AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
September 10, 2012
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER 5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California
ROLL CALL Directors Reinhart, LaMar, Swan, Withers and President Matheis
NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with the Secretary. Forms
are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be
acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for
separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1 A. Written:
B. Oral: Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith’s assistant relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield.
2 ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted.

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2012-38 Items 3-5

3 MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the August 27, 2012 Regular Board
Meeting be approved as presented.

4 RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF TRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, John Withers and Peer
Swan.

5. EL TORO GROUNDWA
OF THIRD SETTLEMENT AMENDMENT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
the Third Amendment to the Settlement Agreement for the El Toro
Groundwater Remediation project.



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
September 10, 2012

Page 2

ACTION CALENDAR

6

10.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY VICES ASSESSMENT FINDINGS.
ED BUDG
ADDITIONS AND CHANGES

Recommendation: That the Board approve the addition of three full-time

positions, two position upgrades, and one title change; authorize an increase of

$291,000 for salary and benefits to the current Fiscal Year 2012-13 Operating

Budget; and adopt a resolution rescinding Resolution No. 2012-22 and Reso. No. 2012-
establishing a Revised Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Changes.

ENTERPRISE RESOURCES SYSTEM IMPLEMENTATION
VARIANCE
AUTHORIZATION APPROVALS

Recommendation: That the Board approve Variance No. 3 with AST
Corporation for implementation services in the amount of up to $136,100,
approve Variance No. 2 with AST Corporation for its remote managed services
contract in the amount of up to $84,400; approve Expenditure Authorizations
for projects 1278 and 1660, in the sum of $110,000 each; and approve additions
to the FY 2012-13 Capital Budget for projects 1278 and 1660, in the sum of
$110,000 each.

REVISED PERSONNEL PO .ICTES AND PROCEDURES

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution rescinding Reso. No. 2012-
Resolution No. 2011-28 and establishing Revised Personnel Policies (for
Policy Nos. 2, 8, 18, 33, 34, 36, 37, 38, 41, and 45).

ESTABLISHING CONNECTION FEES IN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
184/284

Recommendation: That the Board approve establishing residential connection

fees in Improvement Districts 184/284 and adopt a resolution changing Reso. No. 2012-
connection fees as set forth in the District’s Schedule of Rates and Charges to

Rules and Regulations for water, sewer, recycled water and Natural Treatment

System service.

OPERATIONS CENTER REPLACEMENT EXPENDITURE
AUTHORIZATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION AWARD

Recommendation: That the Board approve Expenditure Authorizations in the
amounts of $114,600 for project 11588 (1316), $109,600 for project 21588
(1499) and $25,000 for project 31588 (1319) and authorize the General
Manager to execute a construction contract with Air Control Systems, Inc. in
the amount of $205,800 for the Operations Center Chiller Replacement projects
11588 (1316), 21588 (1499) and 31588 (1319).



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting
September 10, 2012
Page 3

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities. The Board or a
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a
future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’
Comments.

11. A. General Manager’s Report

B. Directors’ Comments

C. CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Government Code
Section 54957.6
Agency Designated Representatives: Paul Cook, Janet Wells, Jim Moss and Jim Payne
Employee Organization: Irvine Ranch Water District Employees Association

D. Adjourn

L S T T ok ok ok ok ok ok %k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok kK ok

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a
majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand
Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”). If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed
to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the
entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office.

The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-related
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during
business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be obtained in alternative format
upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.



September 10, 2012
Prepared and @
Submitted by: L. Bonkows
Approved by: P. Cook 4,/4
CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:
Provided are the minutes of the August 27, 2012 Regular Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 27, 2012 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Minutes

Ib - Cover Memo for Minutes



EXHIBIT “A”
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - AUGUST 27, 2012

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was
called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Matheis on August 27, 2012 in the District office, 15600
Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Matheis, Reinhart, LaMar, Swan, and Withers
Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Acting Executive Director of Finance/Treasurer Rob
Jacobson, Executive Director of Operations Pedersen, Executive Director of Engineering Burton,
Executive Director of Water Policy Heiertz, Director of Water Resources Weghorst, Secretary
Bonkowski, Legal Counsel Arneson, Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Mr. Jim Reed, Mr.
Bruce Newell, Ms. Kirsten McLaughlin, and other members of the public and staff.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None.
ORAL

Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith’s assistant addressed the Board of Directors with respect to the Dyer
Road wellfield. She said it was her understanding that currently wells 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, C-8, C-9, 10,
12, 15, and 17 will operate in accordance with the District’s annual pumping plan. Wells 2, 3,
11, 13, 14, and 16 will be off. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook, General Manager of the
District.

With respect to the OCWD annexation of certain IRWD lands, on June 5, 2009, IRWD received
a letter from OCWD noting that OCWD has completed the formal responses to comments they
previously received on the draft program Environmental Impact Report. The letter further noted
that with this task completed, OCWD has exercised its right to terminate the 2004 Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) regarding annexation. OCWD also indicated that due to the lack of
progress on the annexation issue, the draft program Environmental Impact Report will not be
completed. On June 8, 2009, OCWD completed the Long-Term Facilities Plan which was
received and filed by the OCWD Board in July 2009. Staff has been coordinating with the City
of Anaheim (Anaheim) and Yorba Linda Water District (YLWD) on their most recent
annexation requests and has reinitiated the annexation process with OCWD. IRWD, YLWD and
Anaheim have negotiated a joint MOU with OCWD to process and conduct environmental
analysis of the annexation requests. The MOU was approved by the OCWD Board on July 21,
2010. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook.

With respect to the Groundwater Emergency Service Plan, IRWD has an agreement in place with
various south Orange County water agencies, MWDOC and OCWD, to produce additional
groundwater for use within IRWD and transfer imported water from IRWD to south Orange
County in case of emergencies. IRWD has approved the operating agreement with certain south
Orange County water agencies to fund the interconnection facilities needed to affect the

A-1



emergency transfer of water. MWDOC and OCWD have also both approved the operating
agreement. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook.

Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith’s assistant addressed the Board of Directors with respect to the Dyer
Road wellfield. She said it was her understanding that currently wells 1, 4, 5, 7, C-8, C-9, 10,
11, 12, 13, 14, 17 and 18 will operate in accordance with the District’s annual pumping plan.
Wells 2, 3, 6, 11, 15, and 16 will be off. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook, General Manager of
the District.

With respect to the OCWD annexation of certain IRWD lands, on June 5, 2009, IRWD received
a letter from OCWD noting that OCWD has completed the formal responses to comments they
previously received on the draft program Environmental Impact Report. The letter further noted
that with this task completed, OCWD has exercised its right to terminate the 2004 Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) regarding annexation. OCWD also indicated that due to the lack of
progress on the annexation issue, the draft program Environmental Impact Report will not be
completed. On June 8, 2009, OCWD completed the Long-Term Facilities Plan which was
received and filed by the OCWD Board in July 2009. Staff has been coordinating with the City
of Anaheim (Anaheim) and Yorba Linda Water District (YLWD) on their most recent
annexation requests and has reinitiated the annexation process with OCWD. IRWD, YLWD and
Anaheim have negotiated a joint MOU with OCWD to process and conduct environmental
analysis of the annexation requests. The MOU was approved by the OCWD Board on July 21,
2010. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook.

With respect to the Groundwater Emergency Service Plan, IRWD has an agreement in place with
various south Orange County water agencies, MWDOC and OCWD, to produce additional
groundwater for use within IRWD and transfer imported water from IRWD to south Orange
County in case of emergencies. IRWD has approved the operating agreement with certain south
Orange County water agencies to fund the interconnection facilities needed to affect the
emergency transfer of water. MWDOC and OCWD have also both approved the operating
agreement. This was confirmed by Mr. Cook.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

In response to Director Reinhart’s inquiry relative to Item No. 6, staff will implement a Strategic
Measure indicating the production of water for the Irvine Desalter Project and the Deep Aquifer
Treatment System on future reports. On MOTION by Withers, seconded and unanimously
carried, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 3 THROUGH 13 WERE APPROVED AS
FOLLOWS:

S: MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the August 13, 2012 Regular Board Meeting be
approved as presented.



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

4.

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF D * ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS
AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Steven
LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, and John Withers.

JULY 2012 FINANCIAL REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment Summary
Report and the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for July 2012; approve the July
2012 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $1,348,110.77, and
approve the July 2012 Accounts Payable Disbursement Summary of Warrants Nos.
331397 through 331995, Workers’ Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll
withholding distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $23,528,361.66.

DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARD

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Strategic Measures Dashboard and
Information items.

UPCOMING PROJECTS STATUS REPORT
Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Upcoming Projects Status Report.

OFFICE D — TENANT
CHANGE ORDER AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Sand Canyon Office
Development Tenant Improvement Project, authorize the General Manager to file a
Notice of Completion; and authorize payment of the retention 35 days after the date of
recording the Notice of Completion.

OPERATIONS CENTER FACILITIES EXPANSION PHASE 1
FINAL

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Operations Center
Facilities Expansion Project Phase I Mezzanine Conversion, projects 11422 (1388),
21422 (1120), and 31422 (1156); authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of
Completion; and authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of
recording the Notice of Completion.

A-3



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

10. LAKE
ACT REPOR

Recommendation: That the Board approve the proposed Addendum No. 1 to the City of
Lake Forest Sports Park and Recreation Center Final Environmental Impact Report,
including the determination set forth in Addendum No. 1.

11.  MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS HANDLING AND
ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES BAKER WATER TREATMENT
GOFS

Recommendation: That the Board finds that the MWRP Biosolids Handling and Energy
Recovery Facilities project 20847 (1617) and the Baker Water Treatment Plant project
11218 (1417) are both substantially complex and require a retention of 10% of the
contract price during the construction phase of each project.

12. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS HANDLING
RECO

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Variance
No. 4 in the amount of $24,000 with Environ for engineering services to complete the air
permit application package for the MWRP Biosolids Handling and Energy Recovery
Facilities, project 20847 (1617).

13.  WELLS 21 AND 22 WELLHEAD FACILITIES SUBCONTRACTOR
SUBSTITUTION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize substitution of the electrical subcontractor in
accordance with California Public Contract Code 4107.

ACTION CALENDAR

MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING NT PHASE 2 EXPANSION - CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER NO. 77

General Manager Cook reported that the Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) Phase 2
Expansion and Flood Protection Improvements was awarded to J. R. Filanc Construction
Company which will expand the recycled water production capacity of MWRP to 28 million
gallons per day and protect MWRP from flooding by the San Diego Creek.

Executive Director of Engineering Burton reported that the existing chlorine contact tank at
MWRP has been in service since 1979. To extend the tank’s service life, the MWRP Phase 2
Expansion design team in 2009 anticipated the need to recoat the tank with a mortar cladding
followed by an epoxy coating system. Mr. Burton said that prior to the tank recoating by Filanc,
the tank was drained and staff requested that Harper and Associates (Harper), a coating and

A-4



corrosion engineering specialist, evaluate the condition of the tank to verify if further
rehabilitation measures, other than recoating the tank, were required. He said that Harper
identified extensive deficiencies that required repairs and recommended the following: 1)
remove all existing joint sealants and abrasively blast clean surfaces to remove all sealant residue
and loose concrete and then fill the joints with a polyurethane elastomeric sealant; 2) abrasively
clean numerous random hairline cracks, spalls, and rust tubercles and then apply a coating; 3)
inject cracks with polyurethane resin; 4) apply an epoxy mortar surface filler to fill rough
surfaces; and 5) abrasively blast clean all steel surfaces and coat with 100% solids epoxy system.

In addition to these recommendations, staff also identified several rehabilitative items in the
chlorine contact tank for Filanc to perform:

Mr. Burton said that Contract Change Order (CCO) No. 77 in the amount of $151,336.95 is for
the equipment, material, and labor to perform the aforementioned repairs to the chlorine contact
tank and related rehabilitative measures.

Director Reinhart said that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on August 14, 2012. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE BOARD APPROVED CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 77 IN
THE AMOUNT OF $151,336.95, FOR REHABILITATIVE REPAIRS TO THE CHLORINE
CONTACT TANKS WITH J. R. FILANC CONSTRUCTION CO. FOR THE MWRP PHASE 2
EXPANSION, PROJECT 30214 (1706).

ACRES PROJECT -
ORDER NO. 37

General Manager Cook reported that construction of the Orange Park Acres (OPA) Transmission
Pipeline Project was awarded to Leatherwood Construction, Inc. in October 2010 for the amount
of $6,786,397. This project replaces the existing riveted steel pipeline installed in 1929 and will
also improve fire flow and water system pressure to the OPA area. With all steel transmission
main piping and local system pressure reducing valves (PRVs) installed, and after slowly
increasing the system pressure via the temporary PRV on Chapman Avenue, the OPA service
area is now operating at full Zone 5 system pressure.

Executive Director of Engineering Burton said that Contract Change Order (CCO) No. 37
includes approximately 160,000 square feet of additional asphalt grinding and final cap
paving on Chapman Avenue, Rancho Santiago Boulevard, Bond Avenue, Equestrian Lane,
Lomita Avenue, and Cannon Street. This change order request for $251,053 represents the
final project pavement accounting on all 24,000 feet of pipeline installation. The additional
project paving was required for several reasons including: 1) numerous unknown utilities
were found during contractor potholing and required the pipeline alignment to shift between
lanes, thus requiring pavement replacement in multiple lanes; 2) the design consultant for the
project did not properly calculate quantities for the impact of lateral appurtenance piping
installation on the pavement; and 3) additional pavement rehabilitation was performed in
areas where City and County of Orange inspectors and resident complaints were received due
to equipment accelerating damage to road surfaces not necessarily intended for heavy
equipment. He said that this CCO also includes a final accounting of contract bid quantities

A-5



versus actual work performed and minor additions for adjustments due to field changes in the
credit amount of <$42,932>. The change order is a total net balancing of contract bid
quantities versus actual work performed.

Director Reinhart said that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on August 14, 2012. In response to Director Reinhart’s inquiry, staff and
legal counsel will prepare a notification to these residents who had PRVs installed at their homes
reflecting that the District will not be responsible for maintenance repairs to this unit.

On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD APPROVED
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 37 WITH LEATHERWOOD CONSTRUCTION, INC.
IN THE AMOUNT OF $208,121 FOR THE ORANGE PARK ACRES TRANSMISSION
PIPELINE, PROJECT 11408 (1279).

NO. 1

General Manager Cook reported that the Board authorized a Professional Services Agreement
with CH2M Hill in the amount of $300,000 in September 2011 for on-call construction
management services for various capital projects. Mr. Cook said that a construction manager has
been working full-time, in an integrated resident capacity, with staff since that time. The
integration of the consultant has worked out well, with primary support being provided for the
three Wells 21 and 22 Project construction contracts (the desalter plant, the pipelines, and the
wellhead facilities), the Lake Forest Well No. 2 Equipping Project, and the Bee Canyon Pump
Station Relocation Project.

Mr. Cook said that based on the current workload consisting of multiple, active construction
projects, additional construction management support for a period of up to six months through
February 2013 is being requested. Upon completion of the current high volume of construction
projects, staff anticipates that these on-call construction management services will no longer be
required as the workload should return to a level that can be supported by District staff.

Mr. Cook said that the scope of work for the construction manager in this variance will continue
to be defined as on-call services. Staff has negotiated a renewal of the same favorable fully-
burdened rate of $161 per hour, which includes a vehicle and fuel, cell phone and all out-of-
office expenses. Staff recommends authorizing Variance No. 1 to the Professional Services
Agreement with CH2M Hill in the amount of $161,000 for on-call construction management
consultant services.

Director Reinhart said that this item was reviewed and approved by the Engineering and
Operations Committee on August 14, 2012. On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH CH2M HILL IN THE AMOUNT OF $161,000 FOR CONTINUED ON-CALL
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE WELLS 21 AND 22
PROJECT AND OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS.



GENERAL MANAGER'’S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported that as a result of the recent recycled water main breaks in
Woodbridge, emergency asphalt paving work was required. Mr. Cook said that after obtaining
quotes from three contractors, a contract was issued to Sanders Paving for a total of $156,045.

He said that since this contract exceeded $100,000 and it required emergency repairs, he executed
the contract for the work, and pursuant to the District’s procurement policy, a report to the Board
of this action is required.

Mr. Cook reported that the 2012 JPA Issue 1 Refunding Bonds were successfully priced last week
in New York. He recognized Mr. Jacobson and Ms. Fournier for their efforts in working with the
District's underwriters, Bank of America Merrill Lynch, to move forward with the bond
refunding. He said that the bonds were priced at a yield of 2.389% resulting in a total present
value savings of $17.3 million of which $9.7 million will be available to the District’s
Replacement Fund in September 2012 and $7.6 million in March 2013.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director LaMar reported on his attendance at the Urban Water Institute conference last week in San
Diego with President Matheis as well as the 20™ Anniversary celebration for Sea & Sage Audubon.
He said that he will be attending the Southern California Water Committee meeting in Monrovia this
week.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at ACWA’s Region 9 and 10 Planning meetings, a WACO
monthly meeting, and an OWOW meeting. He said that tomorrow he will be participating in an
ACWA budget and technical committee meeting.

Director Withers reported that he will be attending an ISDOC meeting on Thursday.
Director Matheis also reported on her attendance at the Urban Water Institute’s conference as well as
the 20™ Anniversary celebration for Sea & Sage. She presented to the Board a plaque received at the

celebration honoring the District for its partnership.

CLOSED SESSION

President Matheis reported that the following Closed Session will be held:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing litigation — Government Code Section
54956.9(a) - SEMA Construction vs. the City of Tustin and City of Tustin vs. IRWD.

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors Swan, LaMar, Withers,
Reinhart and Matheis present. No action was reported.



ADJOURNMENT

President Matheis adjourned the meeting.

Approved and signed this 10th day of September, 2012.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles and Giannone

A-8



September 10, 2012
Prepared and
Submitted by: N. S

Approved by: P. Cook///M_

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resolution 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the
following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetings

Steven LaMar

9/19/12 ACWA Regions 8, 9 & 10 Briefing, Irvine, CA

Mary Aileen Matheis

9/11/12 Irvine Valley College 9/11 Commemoration Event
9/15/12 City of Lake Forest 20™ Anniversary Event

9/19/12 : ACWA Regions 8, 9 & 10 Briefing, Irvine, CA
10/25-26/12 IRWD Representative-Water Education Foundation 35™ Anniversary Event
Douglas Reinhart

8/30/12 Meeting with Paul Cook regarding District activities
Peer Swan

8/14/12 WACO Planning Committee Meeting

8/16/12 SAWPA-OWOW Water Management Pillar Meeting
9/19/12 ACWA Regions 8, 9 & 10 Briefing, Irvine, CA
9/20/12 ACWA California Water Finance Task Force Meeting, Oakland, CA
9/27-28/12 ACWA Board of Directors’ Meeting, Sacramento, CA
John Withers

8/15/12 OCWA August Meeting

9/11/12 Irvine Valley College 9/11 Commemoration Event
9/15/12 City of Lake Forest 20™ Anniversary Event

9/19/12 ACWA Regions 8, 9 & 10 Briefing, Irvine, CA
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LaMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, PEER SWAN AND JOHN
WITHERS AS DESCRIBED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None
Board Mtgs Events.doc



CONSENT CALENDAR

EL TORO GROUNDWATER REMEDIATION PROJECT
EXECUTION OF THIRD SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT

SUMMARY

A Third Amendment to the Settlement Agreement for the El Toro Groundwater Remediation
Project is required to reflect the decommissioning of Monitoring Well IDP-4. Staff recommends
that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the Third Amendment to the Settlement
Agreement for the El Toro Groundwater Remediation Project.

BACKGROUND

On November 2, 2011, IRWD decommissioned Monitoring Well IDP-4, on Odyssey between
Waterworks Way and Irvine Center Drive, in accordance with Orange County Health Care
Agency standards. The well was decommissioned due to deterioration of its inflatable packers
used to prevent groundwater from moving between several screened intervals of the aquifer.
Additionally, the well was no longer needed due to numerous other monitoring wells in the area.

Well IDP-4 was included as an asset in the Settlement Agreement for the El Toro Groundwater
Remediation Project (Project), approved by the Board of Directors on June 11, 2001. The well
was originally described as a production well and later changed to serve as a monitoring well.
On August 22, 2011, staff notified the Department of the Navy of its intent to decommission the
well. Bakersfield Well and Pump was hired to fill the well with sand-cement slurry.

A Third Amendment to the Settlement Agreement for the Project is required to reflect the
decommissioning of Well IDP-4 and to remove it from the asset list for the Project. The Third
Amendment to the Settlement Agreement (Exhibit “A”) was executed by the U.S. Department of
Justice on May 22, 2012 and the Orange County Water District on June 20, 2012.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

The decommissioning of Well IDP-4 was exempt from the requirements of the California

Environmental Quality Act pursuant to the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3,
Section 15301. A Notice of Exemption was filed with the County Clerk on August 30, 2011.

El Toro Settlement Agreement Amendment Decommission IDP-4



Consent Calendar: El Toro Groundwater Remediation Project — Execution of Third Settlement

Agreement Amendment
September 10, 2012
Page 2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This action is ministerial and, therefore, was not taken to Committee prior to submittal for Board
approval.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE THIRD
AMENDMENT TO THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE EL TORO
GROUNDWATER REMEDIATION PROJECT.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Third Amendment to the Settlement Agreement



EXHIBIT “A”

ORIGINAL

U.S. Department of Justice

Environment and Natural Resources Division

90-11-3-1639
Envirvnmentul Defense Section Teteplone (202) 514-0375
P.O. Box 7611 Fuaesimile (202) 514-8865

L Enfant Plaw: Stattan
Waushingten, DC 20026-3986

May 22, 2012
VIA Federal Express
Ms. Joan Ameson Joel D. Kuperberg
Bowie, Ameson, Wiles, and Giannone 611 Anton Boulevard
4920 Campus Dr. Suite 1400
Newport Beach, CA 92660 Costa Mesa, CA 92626-1931
Ph. (949) 851-1300 Ph. (714) 662-4608

Re: OCWD/IRWD/Former MCAS El Toro

Ms. Ameson and Mr. Kuperberg:

In accordance with Section VILN of the original 2001 Settlement Agreement, my
understanding is that the parties are in agrecment with the attached Third Amendment to the
Settlement Agreement. If this conforms to your understanding, please sign below and return a
fully executed copy to me.

For the United States

. ,e’/’/ 7&4{ 5-22~12

Leslie M. Hill Date
Environmental Defense Sccllon

For the Orange County Water District

(et € e (Lt PIY ife

Joel D. Kuphitiérg Datk:

For the Irvine Ranch Water District

“Joan Ameson Date



Third Am ederal Agencies
(SFA), Oran r District IRWD)
in Regar Groundwater

iation

WHEREAS Section IIL.A. of the Second Amendment to the Settlement Agreement
Among the Settling Federal Agencies (SFA), Orange County Water District (OCWD), and Irvine
Ranch Water District (IRWD) in Regard to the Former Marine Corps Air Station (MCAS) El
Toro Groundwater Remediation (the “Agreement”), entitled “OCWD’s and IRWD’s Obligations
To Design, Construct, and Operate and Maintain OCWD/IRWD Assets of the CCMI,” paragraph
1, provides that “OCWD and IRWD are jointly and severally responsible for and will design,
construct, operate and maintain the OCWD/IRWD Assets of the CCMI in accordance with this
Agreement, the ROD and the requirements set forth in the former MCAS El Toro FFA and FFA
deliverables set forth in Section 8.2 of the FFA that receive concurrence from USEPA and

CALEPA or otherwise become finalized pursuant to the FFA including, but not limited to, the
schedules set forth therein™;

WHEREAS Recital P.a.7 of the Agreement defines the “basic assets of the Modified IDP
Non-Potable System (hereinafter referred to as the ‘CERCLA Component of the Modified IDP’
or ‘CCMI’)” to include “Monitoring Wells IDP-2, IDP-3, and IDP-4” and Appendix 4, Section
1.a.7 states that the CCMI consists of “Monitoring Wells IDP-2, IDP-3, and IDP-4”;

WHEREAS the Settling Federal Agencies, OCWD, and the IRWD agree that the well
identified as IDP-4 is not required by the ROD as changed in the Explanation of Significant
Differences (ESD) to the ROD dated December 2005 or by the requirements set forth in the
former MCAS El Toro FFA and FFA deliverables set forth in Section 8.2 of the FFA that receive
concurrence from USEPA and CALEPA or otherwise become finalized pursuant to the FFA;

WHEREAS the OCWD and IRWD intend to cease operation and maintenance of
monitoring well IDP-4 and decommission the well;

WHEREAS the Settling Federal Agencies do not ‘object to OCWD and IRWD
decommissioning monitoring well IDP-4;

WHEREAS the Settling Federal Agencies will bear no costs related to decommissioning
of monitoring well IDP-4;

WHEREAS Section VILN. provides that the “Agreement may be modified only upon the
mutual agreement of the Parties reflected in a written document signed by duly authorized
representatives of the Parties, which document expressly makes reference to this Agreement and
the intent to modify the terms of this Agreement”;

WHEREAS, capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the
meanings given such terms in the Agreement;

THEREFORE, the Amendment is hereby modified as follows:

Strike “IDP-4” from Recital P.a.7 and Appendix 4, Section 1.a.7.



September 10, 2012
Prepared by: Tony Mossbarger
Submitted by: Tony Mossbarger

Approved by: Paul COOVM

ACTION CALENDAR

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES ASSESSMENT FINDINGS,
RECOMMENDATIONS, AND PROPOSED BUDGETED POSITION
ADDITIONS AND CHANGES

SUMMARY:

In March 2012 the District retained a consultant to conduct an Information Technology
Services Delivery and Staffing Assessment (IT Assessment). This assessment would consider
the Districts needs in its evolving Oracle technical environment along with the anticipated
investments in utility billing and enterprise asset management applications. Pacific
Technologies, Inc. (PTI), in direct coordination with staff, has completed the assessment and
will present an overview of its findings and recommendations to the Board. A copy of the IT
Assessment is included as Exhibit “A”.

As aresult of PTTs findings and recommendations, staff recommends that the Board approve
the addition of three full-time regular positions, two position upgrades and one title change,
authorize an increase of $291,000 to the current Fiscal Year 2012-13 Operating Budget and
adopt a resolution rescinding Resolution No. 2012-22 and establishing a Revised Schedule of
Positions and Salary Rate Changes.

BACKGROUND:

Information Technology Changes:

In May 2010, the Board authorized the procurement of Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)
system licenses from Oracle for the replacement of the District’s aged financial management
and human resources systems. The ERP implementation was completed in December 2011. In
March 2011, the Finance and Personnel Commuittee also reviewed the Applications Strategic
Plan performed by Pacific Technologies, Inc. and directed staff to prioritize the replacement of
the current utility billing and enterprise asset management software systems.

Based on the changes that have occurred with the implementation of Oracle technology, and the
anticipated investments in utility billing and maintenance management applications, staff
determined that an assessment of the information technology service delivery and staffing was
needed. The objective of the assessment was to provide the District with a clear definition of the
staffing and skill level required to support a level of service that maximizes the return on its
information technology investment.

In March 2012, staff recommended that the District retain a consultant to conduct an IT
Assessment, with an emphasis on the District’s evolving Oracle technical environment, as well
as anticipated investments in utility billing and enterprise asset management applications.
Pacific Technologies, Inc. was retained to assess the District’s information technology (IT)
service delivery needs.

tm IT Services Assessruent Findings and Recommendations.docx



Action Calendar: Information Technology Services Assessment Findings, Recommendations,
and Proposed Budgeted Position Additions and Changes

September 10, 2012

Page 2

Within the context of both current and future IT labor demands; the consultants reviewed IT
staffing levels, skills and service delivery structures. PTI paid particular attention to
requirements associated with the District’s evolving Oracle and IBM Power Systems technical
environment, as well as anticipated investments in utility billing/customer service and enterprise
asset management (EAM) automation. PTI interviewed over 25 District stakeholders and
gathered quantitative data from IRWD related to IT labor and inventory to inform this analysis.
The consultants also conducted two on-site workshops with members of the District’s senior
management team to validate and refine the findings and recommendations.

Key Strengths:

PTT’s assessment brought to light many positive aspects of IT service delivery at the District —
elements that should be acknowledged and built upon. The following were noted as major IT
strengths:

Board and senior management are supportive of I'T investment. Interviewees recognize
the value of information technology and clearly articulated an appreciation of IT’s
potential to enhance the efficacy of District operations. The District has already
expended several million dollars upgrading administrative systems, and is currently in the
process of making significant additional investments in new customer service (Oracle’s
Customer Care and Billing (CC&B)) and asset management automation. This signals a
positive foundation for the future of District-wide IT, since senior leadership’s
willingness to invest in technology represent critical factors for successful deployment
and adoption.

Users report strong I1 service in several areas. Participants reported consistent positive
feedback regarding a variety of IT disciplines. Notably, this includes service provision in
IT security, break/fix work, GIS and hardware support. User satisfaction in these areas
promotes trust and confidence in critical IT service capabilities.

Major Opportunities for Improvement and Associated Recommendations:
The following summarizes PTT’s major findings and its associated recommendations

Not well positioned to support shift to packaged software environment. PTI’s analysis
indicates that the District is understaffed and is missing some of the skills required to
support its targeted, commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) software architecture. Recently,
IRWD implemented Oracle’s E-Business Suite (EBS) to improve financial management
and human resources automation. EBS represents a tier-one software product,
characterized by rich functionality and an attendant high demand for ongoing IT support
and maintenance labor. The District is also currently in the process of procuring new
packages to support enterprise asset management and utility billing/customer service.
Implementation of these systems will only exacerbate the need for qualified applications
support staff. This concern is compounded by critical skills deficits within the current



Action Calendar: Information Technology Services Assessment Findings, Recommendations,
and Proposed Budgeted Position Additions and Changes

September 10, 2012

Page 3

compliment of IRWD IT personnel. Key gaps exist in some areas (e.g., package
application support, Oracle data base administration, and project management).

Recommendations: Add three full-time employees over time to support District software
applications. These staff will be instrumental in supporting the EBS solution already in
place as well as the EAM and CC&B applications once deployed. In addition, the
District should develop detailed succession plans and train, recruit and/or contract
personnel to fill IT skill gaps (e.g., backend Oracle skills, business analysis, package
application support, project management).

Suboptimal approach to desktop support: The District employs an informal approach to
end-user computing support. Counter to best practices, IRWD does not employ a
District-wide help desk. In addition, staff utilizes very limited automation to capture and
track IT service requests, and end users have little or no tools to access [T self-help
information. In the absence of a structured and agreed-upon process for I'T-related
problem resolution, IRWD users contact the first available IT staff member to address
their break/fix needs. This results in service inefficiencies, fosters IT staff workload
imbalances, and impedes the District’s ability to assess trends, monitor status, and
expediently triage IT incidents.

Recommendations: Establish an IT service desk, supported by modern help desk
automation. The service desk will offer a single, initial point of telephone contact for all
IT related service requests. If staff is unable to resolve concerns over the phone,
incidents will be assigned to IT staff that provides desk-side support to users predicated
on problem priority. The help desk software will capture salient incident information
from inception through closure. It will also enable District staff to review frequently
asked questions unique to the District’s IT environment (e.g., common IRWD desktop
incidents and suggested resolutions), support “knowledge packs” for self-service (e.g.,
Microsoft Office tips), and offer meaningful performance information (e.g., percentage of
incidents resolved over the phone).

Lack of District-wide IT governance: A variety of concerns surround IT governance at
the District. Notably, no consistent forum and mechanisms exist for senior management
input into the District’s IT direction. Additionally, IT priorities are not well
communicated to the user community.

Recommendations: Introduce a more structured approach — without imposing more
overhead — to IT govemnance at the District. Make information technology a quarterly
agenda item for IRWD’s senior staff meetings. Utilize this forum to address key
decisions (e.g., scope boundaries for the new EAM) and policy setting (e.g., adoption of
cloud-based technologies). Ensure that appropriate stakeholder communications occur
regarding decistons made. Charter the IT Director to develop an IT strategic plan that
clarifies the District’s overall future technology direction, as well as an annual IT work
plan that commits specific IT staff support levels to the business units. Evolve the role of
the IT Director from a primary focus on tactical management to increase emphasis to
strategic initiatives, surfacing new ideas that can demonstrably improve operations.



Action Calendar: Information Technology Services Assessment Findings, Recommendations,
and Proposed Budgeted Position Additions and Changes

September 10, 2012

Page 4

Implementing the above recommendations will provide the critical support and associated
methods necessary for an effective transition to the District’s new application portfolio and to
new ways of doing business. It will also ensure appropriate engagement of senior staff in
IRWD’s overall IT direction.

Structure:

All IT personnel within Information Services currently report to the Director of Administrative
Services. This organization model is considered “too flat”, this span of control being counter to
industry best practices. The recommended organizational model for Information Services has
two managers reporting to the Director of Administrative Services: one responsible for
Application Support and one responsible for Networking and Operations. A proposed
organizational chart is attached as Exhibit “B”. The position additions, upgrades and changes are
proposed as follows:

Support Analyst (Oracle ERP), (EAM): Three additional positions are requested: two will
provide support for the Oracle ERP system (Financials, Procurement, Payroll, and HR Benefits)
and one will provide support for the soon-to-be procured Enterprise Asset Management (EAM)
software system. The two Support Analyst positions supporting the Oracle ERP will be filled as
soon as possible and the Support Analyst position for EAM will be filled prior to the start of the
software implementation, currently projected to begin in February 2013.

Business Analyst (Oracle): An upgrade to this position is requested to enable the District to
recruit, hire, and retain a candidate with required Oracle Application, Business Intelligence, and
Business Analysis skills. This position will provide the resources required to optimize the
District’s Oracle ERP and Business Intelligence applications.

Networking and Support Manager: An upgrade to the existing Senior Computer Operator
position is requested to form this position. The Networking and Support Manager will take over
operational, networking, and support management duties currently performed by the Director of
Administrative Services. This will assist in moving the director to a more strategic role and
provide a critical succession path for IT staff.

Support Analyst (Oracle CC&B): A title change is requested to the existing Senior Programmer
Analyst position. This position will be transitioned from supporting the current legacy utility
billing System to the Oracle CC&B software system.

All of the proposed changes to the Salary Grade Schedule are presented in redlined form in
Exhibit “C.

IT Service Desk Formation:

As discussed above, Information Services staft will establish an IT service desk process,
supported by modern help desk automation software. The IT Service desk will offer a single,
initial point of contact for all IT-related service requests. Information Services staff will
implement help desk software that will allow the capture of incident information from inception



Action Calendar: Information Technology Services Assessment Findings, Recommendations,
and Proposed Budgeted Position Additions and Changes

September 10, 2012

Page 5

through closure. The software will also enable district staff to review frequently asked questions
about the District’s IT environment, support “knowledge packs” for self service, and offer
meaningful performance information about incident resolution.

District-wide IT Governance:

Staff will implement a more structured approach to IT governance at the District, without
imposing additional overhead. The Director of Administrative Services will add Information
Technology as a regular topic for senior staff meetings and utilize this forum to address key
decisions, policy setting, and ensure that appropriate stakeholder communications occur
regarding decisions made. The annual IT strategic plan will be expanded to clarify the District’s
overall future technology direction as well as an annual IT work plan that commits specific IT
staff support levels to the business units.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The addition of the three full-time regular positions and two position upgrades, as described
above, will require a budget increase of $291,000 to the FY 2012-13 Operating Budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS.:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on September 4, 2012.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE ADDITION OF THREE FULL-TIME REGULAR
POSITIONS, TWO POSITION UPGRADES, AND ONE TITLE CHANGE; AUTHORIZE
AN INCREASE OF $291,000 FOR SALARY AND BENEFITS TO THE CURRENT
FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 OPERATING BUDGET; AND ADOPT THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2012- 22 AND
ESTABLISHING A REVISED SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS
AND SALARY RATE RANGES



LIST OF EXHIBITS:



EXHIBIT A

@P’I‘ " Practical Planning
Positive Change

YEARS OF
EXCELLENCE

September 4, 2012

Mr. Tony Mossbarger

Director of Administrative Services
Irvine Ranch Water District

PO Box 57000

Irvine, CA 92619-7000

Re: Information Technology Services Assessment
Dear Tony,

PTI is pleased to present this Information Technology Services Assessment to the Irvine
Ranch Water District (IRWD, the District).

. | would like to take this opportunity to thank you and the many other IRWD stakeholders
“involved in this project. Your collective interest, participation, feedback, and effort helped
. drive the creation of this report.

Thanks and best wishes,

i Dan Borgen
Co-Chief Executive Officer
Pacific Technologies, Inc.

A-1

Pacific Technologies, Inc. » 14711 NE 29" Place, Suite 216 * Bellevue, WA 98007 ¢ tel 425.881.3991 « fax 425.881.4244 » www.pti-consulting.com



Irvine Ranch Water District
Information Technology
Services Assessment

OPERATIONS
CENTER

@P I I Pacific Technologies, Inc. Practical Planning. Positive Change. ®




AAEAEEEAREREEEEEGNAESARENESENEANSUSESG S NN NSRS NSNS EASEEEESAESASAsEEsEEssANAEsERAESBEANGESESEUEEHEaEEEEERE

pportunities for Improvement and Associated Recommendations ..

and Recommendations ............... e ttmsmesmemmmsssrrisssbeetesssssessssssserssssssessansssssammssners
Quantitative Baseline...............
IT Service Delivery ...........ccccce...
IT Planning and Administration....

A. List of Participants
B. Staffing Detail.......

®@PT1

Irvine Ranch Water District » [T Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



Chapter 1
Executive Summary

Pacific Technologies, Inc. Practical Planning. Positive Change.




@PTI1

Introduction

In June 2012, the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD, the District) engaged Pacific Technologies, Inc.
(PTI) to assess the District’s information technology (IT) service delivery needs. Within the context of

both current and future IT labor demands; the consultants reviewed IT staffing levels, skills and service .

delivery structures. PTI paid particular attention to requirements associated with the District’s evolving
Oracle and IBM Power Systems technical environment, as well as anticipated investments in utility
billing/customer service and enterprise asset management (EAM) automation. PTI interviewed over 25
district stakeholders' and gathered quantitative data from IRWD related to IT labor and inventory to
inform this analysis. The consultants also conducted two onsite workshops with members of the
District’'s executive management team to validate and refine the findings and recommendations
presented within this document.

Key Strengths

While projects of this type necessarily focus on areas needing improvement, PTI's assessment also
brought to light many positive aspects of IT service delivery at the District — elements that should be
acknowledged and built upon. The following highlights major IT strengths:

¢ Board and senior management are supportive of IT investment. Interviewees recognize the
value of information technology and clearly articulated an appreciation of IT’s potential to enhance
the efficacy of district operations. The District has already expended several million dollars
upgrading administrative systems, and is currently in the process of making significant additional
investments in new customer service (Oracle’s Customer Care and Billing (CC&B)) and asset
management automation. This signals a positive foundation for the future of districtwide IT, since
senior leadership’s appetite and willingness to invest in technology represent critical factors for
successful deployment and adoption.

¢ Users report strong IT service in several areas. Participants reported consistent positive
feedback regarding a variety of IT disciplines. Notably, this includes service provision in IT security,
break/fix work, GIS and hardware support. User satisfaction in these areas promotes trust and
confidence in critical IT service capabilities.

' Refer to Appendix A for a complete list of project participants

A-5

Irvine Ranch Water District » IT Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 * © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



Add three FTE over
time to support district
software applications.
These staff will be
instrumental in
supporting the Oracle
solution already in
place — as well as the
EAM and CC&B
applications once

deployed.

@PTI

Major Opportunities for Improvement and Associated
Recommendations

The following summarizes PTI's major findings and their associated recommendations.

Not well positioned to support shift to packaged software environment -

PTI's analysis indicates that the District is understaffed and is missing some of the skills required to
support its targeted, commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS) software architecture. Recently, IRWD
implemented Oracle’s E-Business Suite (EBS) to improve financial management and human resources
automation. EBS represents a tier-one software product, characterized by rich functionality — and an
attendant high demand for ongoing IT support and maintenance labor. The District is also currently in
the process of procuring new packages to support enterprise asset management and utility
billing/customer service. Implementation of these systems will only exacerbate the need for qualified
applications support staff. This concern is compounded by critical skills deficits within the current
compliment of IRWD IT personnel. Key gaps exist in some areas (e.g., package application support,
Oracle data base administration) while a surfeit of legacy IT skills (e.g., IBM iSeries operations and
programming) remain.

Recommendations: Add three FTE over time to support district sofftware applications. These staff will
be instrumental in supporting the EBS solution already in place — as well as the EAM and CC&B
applications once deployed. In addition, the District should develop detailed succession plans and train,
recruit and/or contract personnel to fill IT skill gaps (e.g., backend Oracle skills, business analysis,
package application support, project management.)

Suboptimal approach to desktop support

The District employs an informal approach to end-user computing support. Counter to best practices,
IRWD does not employ a districtwide help desk. In addition, staff utilize very limited automation to
capture and track IT service requests, and end users have no tools to access IT self-help information.
In the absence of a structured and agreed-upon process for IT-related problem resolution, IRWD users
contact their “favorite” IT staff to address their break/fix needs. This results in service inefficiencies,
fosters IT staff workload imbalances, and impedes the District’s ability to assess trends, monitor status,
and expediently triage IT incidents.

Recommendations: Establish an IT service desk, supported by modern help desk automation. The
service desk will offer a single, initial point of telephone contact for all IT related service requests. If
staff are unable to resolve concerns over the phone, incidents will be assigned to IT staff who provide
deskside support to users predicated on problem priority. The help desk software will capture salient
incident information from inception through closure. It will also enable district staff to review frequently
asked questions unique to the District’s IT environment (e.g., common IRWD desktop incidents and

A-6

Irvine Ranch Water District « IT Services Assessment « September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



suggested resolutions), support “knowledge packs” for self-service (e.g., Microsoft Office tips), and offer
meaningful performance information (e.g., percentage of incidents resolved over the phone).

Lack of districtwide IT governance

A variety of concerns surround IT governance at the District. Notably, no consistent forum and
mechanisms exist for senior management input into the District's 1T direction. Additionally AT priorities -
are not well communicated to the user community. Finally, IT staff report prioritizing their own
workloads, and acknowledge that workloads are unevenly distributed among IT personnel. The latter
situation troubles some end users, who expressed concern that valued IT staff may be overworked.

Recommendations: Introduce a more structured approach — without imposing more overhead —to IT
govemance at the District. Make information technology a quarterly agenda item for IRWD’s senior staff
meetings. Utilize this forum to address key decisions (e.g., scope boundaries for the new EAM) and
policy setting (e.g., adoption of cloud-based technologies). Ensure that appropriate stakeholder
communications occur regarding decisions made. Charter the IT director to develop an IT strategic plan
that clarifies the District’s overall future technology direction, as well as an annual IT workplan that
commits specific IT staff support levels to the business units. Evolve the role of the IT director from a
primary focus on tactical management to one of a trusted business partner who surfaces new ideas that
can demonstrably enable operations.

Implementing the above recommendations will provide the critical support and associated methods
necessary for an effective transition to the District’s new application portfolio — and to new ways of
doing business. It will also ensure appropriate engagement of senior staff in IRWD’s overall IT direction

The remainder of this document provides additional detail surrounding PT/I’s findings and related
recommendations.

@P1T1 A7

Irvine Ranch Water District » IT Services Assessment * September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



Chapter 2
Findings and
Recommendations

Pacific Technologies, Inc. Practical Planning. Positive Change.




presents PTI's assessment of major strengths and opportunities for improvement related
toIT at IRWD, along with associated recommendations. It is organized into the following

¢ ITPlann and Administration

Baseline

provides a quantitative baseline for IT from which IRWD can measure future progress.

IT O&M Labor Allocation

The following page provides a breakdown of [T operations and maintenance (O&M) labor allocation
throughout the District.

@P11 A-9

Irvine Ranch Water District ¢ IT Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



IRWD IT Labor — Quantitative Baseline

Workforce Data

Total FTEs 316
IT ETES? 13.90 IT Labor Allocation by Function®
IT FTE as % of 4.4% IT Planning
Total FTE ' 2%
' - IT
Appllqatlon Adminstration
Services 5%
40%
IT Labor Category FTE
Infrastructure Customer
IS staff 10.05 TR SeRices
Business unit IT staff 3.85
IS overtime 0.70
Shadow staff 2.60

2 Excludes capital project labor, GIS data maintenance, overtime, and shadow staff (i.e., individuals who do not have IT job
titles, but who spend 10% or more of their time on IT activities.) Refer to Appendix B for IT function definitions and further
detail.

3 Excludes capital project labor and GIS data maintenance

@P11 A-10

irvine Ranch Water District » IT Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 » © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



IT Service Delivery

IT service delivery encompasses IRWD’s ability to address IT service requests, support the software
portfolio, and maintain the associated technical infrastructure.

Strengths
The following strengths surround the District’s IT service delivery practices

*

@PT1

Users report strong IT service in several areas. As previously noted, some business users
recounted solid capabilities in the following areas:

o |T security

e Day-to-day break/fix
e Hardware support

e GIS support

Overall PC and server support levels are adequate. With a PC support ratio of 272:1 (i.e., 272
PCs supported by one FTE), IRWD lands at the higher end of PTI's benchmark range of 225:1 to
275:1 for this function. The District's server support ratio of 73:1 (i.e., 73 servers supported by one
FTE) exceeds the top of PTI’s current target range for this function (i.e., 60:1), although server
virtualization continues to increase IT labor support efficiencies in this arena.

Contractors provide specialized knowledge. IRWD has made effective use of contract staff over
the near term to fill critical skill gaps, particularly to support the recent Oracle implementation.

Recent hire added Oracle skills to the organization. The District recently employed an Oracle
specialist, bringing much-needed experience on staff. It should be noted that this hire was not
widely communicated initially, causing many end users to perceive that IRWD has no in-house
Oracle expertise. Since that time, the addition of the Oracle support specialist has been shared with
all employees.

The consolidation of SCADA support into Engineering is perceived positively by most.
Interviewees expressed satisfaction with having all SCADA support under “one house” within
Engineering. It should be noted, however, that this structure deviates from emerging best practices
which favor tight integration of SCADA and EAM (e.g., in support of predictive maintenance) and
reflect a related tendency to place SCADA under the aegis of IT — particularly since SCADA
technology is no longer proprietary and central IT professionals are typically better positioned to
manage servers, security, recovery, and related infrastructure functions.

A-11

Irvine Ranch Water District ¢ IT Services Assessment « September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



®@PIT1

Opportunities for Improvement

The following table identifies challenges and associated recommendations for improving IT service

delivery at the District.

« Understaffed to support tier 1 application portfolio

The District’s recent, substantial investment in the Oracle
EBS solution for financial and human resources
management represents a technology sea change for
IRWD. Prior to the adoption of Oracle, IRWD’s application
portfolio and attendant support model were direct
reflections of the technical platforms the District deployed
over the last 20 years — which largely centered on custom
developed software running on IBM’s Power Systems.
Oracle’s EBS solution, a tier 1 software product, is
characterized by robust functionality and associated high
levels of ongoing IT support. In addition, the District is
currently in the process of pursuing software solutions for
enterprise asset management and utility billing/customer
service. IRWD has already selected a tier 1 product for the
latter (Oracle’s Customer Care and Billing) and will most
likely will pick a tier 1 (or high-end tier 2) product for EAM
as well. Based on PTI’s quantitative analysis of the
District’s application staffing and IRWD'’s target packaged
architecture, the current level of software support labor
falls far below best practice norms and significantly
impedes the District’s ability to effectively realize the return
on its applications investments.

Add three application support FTE

In alignment with suggested future IT staffing
levels outlined in the table on the following page,
PTI recommends adding three FTE over time to
support the District’'s software environment —
including upkeep of the new EAM and CC&B
solutions once deployed,

Current IT operations and maintenance full-time
equivalents (FTEs) represent approximately 4.4%*
of IRWD’s total compliment of O&M FTEs. While
this effort level falls within PTI's 3%-5% target
range for local government, it is well below what
we typically see for water utilities with Oracle
application portfolios. For instance, Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California devotes 5.8%
of its operations and maintenance labor to IT, while
6.2% of the Santa Clara Valley Water District's
staff work in information technology. Both have
deployed Oracle-based business automation.

“1n addition, approximately 2.5 FTE of additional IT labor at IRWD comes from ‘shadow’ IT staff (individuals without IT job
titles who perform some IT functions), effectively adding almost 20% to the IT labor force. PTI believes that this is largely
driven by the recent Oracle implementation and should taper off as staff adapt to the new software.

A-12

Irvine Ranch Water District « IT Services Assessment ¢ September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc



Current and Recommended IT FTE Levels by Function

Services 3.65 3.55 0.60 0.60 4.15 415
Infrastructure Services 2.75 275 0.40 0.40 315 7 315
Application Services _ 290 . 5695 2.60 2.60 550 _7_8._5_5 _
IT Planning _ _ _ _ 0.20 0.20 015 0.15 035 _1' 0.35
IT Administration 0.65 0.65 0.10 0.10 075 " 075

« Information Services (IS) organization structure and Implement a new IS organization structure

span of control counter to best practices PTI recommends instituting a new organizational
The current Information Services organization model is too model for Information Services — with two
“flat.” All IT personnel within IS report fo the Director of supervisors responsible for operations and
Administrative Services. This perpetuates a focus on applications support, respectively, reporting to the
tactical operations and a break/fix culture, contributes to Director of Administrative Services. Please refer to
user confusion regarding role clarity, and diminishes IT the recommended organization chart at the end of
career specialization for district technology staff. this section for more detail.

NOTE: The District should also consider moving
SCADA support under Information Services after
the EAM and CC&B capital projects are complete.
As previously noted, such a movement is aligned
with industry trends which favor tight SCADA/EAM
integration to support use of maintenance best
practices on operational assets and facilitate
incorporation of SCADA data in decision support
automation.

@PI11 A-13

Irvine Ranch Water District ¢ IT Services Assessment * September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



e Skill sets not aligned with target technical

environment; limited formal IT training

Given both the shift in core technology platforms and the
introduction of new applications, it is not surprising that I'T
skill gaps exist. PTI’s assessment surfaced a variety of IT
skill set deficits in this regard, notably:

v
v
v

AN NI

No DBA (either Oracle or SQL Server)
Insufficient business analysis expertise

Limited backend skills for Oracle (e.g., application
performance management)

Inadequate package application support
Limited mobile device expertise

No mobile application support

Lack of vendor management experience

Holdover skills from the legacy Power Systems
environment, insufficient succession planning and an
informal approach to the professional
development/training of IT personnel exacerbate these
concerns.

®PI11

A-14

Develop an IT staff succession plan and
train/recruit/contract personnel accordingly

With a focus on IRWD'’s future technology
architecture, the District should develop a detailed
succession plan for Information Services staff. The
plan should articulate training strategies directed
toward achieving specific certifications for current
IT employees, and outline practical approaches for
filling remaining skill set gaps via new recruitment
efforts and/or targeted use of contract labor, where
appropriate.

Irvine Ranch Water District * IT Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.






@PT11

« Informal approach to problem resolution, IT service
management

Counter to best practices, the District does not utilize an IT
help desk and employs very limited service request
software to support incident tracking and related
performance management. Users tend to call their
“favorite” IT staff resource fo address concerns. As a
result, incidents are resolved in an inconsistent manner,
the District lacks meaningful metrics for tracking
performance and customer satisfaction, and opportunities
for streamlining IT support are missed.

o Not well positioned to manage the EAM and CC&B
implementations

The District has two major application projects on the
books, but does not have a certified IT project manager on
staff. In addition, IRWD has not yet defined success
measures for these investments. It is also worth noting
that the recent ORACLE E-Business Suite implementation
provided a variety of lessons learned,” most of which have
not received formal action to date.

e Change and release management approach counter
to best practices

IRWD takes an unstructured approach to IT change
management, with limited use of test and pre-production
environments and a tendency to move things into
production without contingency plans. The latter increases
the risk of unplanned service outages.

A-16

Establish a central IT service desk supported
by modern help desk automation

Ensure that dedicated help desk staff are the first
line of contact for all IT issues. IRWD should also
define standard problem resolution processes and
prioritization criteria, configuration and change
management methodologies, and IT service
performance measures (e.g., call resolution rate).
In addition, modern help desk software will provide
online information for users regarding incident
status, answers to frequently asked questions, and
IT service performance.

Hire or contract with a qualified IT project
manager to run the EAM and CC&B efforts

Review lessons learned from the EBS effort and
ensure that steps are taken to minimize recurrence
of issues from that implementation during the new
projects. To help pave the way for success, put
project governance in place and identify success
measures for both implementations. Clearly define
the roles and responsibilities of participating IRWD
subject matter experts and IT staff, and ensure that
the efforts are appropriately resourced.

The District must also embrace a cultural mindset
shift that addresses capital IT investments not
merely as technology projects — but as business
projects with technology components.

Establish best-practice driven controls over
change management

Implement necessary test and staging
environments and require contingency plans for all
changes that could impact system availability. Log
all changes to production environments.

Irvine Ranch Water District  IT Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 » © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



IT Planning and Administration

IT planning and administration encompass activities associated with the governance and management
of IRWD’s technology function.

Strengths

The following strengths surround the District’'s IT planning and administration services

¢ The Board and senior staff have been supportive of IT investment. These critical stakeholders
recognize the value of information technology and appreciate IT’s potential to enhance the
efficiency and effectiveness of district operations. The District has already expended several million
dollars upgrading administrative systems, and is currently in the process of making significant
investments in new utility billing/customer service and asset management automation.

+ District leadership appreciate the low overhead associated with IT decision processes.
IRWD’s culture favors a practical, informed and streamlined approach to getting things done. It
does not embrace the often painful and convoluted bureaucratic decision processes employed at
some utilities. By contrast, IT decisions have been made relatively expediently at the District.
Accordingly, senior staff enjoy the absence of extensive administrative burdens that other
organizations impose upon IT governance.

Opportunities for Improvement

The table below identifies challenges and associated recommendations for improving IT planning and
administration.

¢ No structured approach to districtwide IT Make IT governance, policy setting and related
governance stakeholder communication a quarterly agenda
A variety of concerns surround IT governance at the item for senior staff meetings
District. IRWD lacks a clearly defined IT strategic Introduce a more structured approach — without
direction informed by senior-level input. Additionally, IT imposing more overhead — to IT governance at the
priorities are not well communicated to the user District. Make information technology a quarterly
community. IT staff prioritize their own workloads — which ~ agenda item for IRWD’s senior staff meetings.
appear unevenly distributed among IT personnel. Utilize this forum to address key decisions (e.g.,

scope boundaries for the new EAM, future reporting
relationships for GIS personnel) and policy setting
(e.g., adoption of cloud-based technologies).
Ensure that appropriate stakeholder
communications occur regarding decisions made.

@P11 A-17

Irvine Ranch Water District « IT Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



@PTI

Irvine Ranch Water District * IT Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.

o Lack of clear ownership for business applications

In part due to the shift away from custom developed
applications, ambiguity surrounds several aspects of IT
service delivery at the District today. Notably, business
application ownership, including support roles and
responsibilities, lack clarity across the organization —
jeopardizing the long term success of EBS and the future
EAM and CC&B deployments if left unaddressed.

¢ Information Services perceived as risk averse and
hesitant to innovate

Some members of the District’s customer base shared
the impression that Information Services staff favor older
technologies that have been in place at IRWD for many
years (e.g., |BM iSeries, GroupWise) and appear
reluctant to introduce IT-related innovation.

o Perception that GIS function engineering-centric

Staff in customer services and public affairs indicated that
their GIS needs are not met through the current approach
to prioritizing GIS enhancements.

The implementation of CC&B will likely exacerbate this
situation, as the application has a number of pre-defined
GIS interfaces that provide valuable functionality.

A-18

Define end user and IT roles and associated
resource demands

Assign responsibility for activities such as validation
table maintenance, technical training, end user
training, workflow maintenance, new release
evaluation, functional and technical testing, etc.
Augment position descriptions and train as
necessary to incorporate the new responsibilities.

Develop and execute an IT strategic plan and
annual tactical IT workplan

Charter the IT director to develop an IT strategic
plan that clarifies the District’s overall future
technology direction, as well as an annual IT
workplan that commits specific IT staff support
levels to the business units. Review progress on a
quarterly basis with senior staff. The role of the IT
director must also continue to evolve from a
somewhat exclusive focus on tactical management
to one of a trusted business partner who surfaces
new ideas that can demonstrably enable operations

Broaden GIS governance to include non-
engineering needs

Employing the districtwide IT governance
recommendations previously described, implement
mechanisms to gather GIS needs from a broader
set of stakeholders and ensure that those
requirements are appropriately prioritized in the GIS
work queue. Over the long term, consider moving
GIS under the aegis of central IT, where most
utilities now locate this function.



Appendix A
List of Participants

Pacific Technologies, Inc. Practical Planning. Positive Change.




@PTI1

The following IRWD stakeholders contributed to this IT services assessment.

Aranda, Maria
Beeman, Beth
Bertsch, Jeff
Bradley, Paul
Burton, Kevin
Cherney, Debby
Cook, Paul
Flotho, Eric
Heiertz, Greg
Hoolihan, Mike
Jacobson, Rob
Kilani , Abdel
Le, David
Maswadeh, Gretchen
McKinstry, Brian
Mossbarger, Tony
Munoz, Alex
Oldewage, Lars
Pederson, David
Posey, Wayne
Reed, James

Reed, Shannon

Irvine Ranch Water District ¢ IT Services Assessment

Programmer Analyst
Director

Sr. Network Admin
Contract Programmer
Executive Director
Executive Director
General Manager

IS Coordinator
Executive Director
Principal Engineer
Treasurer

Assistant Director
Network Administrator
Manager

Sr. Network Admin
Dir. of Administrative Services
Network Administrator
Manager

Executive Director
Director

Sr. Programmer Analyst

Manager

Information Services
Public Affairs
Information Services
Information Services
Engineering & Planning

Finance

Information Services
Water Policy
Engineering & Planning
Finance

Water Operations
Information Services
Human Resources
Information Services
Information Services
Information Services
Water Quality
Operations

Water Operations
Information Services
Public Affairs

r4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc



@PI11

Sanchez, Fiona
Scarberry, Ed
Smithson, Christopher
Weghorst, Paul

Wells, Janet

Assistant Director
Oracle Support Analyst
Assistant Controller
Director

Director

Irvine Ranch Water District » IT Services Assessment ©

Conservation
Information Services
Finance

Water Resources

Human Resources

4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



Appendix B
Staffing Detail

A-22

Pacific Technologies, Inc. Practical Planning. Positive Change.




In developing the findings in Chapter 2, PTI evaluated IRWD’s information technology staffing levels
across five functional areas:

¢ Customer Support — labor related to directly helping end users utilize IT systems and services (e.g.,
help desk services)

¢ _Infrastructure Support — labor related to_.implementing and_maintaining the organization’s_ ..
computers, systems software, and connectivity (e.g., servers, networks)

¢ Application Support — labor related to developing, installing, configuring, and otherwise maintaining
the software needed to meet the operational, management, and reporting requirements of the
organization

+ IT Planning - labor related to technology planning and governance

¢ IT Administration — labor related to the oversight and administration of technology

The tables in this appendix reflect ongoing operations and maintenance (O&M) labor expressed as a
percentage of full time equivalent (FTE) effort. They do not include IT labor paid for by capital
allocations.

IRWD staff initially provided this data, and reviewed and validated it after it was assembled and
analyzed by PTI.

IT Staffing Detail

The table on the following page presents summary labor data collected by PTI and validated by IRWD
staff. Due to the nature and size of the data set, the full matrix and associated data cannot be
effectively presented in this report.

Definitions for each of the IT functional areas and associated activities follow the summary table.

@P11

Irvine Ranch Water District * IT Services Assessment = September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



IT Labor Allocation (FTEs)

FTE Totals

IHelo Desk (Tier 1}
| Tier 2 support:
! Parcanal Commiter Sinnnit
| Mohile Device Sunoort
I Personal Produclivity Tool Supporl
|Business Application Help
ICustamer Acenunt Mananement
I Trainina
10&M Proiecl Manaaement
nfrastructure Services _
Parannal Comnuler Adrminisiration
I Database Adminisiration
1security
Nata Cenler/Serier Rnom Oneralions
10&M Proiect Manaaement
Server Administration:
Administration

Aopplication Server Administration
Dalabase Server Adminislration

Other Server Administration
Communication Services:

10&M Proiecl Management
| Administration

| Cuslam Apoplication Supoort
GIs

I Customer Sarvicallhility Billino
| Packaded Aoblicalion Support
Custom Application Support

I @IS Sionard

| Website/Intranet Support

| Engineerina

| Packaaed Application Support
| Custom Annlicatinn Sunnart

| GIS Support

| Website/Intranet Support

| Plannina

Parkaaed Annkcalion Supoort
Customn Applicalion Suoport
GIs

Website/Intranet Support

Packaaced Aoplcation Suooort
Cuslom Appication Support
GIS Sunnnrt

Websile/Inlranel Supoort

1
1
1
1
| QOperations
| Appiication Support
1 Gustomn Anplication Subport
I GIS Supporl
| Website/Intranet Supporl
ISCADA

Packaaed Annlicalion Suoport

| Websile/intranet Support
[All Other Wehsite/Intranet Suooort

| GIS Supbort
annno
| ic Plannina and G
| Research and Development
I Disaster Recoverv/Plannina
10&M Proiect Management
IT Adminlstration
| Asset Manaaement
1T Prorirement
IStandards and Policies Develobment
Ivendor Manademenl

I Deparimental Manaaemenl
10&M Proiect Management

|GIS Data Maintenance

I Capital IT Proiect Labor/Management

Network A alion (WANLAN/ )
Radin Snnnart
Teleohone Svsterms Suoport

Centra Org T Staff

3.55
065

095
030
020
095
010
010
030
275
030

020
010

02§
020

015
025

010
000

010
1.35
060

000
005

055
005

000
010

000
0.10
000

000
000
0.05

005
000

005
025

0o
0.00
000

000
000
0.20
oo

020
000

005
005

015

010

005
010

010
0.00
000

005

IT-Titled Staff Only

Bus ness Unt T Staff

045
0.00
Q00

000
010
000

005
0.40

000
000

000

000

000
000

000

040

000
260
005
0.05

000
005
000

000
000
Qo5
000

000
000
005
000
0.40
0o

040
000
0.15

000
015

000
000

000
1.55
030
125
000

000
000

005

005

000

000

00

000

010

160

0.50
050

T Overt me

a.00
000
0.00

000
000
000

000
000
0.60
010
000
000
000
000
0.30
0oo
000
000
020
010
000
020
010
000
010
0.10
000
0.10
010
000
Q00
000

000
0oo

000
0.00
000

000
000
0.00

000
000

oo
000

000
0.00
000

000
000
0.00

000
000

000
000
000
0.00

000
000

oo
0.00

FTE TOTAL

4.15

095
030

010
010

040
030

010
025
1.60

020
030

035
015
0.50

000
030
5.60

070
070

005
0.70
000

010
005
0.15

010
005

000
010

000
0.20
000

015
Qoo
0.55

025
025

030
125

000
0.30
000

010
0.35
010

010
005
0.75

010
005

010
010

160
0.55

Shadow IT Staff

000

000

000

000
000
000
000
000
000

000
015

100

000

030
o.10

000

000

000

005
0.05
000

000

000

000

000
000
0.10

000

000
000

005

005
000

000

FTE TOTAL

115
1.45
095

020
220
010

035
.80
040

020
010

025
020

035
035

060
015

015
210
070

005
035
0.80

055
010

000
010

005
0.55
000

040
005
0.25

005
015

015
025

005
1.60
030

000
000
0.40

030
010
035

010
010

015
015

010
015
010
020
1.60
160

055

@PT1

Irvine Ranch Water District » IT Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



FTE Totals

amar Services

shile Nevice Suooorl

amnina
Proiect Manacement
rture Sarvices
ersanal Comnuter Administration

acuritv Adminisiralion
ala Center/Server Room Operations
Proiect Manaaement

nailCalendaring Administralion
»/Print Adminisiration
onlication Server Adminisiration

atwark Adminisiration (WANLAN/Wireless)
adio Suppart

Proiect Management

=d Applicalion Supporl
2alinn Sunnor
nar
Websile/Inlranet Supporl
Customer Service/Utilitv Billina

Cuslom
GIS Suoport

Enalneerina
Aopfication Support
Cuslorn Application Supporl
GIS Supporl
Websile/Intranet Support
Plannina
Packaaed Aoplication Support
Cuslom
GIS Support
Websile/Intranel Support

IT Cost Allocation

Cuslom
GIS Support
Website/Intranel Supporl

GIS Supoort
Websile/Inlranet Supporl
SCADA

GIS Supoort
Websile/Intranet Support

Aoplication Support
GIS Support
Gowvernance
O&M Proiecl Manaaement
dministration

IT Procurement

Vendor Account Management

3IS Data Maintenance

nriMananemant

3

P I I R R ]

» @

PPN NOEDBNNDDAMMIDDADOMNDADDNENDADAMDNDET D BDDO D BN DD

NN N N N

Central Org IT

5
]
o
8

a5 571

26,984
16 416
62,398

43411
45 537
16 450
42003

4181/

47 429
23776
39 840
30178
45,886
20 160

25 726

26,861
257.052

124 175

10018
119.051

99 015
10018
10018
18.720

18 720

18.720

18 720

9.360

9360

65.960
10 018
45 924
10018

PAPP DN D IMANDPDAMANDNANADANNANANDDONANTANRAANDARNAADNNPEADNANDDANIN P RADIIINNDDNIRODIDDRIRD DN . B Hn RN

Business Unit
T Staff

110.087
82 303

15 750

12 034
68.735

88.735
€8 735

453885
12 034
7777

7777

7.777

7777

7777

7077

62.511

62,51

23.527

23

31.304

31304
285 525

59 202
2282

15.652

156

36.102
12034
12034
12 034

17.848

251.2

120.

PP DD MAND DD DRPNAMBATRAMANNADHNANDPAINBANDNDD AN AN AN

MDD AN M DG AN PP AN PPN PN NDON NN DG

X NN )

IT Overtime

77.407

77.407
11163

40.518

27 269
13.248

25726
12 863

12 863
13.634

13.634
13634

FTE TOTAL

187 999

146,696
44,572
a5 571

196 564
26,984
1A 418
74 432

628.846
54,574
75,141
45,597
16 450
42 003

254,834
41817
31,476
47,429
A1 045
53 089
30178

140,348

101,758

3R 590
1.018.450
38.895
278.463
136 493
124 175
7777
10018
126820

99015
17795
10018
28497

18720
7777

81231

18720
62 511

32887

9 360
23 527

87.285
10018
45924
41323

285.525
69 202
226 323

§0.899

35247
15 652
103471
28 R76
28 876
28 876
16 842

Ak 455
23074
16 R42
16 R42
23274
33685
51631
251 219
251 219
137.181
137 181

Shadow IT
Staff

140.348
101758

38 590

3B 895
27843
136 493
124 175

7777

10018

Qa9 015
17 795
10018
26497

18,720
7777

81.231

18.720
62,511

32.987

9.360
23.527

87.205
10018
45 924
41,323

285.525
59 202
226 323

50.889

35247
15.652

28 876
28 876
28 876
16 842

35 455
23274
16 842
16 842
23274
33 685
518631
251.219
251219
137.181
137 181

@PI11

irvine Ranch Water District * IT Services Assessment = September 4, 2012 » © 2012 Pacific Technologies, inc



@PI11

IT Functional Area and Activities Definitions

Customer Services
Customer Services includes those activities related to dlrectly supportlng users of IT systems and

-- services-(e:g.; helpdesky:——- - - ~— -——

Help Desk (Tier 1)

The activities related to providing a first point of contact for users to report problems and seek answers
to questions related to their personal computers, network access, email, personal productivity software,
and business application software. Includes initial problem resolution, triage, and problem escalation.

T|er 2 Support

The activities related to providing in-person assistance with the software and hardware that support
user work functions, including PCs, handhelds, and other mobile devices, peripherals, and specialized
computing environments such as public kiosks.

Personal Computer Support (Tier 2)

The activities related to onsite support of the organization’s network applications (e.g., calendar, email,
etc.), desktop computers, laptop computers, terminals, and attendant operating systems and
peripherals.

Mobile Device Support (Tier 2)

The activities related to onsite support of mobile devices (e.g., smart phones), including troubleshooting
syncing to PCs and email, network connectivity, and their business-specific applications. Also includes
onsite support of the special purpose devices (e.g., kiosks, MDTs), along with attendant peripherals.

Personal Productivity Tool Support (Tier 2)

The activities related to providing onsite end-user support concerning the use of desktop applications
such as word processing, spreadsheets, presentation tools, and other office productivity tools.

Business Application Help

The activities related to providing end-user support (answering questions, etc.) regarding the use of
business-specific software (e.g., financial management, permit management, etc.) beyond that which is
provided by the first point of contact.

Irvine Ranch Water District 1T Services * September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



@P11

Customer Account Management

The activities related to working in conjunction with departments or divisions guaranteeing that service
level agreements are adhered to and customer needs are met. Includes tracking and reporting service
levels, business need assessments and service gap determination, and the collection and reporting of
service measures (e.g., tier 1 and tier 2 response and resolution rates, customer satisfaction surveys)

Training
The activities related to providing technology-related instruction to staff aimed at enhancing their skills,

knowledge, and performance. Includes training requirement analysis, course design and development,
and training delivery.

"O&M Project Management

The activities related to the oversight of IT customer-service related initiatives (either no cost or paid for
by operating funds).

Infrastructure Services

Infrastructure Services include those activities related to implementing and maintaining KCSO’s
computers, systems software, and connectivity (servers, networks, etc.).

Personal Computer Administration

The activities related to the setup, configuration, original installation, and scheduled maintenance of
end-users’ desktop and laptop computers, end-user terminals, and related peripherals. Includes
installation and configuration of PC operating systems and software, such as personal productivity tools
and anti-virus applications. Includes the creation and maintenance of disk images, application of
patches and updates, and all scheduled maintenance.

Database Administration

The activities related to planning, implementing, and administering the data structures required to
support KCSO’s applications portfolio, and to maintaining the data contained within defined data
structures. Includes performance management and recovery.

Security Administration

The activities related to developing, maintaining, and administering the security plan for the
organization’s host processors, servers, personal computers, communication devices and networks.
Does not include installation of desktop security tools nor server account management or management
of centrally managed server based security solutions.

Irvine Ranch Water District » IT Services Assessment « September 4, 2012 » © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



@PT11

Data Center/Server Room Operations

The activities related to the planning, administration, and operation of the facility that houses all
centralized computing equipment, including backup/restore operations and storage management. It
also includes operation and maintenance of the attendant systems, including fire suppression, backup
electrical power, air conditioning, etc.

O&M Project Management

The activities related to the oversight of IT infrastructure related initiatives (either at no cost or funded
by operating dollars).

Serve[,Administration

~- —-The activities related to implementing and maintaining both physical and virtual servers. These

activities also include administration, account management, and operation of file, print and application
servers and other logical network devices; performance management; tuning; applying operating
system patches and upgrades; and administering configuration data.

Email/Calendaring Administration

The activities related to the administration of email and calendaring servers, including account set-up,
backup administration, account restoration, etc

File/Print Administration

The activities related to the administration of file and print servers including account administration,
print queue monitoring, back-up and optimization, etc.

Application Server Administration

The activities related to the administration of servers used to house or deliver application software to
end users. Includes account administration, optimization of network connectivity, data backup,
database restoration, etc. Covers ERP and departmental application hosting, as well as GIS, websites
for eGovernment and/or Intranet, etc.

Database Server Administration

' The activities related to maintaining the hardware and network capabilities associated with KCSO's
. database servers. Includes assessing and increasing storage capacity, improving data throughput,

overseeing server access security, etc.

Storaae Administration

The activities related to the administration of SANS/NAS data storage, centralized archival storage
systems, and/or off site data storage. Includes performing scheduled backups, assessing storage
capacity and growth demands, setting end-user storage quotas, monitoring data storage security and
integrity, assisting with emergency planning and data recovery efforts, etc.

Irvine Ranch Water District » IT Services Assessment = September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



@P11

Other Server Administration

The activities related to the administration of any other servers not accounted for in the prior categories.
Examples may be dedicated proprietary SCADA servers, servers used for administration of MDTs or
other secure communications services, video and webcasting servers, etc. NOTE: Web server
administration is NOT in this category; labor related to these is included in "Appllcatlon Server

-Administration;"above: - - —- -~ —— o - - - - - e e e

Communication Services

The activities related to the administration of the devices, services, and vendors responsible for voice
and data communication within and external to the organization. Includes infrastructure device
installation and maintenance (e.g., phones, routers) and managing service agreements and

relationships with vendors and/or contractors.

Network Administration (LAN/WAN/Wireless)

The activities related to implementing and maintaining the operational integrity of the organization’s
local and wide-area networks (both wired and wireless) and video technology. Technologies include
building wiring, fiber optic data circuits, and point-to-point technologies such as laser and microwave.
These activities include responding to user requests for assistance, performance monitoring,
coordinating with external network service providers, and taking appropriate corrective actions as
needed.

Radio Support

The activities related to maintaining a radio communication infrastructure inclusive of end-user radio
support for both public safety and other government needs. Includes direct infrastructure technical
support or oversight of independent contractors, and managing vendor relationships. Staff in this role
may be involved in developing radio maintenance procedures and operational policies, communications
protocols, and/or emergency response planning efforts.

Telephone Systems Support

The activities related to the implementation, administration and management of analog and/or Voice
over IP telephone services, including number assignment, phone moves, voice mail system
management, connectivity, switch or gateway maintenance, etc.

Application Services

Business Application Services includes those activities related to business analysis, software design
and development, software installation / configuration / maintenance necessary to meet the operational,
management, and reporting requirements of the organization.

Irvine Ranch Water District  IT Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



@PI11

O&M Project Management

The activities related to the oversight of application related initiatives (either no cost or paid for by
operating funds).

Administration

Management and maintenance of applications related to the utility's administrative functions (e.g.,
finance, HR/payroll, document management).

Customer Service/Utility Billing
Management and maintenance of the applications related to automating the Utility’s relationship with its

_custemers, including call center functionality, service initiation and discontinuation, creation of service

orders, reading meters, calculating consumption/use, assessing charges and collecting payment, and
related reporting for metered and non-metered utility services.

Engineering

Management and maintenance of the applications related to project design, project management,
construction support, and development support.

Planning

Management and maintenance of the applications related to planning activities (e.g., rate development,
emergency preparedness, capital project planning).

Sustainability/Environmental Compliance
Management and maintenance of applications related to sustainability regulatory compliance.
Water/Wastewater Operations (excluding SCADA)

Management and maintenance of the applications related to the Utility's core operations (e.g., facilities

 and asset management, leak detection, backflow prevention).

SCADA
Management and maintenance of SCADA applications.
All Other Website/lntranet Support

Management and maintenance of the applications related to design, maintenance, and development of
web pages and online services not covered by business applications in other categories. Includes
collaboration tools and applications that support internal staff communication and development.

Irvine Ranch Water District * IT Services Assessment » September 4, 2012 « © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



IT Planning
IT Planning includes those activities related to planning for the technology function

Strategic Planning and Governance

. _ .. .. Theactivities related to identifying and evaluating the future directions for IT application, networks,.and..___ _
hardware. Includes strategic planning, evaluating and prioritizing IT investments, technology research,
participating in committees and task forces, and feasibility studies.

Research and Development

The activities related to evaluation and testing of current and future IT products and services, and to the
-~ __deployment of pilot projects to test the viability of these technologies. Includes dissemination of relevant
information to appropriate parties.

Disaster Recovery/Planning

The activities related to developing, maintaining, updating, and testing the organization’s IT disaster
recovery/business resumption plan, and to activating and managing the plan in the event of a disaster.

O&M Project Management

The activities related to the oversight of IT planning related initiatives (either at no cost or funded by
operating dollars).

IT Administration

IT Administration includes those activities related to the oversight and administration of the technology
function.

Asset Management

The activities related to managing the IT properties of the organization, include tracking serial number,
warranty, and inventory.

IT Procurement

The activities related to acquisition of goods and services in support of all IT functions; including the
development of RFPs, evaluation and selection of vendors, management of purchasing activities,
receipt and inventory of goods, and tracking of warranty information and performance guarantees.

Standards and Policies Development

The activities related to the creation and updating of enterprise-wide IT standards and policies related
@PTI to hardware, software, procurement, security, and staffing.

Irvine Ranch Water District » IT Services Assessment « September 4, 2012 » © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc



Vendor Account Management

The activities related to working in conjunction with departments or divisions guaranteeing that service
level agreements are adhered to and customer needs are met. Includes tracking and reporting service
levels, business need assessments and service gap determination, and the collection and reporting of
service measures (e.g., tier 1 and tier 2 response and resolution rates, customer satisfaction surveys).
-May -alse-include directly managing vender-service contraets-or assisting-with-vendor relationship - ---
management.

Administrative Support

The activities related to the provision of clerical, administrative, and related services required for the
ongoing operation of the IT department.

Departmental Management

The activities related to management and oversight of the organization’s technology functions: including
staff evaluation, quality assurance, and budgeting.

O&M Project Management

The activities related to the oversight of IT administration related initiatives (either at no cost or funded
by operating dollars).

@PT1

Irvine Ranch Water District » IT Services Assessment 4, 2012 » © 2012 Pacific Technologies, Inc.



Exhibit B

FY 2012-13
DIRECTOR OF
ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES
(27)
Tony
CUSTOMER APPLICATIONS from XVIIl to 20 in
SERVICE AND SUPPORT FY 2012-13.
MANAGER MANAGER Manage Network
(16) (20) Administration and
Gina Jackson Vacant Support.
SR NETWORK
Position upgrade ADMINISTRATOR
14t0 18in (15)
2012-13. Support Jeff Bertsch
Oracle business
processes & Bl.
SR NETWORK
ADMINISTRATOR
New position in FY - @ 5).
2012-13. Support Brian Mckinstry
Oracle EBS.
NETWORK
ADMINISTRATOR
New position in (XXXih
2012-13. Support David Le
Oracle EBS
NETWORK
Position Title ADMINISTRATOR
POXXII)
change FY 2012-
13. Create position Alex Munoz
consistency
IS COORDINATOR
P (XXX1)
New position in Eric Flotho
2012-13. Support
13 FTE (1 Director, 12 Information EAM.
. (Enterprise Asset
Services) Management DENT INTERN
System) TEMPORARY
Vacant
PROGRAMMER
Paul Bradley Admin Services

2012-13 01

&l MAIUXY



Exhibit “C”

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2012- 22 AND
ESTABLISHING A REVISED SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS
AND SALARY RATE RANGES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District, by adoption
of Resolution No. 2012-22 on May 29, 2012, established a Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate
Ranges of the Irvine Ranch Water District; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District has reviewed
the Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges and desires to make revisions thereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District does
hereby resolve, determine and order as follows:

Section 1. That the Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges adopted by
Resolution No. 2012-22 on May 29, 2012 is hereby rescinded, effective September 10, 2012.

Section 2. That the Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges for the Irvine
Ranch Water District be and hereby is approved and adopted as more particularly set forth in
Exhibit “A” to this Resolution, attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereto.

Section 3. That the provisions of this Resolution shall be effective September 10,
2012.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED THIS 10™ day of September 2012.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM.:
BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & GIANNONE




IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE

NON-EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE I (1.N)

SALARY GRADE II (2.N)

SALARY GRADE III (3.N)

SALARY GRADE IV (4.N)

SALARY GRADE V (5.N)

SALARY GRADE VI (6.N)
Office Assistant
Mail Coordinator

SALARY GRADE VII (7.N)

SALARY GRADE VIII (8.N)

SALARY GRADE IX (9.N)

SALARY GRADE X (10.N)

SALARY GRADE XI (11.N)
Material Control Clerk I
Maintenance Apprentice
Utility Worker

SALARY GRADE XII (12.N)

SALARY GRADE XIII (13.N)
Customer Service Specialist I
Computer Operator

SALARY GRADE XIV (14.N)

October 1, 2012

MINIMUM

$2533

$2588

$2642

$2690

$2750

$2806

$2862

$2924

$2981

$3041

$3100

$3162

$3221

$3293

C-2

MAXIMUM

$3140

$3226

$3315

$3411

$3505

$3607

$3707

$3814

$3919

$4025

$4129

$4250

$4372

$4495

EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE

TOP OF RANGE

$3296

$3387

$3481

$3581

$3681

$3787

$3893

$4005

$4115

$4226

$4334

$4463

$4591

$4720



NON-EXEMPT MINIMUM
SALARY GRADE XV (15.N) $3364
Office Specialist

Collection Systems Technician I

SALARY GRADE XVI (16.N) $3443
Accounting Clerk
Customer Service Field Technician
Metering Systems Technician I
Water Maintenance Technician [
Laboratory Analyst

SALARY GRADE XVII (17.N) $3516
Customer Service Specialist 11

SALARY GRADE XVIII (18.N) $3594
Material Control Clerk II

SALARY GRADE XIX (19.N) $3675
Senior Office Specialist
Purchasing Coordinator

SALARY GRADE XX (20.N) $3774

Senior Accounting Clerk
Engineering Technician [
Operator [

Maintenance Mechanic
Collection Systems Technician II

SALARY GRADE XXI (21.N) $3880
Customer Service Specialist 11
Senior Customer Service Field Technician
Collection Systems CCTV Technician II

SALARY GRADE XXII (22.N) $3987
Executive Secretary
Sr. Purchasing Coordinator
Metering Systems Tech. II
Water Maintenance Technician II
Facilities Services Technician
Vehicle/Equipment Mechanic
Recycled Water Specialist

C-3

MAXIMUM

$4614

$4743

$4862

$4993

$5119

$5284

$5444

$5616

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE
TOP OF RANGE

$4845

$4980

$5105

$5243

$5376

$5549

$5717

$5897



NON-EXEMPT MINIMUM

SALARY GRADE XXIII (23.N) $4093
Construction Inspector I

SALARY GRADE XXIV (24.N) $4208
Buyer
Cross Connection Specialist
Wetlands Specialist
Water Use Efficiency Specialist

SALARY GRADE XXV (25.N) $4319
Engineering Technician II
Senior Collection Systems Technician
Senior Collection Systems CCTV Technician

SALARY GRADE XXVI (26.N) $4452
Executive Assistant
Safety and Security Specialist
Metering Systems Tech. ITI
Water Maintenance Technician 1T
Scientist

SALARY GRADE XXVII (27.N) $4582
Accountant
Risk Analyst
Senior Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance Mechanic
Operator II
Senior Maintenance Mechanic
Senior Recycled Water Specialist

SALARY GRADE XXVIII (28.N) $4716
Construction Inspector 11
Automation Technician
Landscape Contracts Administrator
Electrical Technician
Instrumentation Technician

SALARY GRADE XXIX (29.N) $4856
Public Affairs Specialist
Payroll Administrator
Senior Buyer
Engineering Technician 11T
Senior Wetlands Specialist
Operator 11T
Lead Maintenance Mechanic
Recycled Water Project Specialist
Senior Water Use Efficiency Specialist

C-4

MAXIMUM

$5786

$5967

$6150

$6333

$6519

$6713

$6908

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE
TOP OF RANGE

$6075

$6265

$6458

$6649

$6845

$7049

$7253



NON-EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE XXX (30.N)
Facilities Services Supervisor
Fleet Supervisor
Senior Electrical Technician
Senior Instrumentation Technician
Collection Systems Supervisor

SALARY GRADE XXXI (31.N)
Human Resources Analyst
Treasury Analyst
Information Services Coordinator
Construction Inspector I
Cross Connection Supervisor
Water Maintenance Supervisor
Senior Scientist
Water Use Efficiency Analyst

SALARY GRADE XXXII (32.N)
Automation Specialist
Network Administrator
Mechanical Maintenance Supervisor

SALARY GRADE XXXIII (33.N)

EXCEPTIONAL

Supervising Wetlands//Wildlife Biologist

Operations Coordinator

SALARY GRADE XXXIV (34.N)
Electrical/Instrumentation Designer
Electrical Supervisor
Instrumentation Supervisor

SALARY GRADE XXXV (35.N)
Operations Supervisor

Effective Date 10/01/12

PERFORMANCE
MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE
$5003 $7112 $7468
$5151 $7326 $7691
$5299 $7543 $7920
$5454 $7762 $8150
$5616 $7977 $8376
$5785 $8216 $8627



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE
October 1, 2012

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

EXEMPT MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE
SALARY GRADE 1 (1.E) $4072 $5232 $5493
SALARY GRADE 2 (2.E) $4207 $5435 $5707
SALARY GRADE 3 (3.E) $4343 $5638 $5920
SALARY GRADE 4 (4.E) $4478 $5853 $6146
SALARY GRADE 5 (5.E) $4614 $6071 $6375
SALARY GRADE 6 (6.E) $4773 $6306 $6622
SALARY GRADE 7 (7.E) $4927 $6539 $6865
SALARY GRADE 8 (8.E) $5086 $6794 $7134
SALARY GRADE 9 (9.E) $5241 $7043 $7395
SALARY GRADE 10 (10.E) $5417 $7311 $7677

Customer Service Supervisor

Assistant Engineer

Administrative Assistant

Analyst
SALARY GRADE 11 (11.E) $5590 $7581 $7960

Senior Accountant

Laboratory QA/QC

Recycled Water Supervisor
SALARY GRADE 12 (12.E) $5772 $7871 $8264

Programmer/Analyst
GIS Supervisor



EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE 13 (13.E)
Senior Human Resources Analyst
Right of Way & Real Property Manager
Automation Programmer
Senior Analyst
Laboratory Supervisor
Water Use Efficiency Supervisor

SALARY GRADE 14 (14.E)
District Secretary

Associate Engineer
Assistant Facilities/Fleet Manager

SALARY GRADE 15 (15.E)
Senior Programmer/Analyst
Senior Network Administrator
Support Analyst

SALARY GRADE 16 (16.E)
Customer Service Manager
Construction & Repair Manager
Principal Analyst
Collection Systems Manager
Laboratory Manager
Regulatory Compliance Manager

SALARY GRADE 17 (17.E)
District Safety and Security Manager
Accounting Manager
Purchasing Manager
Engineer
Construction Inspection Manager
Water Maintenance Manager
Facilities/Fleet Manager
Electrical Maintenance Manager
Energy & Water Resource Planner
Government Relations Manager

SALARY GRADE 18 (18.E)
Public Affairs Manager
Human Resources Manager
Treasury Manager
Manager of Contracts Admin & Risk
Business Analyst
Chief Plant Operator
Water Quality Manager
Water Resources Manager

MINIMUM

$5958

$6152

$6347

$6559

$6768

$6987

MAXIMUM

$8157

$8472

$8788

$9121

$9457

$9817

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE
TOP OF RANGE

$8564

$8895

$9227

$9577

$9929

$10307



EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE

EXEMPT MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE
SALARY GRADE 19 (19.E) $7210 $10179 $10689

Operations Manager

Superintendent of Maintenance & Reliability

Recycled Water Development Manager
SALARY GRADE 20 (20.E) $7433 $10556 $11084

Assistant Controller

Applications & Support Manager

Networking & Support Manager

Senior Engineer

Assistant Director of Water Operations
SALARY GRADE 21 (21.E) $7660 $10938 $11485
SALARY GRADE 22 (22.E) $7906 $11344 $11912
SALARY GRADE 23 (23.E) $8156 $11755 $12344

Principal Engineer

Assistant Director of Water Policy
SALARY GRADE 24 (24.E) $8377 $12228 $12839
SALARY GRADE 25 (25.E) $8636 $12691 $13325

Treasurer/Assistant Director of Finance
SALARY GRADE 26 (26.E) $9030 $13362 $14030
SALARY GRADE 27 (27.E) $9444 $14069 $14773

Director of Public Affairs

Director of Human Resources

Director of Administrative Services

Director of Wastewater Operations

Director of Water Resources
SALARY GRADE 28 (28.E) $9878 $14811 $15552
SALARY GRADE 29 (29.E) $10329 $15595 $16375

C-8



EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE
MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE

SALARY GRADE 34 (34.E)
General Manager



September 10, 2012 E 4

ACTION CALENDAR

ENTERPRISE RESOURCES PLANNING SYSTEM
IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE, CONSULTANT VARIANCE
AND EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION APPROVALS

SUMMARY:

The District is currently operating the first wave of implementation of the Oracle Enterprise
Resource Planning (ERP) software which focuses on financial management and human resources
as well as the second wave which focuses on payroll, employee self-service and benefits
administration. The ERP system is now functioning on a transactional basis. It has resolved
many stabilization issues and continues to work toward optimization through business
intelligence and reporting capabilities to achieve the District’s expected results. To continue
with final stabilization and optimization efforts, staff recommends Board approval of the
following:

e Variance No. 3 with AST Corporation for additional implementation services in an
amount not to exceed $136,000;

e Variance No. 2 with AST Corporation for its Remote Managed Services contract in an
amount not to exceed $84,000;

e Expenditure Authorizations for Projects 1278 and 1660 in the amount of $110,000 each
for the two variances and additional staff time; and

e Addition of $110,000 each to the FY 2012-13 Capital Budget for Projects 1278 and 1660

BACKGROUND:

In 2009 staff began the process to procure and implement a commercial off-the-shelf ERP
solution. The key benefits of implementing this system include the following:

e Improved management visibility and accountability, including more accurate and timely
financial statements, through easy access to reliable real-time data and information;

e Better planning and visibility into funding needs through improved budget-to-actual
reporting;

e Increased operational efficiencies utilizing up-to-date project accounting;

e Improved administrative labor efficiencies by minimizing staff time spent extracting and
reformatting data;

e Audit compliance through reliable data and robust, flexible reporting capabilities; and
Enhanced security through improved audit trails.

Oracle Update - AST Variances.docx



Action Calendar: Enterprise Resources Planning System Implementation Update, Consultant
Variance and Expenditure Authorization Approvals

September 10, 2012

Page 2

Status of the ERP Implementation:

The District is currently operating both the first wave of implementation of the Oracle ERP
software focusing on financial management and human resources as well as the second wave
focusing on payroll, employee self-service and benefits administration. The system is now
functioning on a transactional basis; further stabilization and optimization through business
intelligence and reporting capabilities is required to achieve the District’s expected results.

AST Corporation is the system’s implementation consultant engaged by the District in August
2010 to design and implement Waves 1 and 2. The Board approved a Professional Services
Agreement with AST in the sum of $3,425,440. In February 2011, the Board approved Variance
No. 1 in the sum of $401,874 to implement hardware and software to ensure high-availability of
the ERP system so that system users would not be impacted by a computer failure as well as a
comprehensive data protection, data availability, and disaster recovery solution for the Oracle
Database. The levels of support beyond “go-live” in the existing AST contracts are limited.

In November 2011 the Board approved a second variance in the sum of $486,500 to provide
additional Waves 1 and 2 stabilization services working with District staff and Oracle on various
transactional items as well as the design and implementation of additional data elements and
dashboard reporting for the Oracle Business Intelligence system which will ultimately become
the primary source of reporting on financial and other data. The managed services would
provide additional resources to resolve Oracle application and database issues as well as working
with the District’s technical resources to achieve consistent database optimization.

The Oracle ERP is the first enterprise software implementation of significance at the District in
nearly 20 years, transitioning from an internally programmed AS/400 software system to a
commercial off-the-shelf solution. Obstacles with this transition include the multiple business
process improvements to map the District’s practices to align with best and leading business
practices. Many of the District’s employees have exclusively used this AS/400 system for more
than 20 years for all of the financial and human resource applications. Concurrently, staff
redesigned its Chart of Accounts to provide a stronger foundation for more robust and timely
performance reporting without the use of secondary spreadsheets. After completing multiple
training modules, staff has become more comfortable with the new system and comfort level and
confidence with the new system has increased steadily.

The District is transitioning away from solely using outsourced managed services to address
software capability issues and is beginning to provide stabilization internally with the addition of
temporary staff with Oracle experience in the District’s Information Services department. In
addition AST continues to provide a strong knowledge base and immediate assistance as needed.
Since ERP system implementation in May 2011, staff has begun to revisit existing processes to
maximize efficiencies. AST continues to work with staff to define new approaches that are in
line with best business practices and provide guidance in finalizing changes in practices that
were identified after the ERP implementation. While staff is now capable of identifying the
areas for improvement and, when possible, making these changes internally, AST’s extensive
knowledge provides more timely solutions to issues that have been identified and cannot be
resolved without the system expertise.



Action Calendar: Enterprise Resources Planning System Implementation Update, Consultant
Variance and Expenditure Authorization Approvals

September 10, 2012

Page 3

Variances to AST Contracts:

The District requires variances to both existing AST contracts for additional services which
include:

e Variance No. 3 for implementation services to provide additional Wave 1 and Wave 2
stabilization services to work with staff and Oracle on various transactional items. This
variance, in the total sum of $136,000, is attached in Exhibit “A”.

e Variance No. 2 for Remote Managed Services will provide additional resources to
resolve Oracle application and database issues as well as working with the staff to
achieve consistent database optimization. This variance, in the total sum of $84,000, is
attached in Exhibit “B”.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Subject to Board approval, additions to the FY 2012-13 Capital Budget to fund the projects from
the IRWD Replacement Funds are summarized in the table below:

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA

No. Budget <Reduction> Budget EA Request Request
1660 $3,511,100 $110,000 $3,621,100 $3,511,100 $110,000 $3,621,100
1278 $3,511,100 $110,000 $3,621,100 $3,511,100 $110,000 $3,621,100
Total $7,022,200 $220,000 $7,242,200 $7,022,200 $220,000 $7,242,200

An Expenditure Authorization for these funds is attached in Exhibit “C”
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:
This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on September 4, 2012.
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE VARIANCE NO. 3 WITH AST CORPORATION FOR
IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT OF UP TO $136,100; APPROVE
VARIANCE NO. 2 WITH AST CORPORATION FOR ITS REMOTE MANAGED SERVICES
CONTRACT IN THE AMOUNT OF UP TO $84,400; APPROVE EXPENDITURE
AUTHORIZATIONS FOR PROJECTS 1278 AND 1660, IN THE SUM OF $110,000 EACH,
AND APPROVE ADDITIONS TO THE FY 2012-13 CAPITAL BUDGET FOR PROJECTS
1278 AND 1660, IN THE SUM OF $110,000 EACH.



Action Calendar: Enterprise Resources Planning System Implementation Update, Consultant
Variance and Expenditure Authorization Approvals

September 10, 2012

Page 4

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Variance No. 3 for Implementation Services
Exhibit “B” — Variance No. 2 for Remote Managed Services Support
Exhibit “C” — Expenditure Authorizations



Exhibit “A”
IRVINE R STRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES VARIANCE

Project Title: Accounting Systems Implementation
Project No.:1660 / 1278 (Legacy 11521 /21521)
Purchase Order No.: Variance No.: 3

Originator: [x] IRWD [ 1 ENGINEER/CONSULTANT [ 1 Other (Explai

Description of Variance (attach any back-up material).

See accomnanv (Cnmmittea wrife-nn

Engineering & Management Cost Impact:

Billing Labor Direct ~ Subcon Total
Classification Manhours Rate $ Costs $ $

Oracle Business Intelligence - Reports, 970 140 135,800
dashboards, additional data elements
from various IRWD systems
Schedule Impact

Task Task Original Schedule New

No. Description Schedule Variance Schedule
Required Approval Determination
Total Original Contract $3.425.440 [ 1 General Manager: Single Variance less than or equal to

$30,000.

Previous Variances $ 753,974
This Variance $135,800 [ 1 Committee: Single Variance greater than $30,000, and
less than or equal to $60,000.

Total Sum of Variances $ 889.774

New Contract Amount $4,315,214 [x] Board: Single Variance greater than $60,000.

Percentage of Total Variances

to Original Contract 26% [ 1 Board: Cumulative total of Variances greater than $60,000, or

30% of the original contract, whichever is higher.

ENGINEER/CONSULTANT:__ IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

N
Project Department Director Date
Engineer’s/Consultant’s Management  Date General Manager/Comm./Board Date

Professional Services Agreement Variance Form - Exhibit A.docx 2 Rev. 07/11



Exhibit “B”
IRVIN_ ... .vcsx vroaaean DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES VARIANCE

Project Title: Remote Managed Services Support for Oracle eBusiness Applications

Project No.: 1660 / 1278 (Legacy 11521 /21521)
Purchase Order No.

Originator: [x] IRWD

[ 1] ENGINEER/CONSULTANT

Date:_August 1, 2012
Variance No.: 2

[ 1 Other (Explain

Description of Variance (attach any back-up material):

See accompnanving Commillee wrile-up.

Engineering & Management Cost Impact:

Billing Labor Direct ~ Subcon. Total
Classification Manhours Rate $ Costs $ $
Remote Managed Services Support 600 140 84,000
Schedule Impact:
Task Task Original Schedule New
No. Description Schedule Variance Schedule
Required Approval Determination
Total Original Contract $84.,000 | 1 General Manager: Single Variance less than or equal to
$30,000.
Previous Variances $134,400
This Variance $_84.400 [ 1 Committee: Single Variance greater than $30,000, and
less than or equal to $60,000.
Total Sum of Variances $218.400
New Contract Amount $248.400 [ x] Board: Single Variance greater than $60,000.
Percentage of Total Variances [ 1 Board: Cumulative total of Variances greater than $60,000, or
to Original Contract % 30% of the original contract, whichever is higher.

ENGINEER/CONSULTANT:AST Corporation
ame

Project

Engineer’s/Consultant’s Management  Date

Professional Services Agreement Variance Form - Exhibit B.docx

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Department Director Date
General Manager/Comm./Board Date
2 Rev. 07/11



EXhlbt [7all)
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT iteC
Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: ACCOUNTING SYSTEM IMPLEMENTATION - PHASE 1

EPMS Project No: 11521 EANo: 7 ID Split:  Miscellaneous
Oracle Project No: 1660 Improvement District (ID) Allocations
ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds

Project Manager: CHERNEY, DEBORAH B
Project Engineer: SMITHSON, CHRISTOPHER 101 100.0 REPLACEMENT FUND#**

Request Date: August 28, 2012 Total 100.0%
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations
Previously Approved EA Requests: $3,511,100
This Request: $121,000
Total EA Requests: $3,632,100
Previously Approved Budget: $3,511,100
Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $121, 000
Updated Budget: $3,632,100
Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:
This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Star¢ Finish
ENGINEERING - PLANNING IR 0 493,900 493,900 0 493,900 493,900 410 7/11
ENGINEERING - PLANNING OUTSIDE 110,000 2,615,000 2,725,000 110,000 2,615,000 2,725,000 4/10 7/11
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 9/10 7/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE 0 78,000 78,000 0 78,000 78,000 4710  7/11
CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 7/11
LEGAL 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 4/10  7/11
-10.00% $11,000 $319,200 $330,200 $11,000 $319,200 $330, 200
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $121,000  $3,511,100  $3,632,100 $121,000  $3,511,100  $3,632,100
Estimated G/A - 180.00% of direct labor* $0 $889,000 $889,000 $0 $889.000 $889,000
Total $121,000  $4,400,100  $4,521,100 $121,000  $4,400.100  $4,521,100
$0 $493, 900 $493,900 $0 $493,900 $493, 900

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.

EA Originator:
Department Director:
Finance:

Board/General Manager:

## [RWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $4,612,000. The above-captioned project is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by reference. This declaration of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.

C-1



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: ACCOUNTING SYSTEM IMPLEMENTATION - PHASE 1

EPMS Project No: 21521  EANe: 7 ID Split: ~ Miscellaneous
Oracle Project No: 1278 Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: CHERNEY, DEBORAH ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: SMITHSON, CHRISTOPHER
Request Date: August 28, 2012
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations
Previously Approved EA Requests: $3,511,100
This Request: $121, 000
Total EA Requests: $3,632,100
Previously Approved Budget: $3,511,100
Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $121,000
Updated Budget: $3,632,100
Budget Remaining After This EA $0
Comments:
This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING - PLANNING IRWD 0 493,900 493,900 0 493,900 493,900 4/10  7/11
ENGINEERING - PLANNING OUTSIDE 110,000 2,615,000 2,725,000 110,000 2,615,000 2,725,000 410 7/11
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 9/10 7/11
ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE 0 78,000 78,000 78,000 78,000 410 7/11
CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 0 0 0 510 7/11
LEGAL 0 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 4/10  7/11
-10.00 $319,200 $330,200 $11,000 $319,200 $330,200
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $121,000 $3,511,100  $3,632,100 $121,000  $3,511,100  $3,632,100
Estimated G/A - 180.00% of direct labot* $0 $889,000 $889.000 $0 $889,000 $889,000
Total $121.000  $4,400,100  $4,521,100 $121,000  $4,400,100  $4.521.100
0 $493,900 $493,900 0 $493,900 $493,900

¥EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs.
EA Originator:
Department Director:
Finance:

Board/General Manager:

#* TRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to he reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $4,612,000. The above-captioned project is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by reference. This declaration of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.

C-2



September 10, 2012

Prepared by: Gretchen Maswadeh
Submitted by: Janet W

Approved by: Paul Co

ACTION CALENDAR

REVISED PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
SUMMARY

Staff has developed the Personnel Policies and Procedures to consistently address personnel-
related issues at the District. To keep current with state and federal law, implement best
practices in administering Human Resource policies, and correctly reflect practices in conducting
District business, it is necessary to update these policies periodically. Staff recommends that the
Board adopt a resolution establishing revised personnel policies and rescinding Resolution No.
2011-28 dated September 12, 2011 which includes changes to the following policies:

Policy No 2 — General Policies

Policy No 8 — Salary

Policy No 18 — Vacation

Policy No 33 — Injury and Illness Prevention Program

Policy No 34 — Employee Personal Computer Purchase Plan
Policy No 36 — Performance Recognition Program

Policy No 37 — Commuter Trip Reduction (Ridesharing) Plan
Policy No 38 — Safety Shoe and Prescription Safety Eyewear
Policy No 41 — Flexible Advantage Plan

Policy No 45 — Conflict of Interest

The revision to Policy No. 36 is included in this resolution revising the above-mentioned
policies. This policy has been the subject of multiple discussions at past Board and Finance and
Personnel Committee meetings. New language is being proposed for Policy 36 to clarify how
this policy is administered by staff.

BACKGR

Staff has developed Personnel Policies and Procedures which require updating periodically due
to changed conditions. These revisions are listed below and provided in Exhibit “A”:

Policy No. 2 — General Policies: Policy has been revised to reflect current pay schedules of the
District and current safety practices.

Policy No. 8 — Salary: Policy has been revised to reflect current responsibility for establishing
hours of operation for the treatment plant.

No. 18-V Policy has been revised to reflect changes in procedure for requesting
vacation leave.

Policy No. 33 — Injury and Illness Prevention Program: Policy has been revised to reflect current
District practices for safety training.

Policy Revisions 2012.doc



Action Calendar: Revised Personnel Policies and Procedures
September 10, 2012
Page 2

No. 34: - Policy has been revised to reflect
current District practices and limitations on computer loans

Policv No 2% Perfarmance Recnonition Praaram- The quarterly report of the Performance
Recognition Awards for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012 was presented for review by the
Finance and Personnel Committee on August 7, 2012. The Finance and Personnel Committee
requested that the report be presented for review of the Board of Directors at the August 27, 2012
Board meeting at which time staff was directed by the Board to revise the Performance
Recognition policy to more appropriately reflect the current practice of determining performance
recognition awards.

Tri Policy has been revised to reflect
current District practices for the vanpool and carpool programs.

Shoe and Policy has been revised to
increase allowances for safety shoe and eyewear purchases to reflect current costs.

No. 41 - Flexib Policy has been revised to reflect current practices,
including use of a third party administrator and debit card for payment of flex expenses. Policy
has also been revised to remove redundant information that is updated annually and kept current
in the Flex Spending Information Guide.

of Policy has been revised to reflect recent position title
changes and additions to Appendix A-1

FISCAL IMPACTS

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on September 4, 2012.



RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

LIST OF EXHIBITS:




Exhibit “A”

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
POLICY NO. 2 - GENERAL POLICIES

1 The following policies have been established by the District, and arc applicable to all
personnel.
A.
mber

Official office hours at the Michelson facility are 6:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday
through Thursday. Friday hours are 6:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
There may be other hours worked as necessitated by specific job requirements.

If, for any reason, an employee is unable to report for work, the employee's
immediate supervisor must be notified as soon as possible.

B. Uniforms are required apparel in certain specified jobs within the District. These
District uniforms will be provided, laundered and maintained by the District.
Supervisors coordinating with the warehouse for the issuance
of uniforms loyees. These uniforms are the property of the
District and upon termination of employment.

orized a 10 minute rest period or coffee

n the afternoon. Each employee who is
ed a meal period of 30 minutes.
These periods are designated by their

33 - Injury and Illness Prevention Program).

F oth the Sand Canyon
ons Center multiple buildings
work areas are non-smoking
s are considered non-smoking areas.

A high eas are posted
against ned to use extreme
care wi tart a fire.



POLICY NO. 2 - GENERAL POLICIES

of the Distri

to the public

ork habits in
"asa

H. Employment
District have
cause or noti
any way, except in a written agree
ratified by the Board of Directors.

L Equal Employment Opportunity Commitment

It is the District’s policy to recruit, s¢ omote, terminate, and
otherwise treat all employees and job of merit,
qualifications, and competence. This without regard to any
individual’s sex, race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, pregnancy, age,
marital status, liability for service in the Armed Forces of the United States,
medical condition, physical or mental disability.

This policy is in accordance with the laws of the United States and the State of
California and reaffirms the District's continuing commitment to provide equal
opportunity to all employees and applicants for employment.

APPROVED:
Director of Human Resources Date

July 11201 September 10, 2012
General Manager Date



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

POLICY NO. 8 - SALARY

General Policy

The District is committed to maintaining compensation rates that are competitive in the
community and our industry. The Schedule of Classifications and Salary Rate Ranges
(Salary Grade Schedule — available at s:\Human Resources\Compensation) of the District,
as adopted from time to time by Resolution of the Board of Directors, sets forth the range
of compensation for each position.

In order to arrive at an optimum salary program, the following criteria is considered:

A.

Appropriateness:

The salary for each position should be based upon what pertains and is generally
appropriate in similar situations in this same employment market area, in the same
general time frame.

Consistency:

Both employee and the District should have assurance that the wage scale as
approved represents a consistent representation of job duties and wages.

Predictability:

The Salary Grade Schedule ordinarily will allow employees to predict a wage base
for each position.

Understandable:

The Salary Grade Schedule and the basis for various rate and position structure
pertinent to wages should be easily understood.

Flexibility:

The program should be broad enough and allow enough flexibility in range as to
be useful for the longest possible period of time.

Simplicity:

The program, and the inclusion of the above elements, must be structured
in such a manner as to facilitate ease and simplicity in communication.

The District reserves the right to hire an employee below the classification they are
applying for if the individual does not meet the requirements of the applied-for position.
The hiring classification will be considered a “trainee” position. At the District’s
discretion, an employee will be reclassified into the actual position they applied for when
requirements are met,



POLICY NO. 8. - SALARY

2.

Wages and Hours

It is the intent of the District to comply with all State and Federal wage and hour laws, as
applied to Special Districts.

The Human Resources Department will interpret policy and assure compliance with this
policy.

The Payroll Department performs the mechanics of payroll computation, which includes
the calculation of benefits, standby pay, and overtime compensation.

Basic Employee Work Week

The standard "work week" at the District is a period of seven consecutive 24 hour periods
beginning at noon on Friday and ending at noon the following Friday. The General
Manager must approve in writing any work schedule other than the standard work week
or the 44/36 work plan. For employees working a 44/36 schedule with a scheduled day
off other than Friday, the workweek will begin at noon on their normally scheduled day
off.

Employees who work the standard scheduled workweek will generally work from 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday of each workweek. Exceptions to this standard
schedule of work hours must be approved by the appropriate Department Head.

44/36 Work Plan

The 44/36 work plan was established to implement and administer a flexible work week,
and it applies to most regular and temporary full-time, as well as regular part-time
employees. Department Heads will ensure compliance with this policy, however, it will
be left to their discretion to identify those positions that may not be eligible to participate
in the flexible workweek. For these identified positions, the standard scheduled
workweek will apply.

A. Hours

Official office hours at the Headquarters facility are 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.,
Monday through Thursday. Friday hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The
Headquarters facility will be closed every other Friday other than a small number
of Customer Service staff who will be available for customer service issues.
Official office hours at the Michelson facility are 6:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday
through Thursday. Friday hours are 6:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

B. Flexible Work Plan

The 44/36 hour work plan redistributes the eighty hours normally worked during a
two calendar week period to allow employees to work nine days instead of ten
during the two-week period. This allows employees to be off work one additional
day every other week.

For departments working at half staff every Friday, each Department Head is
responsible for the division of the Department into two working groups. This
division should include Employees, Supervisors, Managers and Directors.

A4



POLICY NO. 8. - SALARY

Employees should be matched with "like" employees comparing "like" duties and
responsibilities. The two resulting groups should be "paired" as closely as possible
to allow for adequate coverage on Fridays when all Departments participating in
the program will be working with half staffs. Department Heads are authorized to
assign personnel between 6:30 a.m. and 5:30 p.m. with variable length lunch
hours. At a minimum, a skeleton crew must be on duty to cover all office hours.

C. Overtime

Overtime pay will be paid to any non-exempt employee working in excess of the
scheduled hours. For example, any employee working in excess of 9 hours on
Monday through Thursday or in excess of 8 hours on his or her scheduled Friday
to work will receive overtime pay.

Although the District is exempt from the Industrial Welfare Commission Order
regarding payment of overtime for any hours in one week, to avoid any conflict or
confusion, the work week will begin each Friday at noon, and end the following
Friday at noon, thus creating two 40-hour work weeks. For employees working a
44/36 schedule with a scheduled day off other than Friday, the workweek will
begin at noon on their normally scheduled day off.

D. Compensatory Time Off

Exempt Employees: Exempt employees are paid a fixed salary that is intended to
cover all of the compensation to which they are entitled. Because they are exempt,
such employees are not entitled to additional compensation for extra hours of
work or time off in lieu of extra hours of work. The District does not maintain any
compensatory time off plan or arrangement. Neither extra compensation nor
compensatory time off will, under any circumstances, be owed or payable to an
exempt employee upon separation from the District’s employ for any reason.

Non-Exempt Employees: Non-exempt employees are entitled to overtime pay
whenever they perform overtime work. The District does not permit employees to
take time off in lieu of receiving overtime pay. Accordingly, employees should
not request the opportunity to make up time for time missed if the make-up time
will result in overtime work. Any time off that is scheduled or approved by an
employee’s supervisor and is not covered by sick or vacation time will be time
without pay. See Policy 16 for information on Sick Leave Usage and Policy 18 for
information on Vacation Time.

5 Michelson Operations Center Hours

Because of the unique requirements of the seven-day/week operation of the District's
treatment plant, the work schedule and/or shifts of treatment plant personnel shall be
established from time to time by the

ofthe-General Manage

operations.
6 Sick leave

Employees will accumulate sick time at the rate of 96 hours per year. Sick hours will be
charged according to the number of hours scheduled to work the day the employee is ill.

A-5



POLICY NO. 8. - SALARY

The employee will only be charged the actual number of hours taken as sick should he or
she leave work during the scheduled work day. (See Policy 16 — Sick Leave)

7. Vacation

Employees will accrue vacation hours according to their years of service with the District.
As with sick hours, vacation hours will be charged according to the number of hours the
employee is scheduled to work on that day. (See Policy 18 — Vacation)

8. Holidays

When an assigned holiday falls on a scheduled workday, the employee will be
automatically credited with the number of regular hours the employee was scheduled to
work that day. (See Policy No. 22 - Holidays).

Note: Temporary employees will not be credited with vacation time, but will reccive
time off for the number of hours they would have been scheduled to work that
day.

Any vacation leave derived from a holiday credit is vested from the first day of
employment.

9. Salary Administration

The District has adopted a salary administration policy for the compensation of
employees and to specify the conditions for increasing employees' salaries.

A. The Human Resources Department is responsible for the maintenance of job
classifications, salary ranges, salary surveys, and administration of the salary
program.

B. Supervisors and Managers are responsible for administering the salaries of their

employees within the guidelines set forth in this policy.
C. All salary changes must be approved by the General Manager.
Salary Ranges

Each position is assigned a salary grade and each salary grade is assigned a
minimum and a maximum salary range. An exceptional range has been created for
exceptionally rated employees.

E. Hiring Rate

The normal hiring rate will be within the first quartile of the established position's
salary range. Offers of employment above the second quartile require prior
approval of the Director of Human Resources and the General Manager.

The salary paid to temporary and regular part-time employees will comprise the
total compensation. Temporary employees are not eligible to participate in any
benefit program, with the exception of pro-rated holiday pay and workers'
compensation. However, regular part-time employees will receive pro-rated
vacation pay in addition to pro-rated holiday pay and workers' compensation.

A-6



POLICY NO. 8. - SALARY

Some temporary and regular part-time employees may be eligible for medical
benefits. (See Policy No. 7 - Temporary Employees).

Should the employee's status change from part-time and/or full-time temporary to
part-time and/or full-time regular, the employee will be eligible for all applicable
District benefits. However, hire date, sick leave and vacation accrual will not be
retroactive to the date of original hire.

F. Merit Increases

Merit increases are granted in proportionate relation to an employee's
demonstrated job performance. Supervisors shall establish performance standards
and communicate these requirements to each of their subordinates. In addition,
Supervisors shall confer with each employee concerning performance according to
District policy. (See Policy No. 10 - Employee Performance Review).

1) Merit Guidelines:

The amount of each merit increase will be determined by the performance
of the employees as documented on his "Performance Review" form (See
Policy No. 10 - Employee Performance Review). The performance criteria
are as follows:

a) Performance Ratings:

Exceptional

Exceeds Requirements
Meets Requirements
Needs Improvement
Unsatisfactory

b) Definition of Performance Ratings

Exceptional: Performance far exceeds expectations for acceptable
performance of the individual. It represents a unique level of
performance and contribution to the organization.

Exceeds Requirements: Performance is consistently above
expectations established for the individual. It represents a high
level of proficiency in all job requirements.

Meets Requirements: Performance is generally acceptable and
satisfactory and meets expectations established of the individual. It
represents the level expected of an experienced, qualified
employee.

Needs Improvement: Performance is often below expectations
established for the individual. It represents deficiency in at least
some job requirements.

Unsatisfactory: Performance is well under minimum
expectations established for the individual. It represents
unacceptable performance.

A-7



POLICY NO. 8. - SALARY

2)

3)

4)

5)

Merit Increase and Change of Status Procedure

The Supervisor recommending a merit increase, promotion, transfer or
other change in status of an employee shall provide input to their
Department Head, who will prepare the appropriate paperwork. A Change
of Status worksheet (available at s;\Human Resources\Forms\COS
Worksheets.xls) is used for promotions or transfers. Annual merit increase
worksheets are sent from the Human Resources Department to each
Department Head the month prior to an employee's anniversary date
through the on-line system. Department Heads shall submit their
recommendation of the merit increase amount on these on-line forms. The
system will automatically calculate the merit increase based on the
employee’s rating and quartile placement. The approved merit increase
table can be found at s;\Human Resources\Compensation\Merit Increase
Table.xls. The Director of Human Resources must approve the
recommended merit increase amount to ensure compliance with this salary
administration policy. The approved change of status form will be returned
to the Department Head for presentation to the employee. Only then shall
the change of status or salary be discussed with the employee.

Promotion

A promotion is the assignment of an employee to a different position
classified in a higher salary grade.

a) Amount of Promotional Salary Increase

The increase granted at the time of promotion shall be calculated
using the promotion formula established by the General Manager
as a guide. The formula will generally be followed except in those
instances where a higher increase is required to bring the
employee's salary to at least the minimum of the new salary grade
or an adjusted increase amount is appropriate to achieve internal
equity within a department. The promotion formula is available at
s:\Human Resources\Compensation\ Promotion Formula.xls.

Transfers

A transfer is the assignment of an individual from one department to
another department within the District. Generally, transfers will not be
accompanied by a salary increase unless an employee had been scheduled
to receive a merit increase at the time of transfer.

Premium Pay

From time to time an employee may be requested to act in the capacity of a
higher level position for an extended period on a job assignment which is
clearly outside the normal job responsibilities of his/her position. In these
instances, the General Manager is authorized to approve temporary



POLICY NO. 8. - SALARY

monthly selary adjustments or “premium pay” to comtipensate the employee.
during such assignments. Approval by the General Manager must be
received prior to the period during which premium pay will be paid.
Payment of the temporary premium pay, less withholdings as required by
law, will be-added to the employee's pay.during the normal payroll

processing.
APPROVED:
| July-+--20HSeptember 10, 2012
Director of Human Resources Date
| Ju September 10, 2012
General Manager Date

A-9



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
POLICY NO. 18 - VACATION

General Policy

The District believes it is important for employees to take vacation leave on an annual
basis to enable them to take time off away from their job responsibilities in order to relax
and refresh themselves physically and mentally.

Eligibility

All regular full-time employees are eligible for vacation leave. Regular part-time
employees are eligible for pro-rated vacation leave based upon the number of hours
worked. Only hours actually worked shall constitute service time in determining the
regular part-time employee's vacation accrual rate.

Employees earn vacation leave hours from the first day of work, however, they are
ineligible to take time off for vacation leave during the first six (6) months of
employment.

Amount of Benefits

The following schedule of vacation leave accrual per month is applicable to all regular
full-time employees of the District:

Less than 5 years service 6.67 hours - (80 hours per year)

More than 5 years service 10.00 hours - (120 hours per year)
but less than 10 years

(Beginning with the 5th year

anniversary date)

More than 10 years service 13.33 hours - (160 hours per year)
(Beginning with the 10th year
anniversary date)

Exceptions to this schedule of vacation leave accrual may be made in the District’s sole
discretion. Exceptions to this policy will be recommended by staff to the General
Manager for approval.

Maximum Accrual
The maximum number of vacation hours accrued may not exceed the greater of 240 hours
or two times an employee’s annual accrual. Employees with more than the allowed

maximum accrued vacation time at the time of the annual Vacation Transfer (see section
6 below) will be required to transfer all hours in excess of the allowed maximum accrual

A-10



POLICY NO. 18 - VACATION

into their Deferred Compensation Plan account. This transfer will be conducted once a
year and hours will be transferred at a rate of 100% of the employee's current wage rate at
the time of transfer. Employees are responsible for ensuring that their vacation accrual
balance falls below the allowed maximum accrual if they do not wish to have vacation
hours automatically transferred to the Deferred Compensation Plan account.

If an employee's scheduled vacation is canceled at the District's request, or if extenuating
circumstances arise which require an employee to accrue vacation leave in excess of the
allowed maximum accrual, written approval may be granted by the General Manager to
carry over the excess hours for a specified period of time.

5. Holidays Falling During Vacation Leave

Established District holidays occurring during scheduled vacation leave are not counted
as vacation days.

6. Transfer of Vacation Hours

An employee may elect to transfer any vacation hours accrued in excess of 80 hours into
the employee's Deferred Compensation Plan account, provided the employee has used at
least 40 vacation hours during the preceding completed calendar year. This option will be
available to the employee once a year, generally in January, and hours will be transferred
at a rate of 100% of the employee's current wage rate at the time of transfer.

7. Procedure for Requesting Vacation Leave

Requests for vacation leave shall be made in advance by the employee to his/her

immediate supervisor for appropriate approvals-using-the-on-lineTime Reporting Entry
System,

8. Termination
Upon termination from the District, employees shall be paid for unused accrued vacation

hours to the date of termination. These unused accrued vacation hours shall be paid at the
employee's current wage rate at the time of termination, regardless of the length of service

with the District.
APPROVED:
Director of Human Resources Date
July 112011 September 10, 2012
General Manager Date

A-11



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL
POLICY NO. 33 - INJURY AND ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM

General Policy

The District, in addition to complying with all provisions of the Cal-OSHA section 3203
of the California Occupational Safety and Health Act, will do all within its resources to
provide a safe and healthful work environment for every employee.

Purpose of the Policy

The purpose of the Injury and Illness Prevention Program is to:

A. State District policy on the issue of Injury and Illness Prevention.

B. Assign responsibility for the implementation and continuation of the Program.

C: Establish Safety Committees.

D. Establish procedures for reporting workplace hazards and accidents.

E. Set guidelines and procedures for non-compliance with the Injury and Illness
Prevention Program.

District Responsibility

The District will not require any employee to work in an unsafe area or in an unsafe
manner. The necessary training, tools, and equipment will be provided by the District to
do a job safely. The District will establish rules and regulations and the necessary medical
testing to ensure compliance with safety regulations. The District will discipline any
employee who has been found in violation of District safe work practices or Cal-OSHA
regulations. (See Policy No. 6 - Hiring and Termination).

Safety & Security Office Responsibility

The Safety & Security Office-Manager is responsible for implementation of this program
and for promoting a safe and healthful work environment for all employees. In
accordance with SWP-12, the Safety & Security Office is responsible for investigating
and documenting occupational incidents (occupational incidents include personal injuries
and illnesses, property damage, vehicle accidents and near misses), maintaining records
of corrective actions taken and providing and documenting safety and health training.
Detailed records will be maintained as required by regulations and will include names,
dates, and actions taken. Documentation regarding disciplinary action will be maintained
by Human Resources.

Managers and Supervisors Responsibility

A-12



POLICY NO. 33 - INJURY AND ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM

Safe working conditions and a safe work environment are the responsibility of every
employee; however, final responsibility for an accident free and hazard free environment
rests with the managers and supervisors of the District. Each manager and supervisor has
the responsibility to promote accident prevention through continuous surveys of work
areas, setting a good example, educating, training and retraining employees regarding
safety rules and regulations and safe work habits. This will be achieved by recognizing
employees who follow safe and healthful work practices and by properly disciplining
employees working in an unsafe manner. Each manager and supervisor is responsible for
insuring that inspections are conducted and corrective actions are implemented. Safety is
a very important aspect of every Manager's and Supervisor's job.

Employee Responsibility

All employees of the District shall be required, as a condition of their employment, to
follow all Injury and Illness Prevention practices that are established for the protection of
themselves, their fellow employees and the public. This includes, but is not limited to
wearing of protective equipment and operating only that machinery or power equipment
that he/she has been authorized to operate. Any employee who willfully violates safe and
healthful work practices is subject to disciplinary action up to and including immediate
termination (Sec Policy No. 6 - Hiring and Termination).

It is the responsibility of every employee to report unsafe working conditions or an
employee working in an unsafe manner to his/her supervisor immediately for corrective
action. An employee who chooses not to report unsafe working conditions or employees
may be considered in violation of the Injury and Illness Prevention Policy of the District.

Communications

The District has established a system for communication between management and
employees on occupational safety and health matters, including meetings, training
programs, postings, written procedures, a system of anonymous notification and safety
committees. Several of these include:

A. Reporting Unsafe Conditions

Employees are required to report unsafe or unhealthful conditions to their
supervisor. Such reporting will be made without fear of reprisal. Supervisory
personnel will investigate and take necessary actions to remedy the situation in a
timely manner. These actions, regardless of the level of severity, will be reported
to the Safety & Security Office as soon as possible. (See Safe Work Practice
(SWP) - 12 Accident, Injury, Illness and Near-Miss Investigation Procedure).

B. Employee Safety “Hotline”

The Employee Health and Safety Telephone Notification Hotline (*Hotline™)
provides a confidential mechanism for employees to report concerns regarding
possible unsafe conditions or practices. This method of reporting unsafe
conditions is confidential and provides anonymity for callers (See SWP-7 -
Employee Health and Safety Telephone Notification “Hotline” Procedure).

A-13



POLICY NO. 33 - INJURY AND ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM

C.

Accident/Incident Notification

Incidents that involve employee accidents, incidents or near misses shall be
reported to the appropriate supervisor. Reports will then be forwarded to the
Safety & Security Office prior to leaving work at the end of the shift. (See SWP -
12- Accident, Injury, Illness and Near-Miss Investigation Procedure).

General Safety Committee

The General Safety Committee provides assistance in monitoring and reviewing
incidents, . The committee also assists the Safety & Security Office in the initial
development of safety-related procedures as required. Minutes of the General
Safety Committee are posted on the S-Drive. Members of the committee will
include employees from all major departments and/or members of the Safety &
Security Office. (See SWP-6 - Safety Committees Procedure).

8. Training and Information

The Safety & Security Office shall administer this Program, including:

A.

Instructing employees, including supervisors, in safe work practices and
providing specific instruction as to hazards for particular positions;

Assisting supervisors in providing training and preparing job safety
analysis (JSA) for all employees.

1) When employees are given new job assignments for which training
has not previously been received (See SWP-11- Employee Health
and Safety Orientation Procedure),

2) Whenever new hazardous substances, processes, procedures or
equipment are introduced into the workplace, and

3) Whenever the District is made aware of a new or previously
unrecognized hazard.

Initial and Refresher Training

New employees will attend a New Hire Orientation which will provide initial
instruction and training based on their job assignment. Supervisors are required to

upervisors are required to train employees
when a new substance is introduced or a new hazard is recognized within the
employees work area or assignment.

Employees must attend annual and refresher training for certain job duties -as
described in applicable safety programs and procedures. (See SWP —10
Training). As appropriate, a written test will be administered to evaluate
comprehension.

A-14



POLICY NO. 33 - INJURY AND ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM

9.

10.

11.

12.

Injury or Hazard Reporting

A.

Vehicle Accidents

Any employee involved in a vehicle accident while operating a District vehicle
will report such accident by radio or telephone to the Vehicle/Equipment
Maintenance Manager before leaving the scene of the accident. (See HR Policy 50
Vehicle and Equipment Usage and SWP-19 Use of District Vehicles) The IRWD
Incident Report will be completed by the employee involved in the accident prior
to leaving work at the end of the shift. The employee’s supervisor or manager will
submit the completed Incident Report to the Safety & Security Office prior to the
end of the shift.

Reporting Injuries/Illnesses

Any employee who sustains an illness or injury while performing his/her job at
the District will report that illness or injury immediately to his/her direct
supervisor. The Supervisor of the injured employee will complete the IRWD
Incident Report on the day the illness or injury occurs before the employee leaves
District facilities, except in cases of emergency. Any employee who is aware of
any workplace hazard must immediately report the hazard to his/her supervisor,
who is responsible for reporting the hazard to the Safety & Security Office.

The IRWD Incident Report will be forwarded to the Safety & Security Office by
the Supervisor before the end of the workday on the day of the accident. The
Safety & Security Office will forward a copy of the IRWD Incident Report to the
Human Resources department prior to leaving work at the end of the shift.

Safety Inspections

Supervisors are responsible for indentifying unsafe or unhealthful conditions in
accordance with SWP-13 Physical Conditions Inspections.

Correction of Unsafe or Unhealthful Conditions

Supervisors are responsible for correcting safety and health hazards in a timely manner. If
such corrective action is beyond the supervisor’s authority, then he/she must promptly
notify management, or designee, with the authority to correct the hazard.

When an imminent hazard exists that cannot be immediately abated without endangering
employees and/or property, all personnel must be immediately evacuated from the area
except for personnel necessary to correct the hazardous condition. No employees may
enter such an area without appropriate protective equipment and training. The Safety &
Security Office will be notified as soon as possible.

Injury/Illness and Hazard Investigation

A-15



POLICY NO. 33 - INJURY AND ILLNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM

13.

14

Occupational injury and illness, as well as hazards, will be investigated by the immediate
supervisor and a representative from the Safety & Security Office. (See SWP 12 -
Accident, Injury, Illness and Near-Miss Investigation Procedure).

Safety Warnings/Discipline Policy

Safety warnings and the disciplinary process guidelines are designed to give direction and
guidelines to be followed when an employee is determined to have been working inan
unsafe manner or has violated a safety regulation. This policy is designed to impress upon
all employees the need to exercise utmost caution in preventing injuries to themselves or
others and/or in causing property damage. (See s:\Human Resources\Procedures)
Disciplinary Process.doc)

When an on-the-job accident/incident occurs, it shall be reviewed by the Safety &
Security Office. If the Safety & Security Office determines that an unsafe act, failure to
follow prescribed safety procedures, a safety violation, or gross negligence caused the
accident, the employee involved shall be subject to disciplinary action. (See Policy No. 6
- Hiring and Termination and Policy No. 27 - Alcohol and Drug Policy).

Administrative Responsibility

The Safety Officer, the Director of Human Resources and the General Manager will be
responsible for implementing and administering the Injury and Illness Prevention
Program of the District.

APPROVED:

July H,-20H September 10, 2012

Director of Human Resources Date

—Juby 1201 September 10, 2012

General Manager Date

A-16



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

POLICY NO. 34 - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL COMPUTER PURCHASE PLAN

Purpose of Policy

The primary purpose of the Employee Personal Computer Purchase Plan is to develop the
computer literacy of full-time District employees by encouraging the purchase and use of
home computers and software.

Eligibility

Any full-time employee who has completed one year of service with the District is
cligible for a loan under this program. Participants must agree, in writing, to comply with
the requirements and provisions of the plan.

Loan Criteria
Each loan is interest free with repayment calculated over twenty-four (24) month period.

A maximum of $3,000 will be loaned to eligible employees for initial purchase and/or
upgrades for personal computer systems determined to be compatible with current
District systems,

At no time shall an employee have more more than two active computer loans in
repayment status for a combination of more than one laptop er-tablet-computer,-and one
desktop computer system, and/or one tablet.

Loan payments will be made through payroll deductions. Personal computer loan
payments for loans over $500 will be determined by spreading the amount financed over
a period of 24 months. Computer loan payments for loans of $500 or less will be
determined by spreading the amount financed over a period of 12 months. Loans are due
and payable in full upon termination of employment for any reason. Balance due at
termination will be automatically deducted from the employee’s final paycheck and/or
payment of accrued sick and vacation hours. Loans may be paid earlier at the employee's
request.

A written loan agreement between the District and the participant is required. The loan
agreement will outline the responsibilities of the participant, terms of the agreement,
payroll deduction arrangements and other conditions of the loan.

Computer System Criteria

The following are minimum requirements of computer systems eligible under this
program:

A. Processor and memory (RAM) that meets the requirements of the Operating
System and selected Applications..

B. Most current version of Microsoft Windows Operating System.

A-17



POLICY NO. 34 - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL COMPUTER PURCHASE PLAN
C. One (1) CD- ROM or DVD drive.

D. One (1) printer

511 One (1) business application software package, i.e. Microsoft Office,
Word, Excel, Power Point, or current District application software. To be eligible
for this program, system components must be manufactured by established
companies and must be compatible to run current District software. No off
brands, discontinued models or used components will be considered. No game or
entertainment software or digital cameras will qualify under this plan.

5. Plan Limitations

Computer loans will be made to employees on a first-come, first-serve basis, until
the $150,000 loan fund is depleted. As funds become available through loan
repayment, additional loans will be processed.

6. Procedure to Apply for Loan

Employees who wish to participate in the computer purchase plan will:

A. Obtain and complete a Computer Purchase Plan loan application from Human
Resources. Sign the Loan Agreement sheet (forms available in the Human
Resources Department).

B. Submit a receipt with system specifications for a system purchased directly from a

vendor. If the system does not meet the minimum requirements established by this
policy, it will not qualify for loan funds. Employees may also obtain a quotation(s)
from vendor(s) for the hardware and software to be covered by the program.
Participants may choose any vendor. Comparative shopping is encouraged.

E: Human Resources will forward the loan agreement to the Finance Department,
where warrant(s) will be prepared. Warrant(s) will be delivered to the Human
Resources Department. If the employee has already purchased the system,
warrant(s) will be issued for 90% of the purchase price in the name of the
employee. If a quotation was submitted, warrant(s) will be issued in the name of
the employee and vendor(s) for the full purchase price and the employee will pay
10% of the purchase price to IRWD when warrant(s) are delivered.

7 Restrictions on Transfer or Assignment

Each participant in the plan agrees that usage of the equipment and software made
available under this plan will be restricted to the participant’s own use and that of his/her
immediate family. Any re-assignment or transfer of the equipment violates the agreement
and cancels the right to participate in the plan.

8. Protection Against Damage and Theft

Participants in the plan should ensure that their home insurance policy provides adequate
protection of their equipment from theft, fire, flood and lightning. The District does not
assume any liability for damage or theft of equipment.

A-18



POLICY NO. 34 - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL COMPUTER PURCHASE PLAN
9. Loan Agreement Approval

The General Manager or his/het designee shall approve all loan agreements.
10.  Administrative Responsibility

The Human Resources Department will be responsible for administering the Employee
Personal Computer Purchase Plan.

APPROVED:

I July-11 20 September 10, 2012
Director of Human Resources Date

| July-11-20118eptember 10, 2012
General Manager Date

A-19



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

Purposc of Policy

The purpose of the Performance Recognition Program is to recognize those employees of
the District who exhibit outstanding performance which depicts initiative, creativity, and
enthusiasm above and beyond the performance requirements of their position with the
District.

Procedure for Recommending Performance Recognition Awards

Department Heads will accept recommendations from their department employees for
possible recipicnts of a performance recognition award, These recommendations will then
be presented by the Department Head to the Director of Human Resources for review and
determination of their appropriateness and monetary value of the award consistent with
previous awards given. The General Manager will make the final determination regarding
monetary value and appropriateness of each of the performance recognition awards.

Performance Recognition District Budget

Performance Recognition Awards will be made from a pool of dollars determined by the
Board of Directors each year during the budgetary process. The approved pool may or
may not be exhausted during the fiscal year, but awards will never exceed the total pool
approved by the Board of Directors for the current fiscal year. Dollars remaining in the
pool at the end of each fiscal year will not be carried forward to the next fiscal year. A
summary of the awards given during the fiscal year will be discussed with the Finance
and Personnel Committee of the Board of Directors each quarter.

Presentation of Performance Recognition Awards

and spontaneous manner in order to reward the employee for his/her exemplary
performance in a timely manner following the-an event or activity which justified the
recognition. The timely and spontaneous recognition of these employees will maximize
and enhance the benefit of this program to the District. Awards may also be made to

District's Exclusive Authority

The Board of Directors of the District has provided the District Management Team an
excellent management tool to further motivate and recognize our exemplary employees.
The Board of Directors and the General Manager reserve the right to revise or discontinue
this program at any time.

A-20



POLICY NO. 36 - PERFORMANCE RECOGNITION PROGRAM

6. Administrative Responsibility

The General Manager and the Director of Human Resources of the District will be
responsible for administering this program.

APPROVED:

| March-9-2009September 10, 2012
Director of Human Resources Date

I March-9-2009September 10, 2012
General Manager Date

A-21



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

POLICY NO. 37 - COMMUTER TRIP REDUCTION (RIDESHARING) PLAN

Purpose of Policy

The purpose of the Commuter Trip Reduction Plan of the District is threefold:

A. To fulfill any requirements of the City of Irvine, the South Coast Air
Quality Management District or any other regulatory agency.
B. To reduce energy consumption, air and noise pollution, and traffic
congestion.
C. To provide an incentive to the employee for participation in the District's
Commuter Trip Reduction Plan.
Qualifying Carpools

The categories of eligible car and vanpools are as follows:

A. Vanpools — Contracted Commuter Vanpool

1)

2)

3)

District Agreement

The District will contract with a provider to furnish appropriately equipped
vehicles to be used for the development and operation of transportation
pools and will provide fuel, toll road transponders and washing access for
the vehicles. Oil and maintenance of the vehicles will be the responsibility
of the Commuter Vanpool provider.

Vanpool Participant Agreement

Pool drivers are required to enter into a Vanpool Cooperative Agreement
provided by the contracted commuter vanpool provider. Alternate drivers
are also required to complete an agreement provided by the contracted
commuter vanpool provider. Forms are available from the District Safety
& Security Office.

D e e

The District will cost share with participating employees in the commuter
vanpool program._Forms for pre-tax payroll deduction are available from
the Safety & Security office and coordinated with Finance.

OCTA Agreement

A-22



POLICY NO. 37 - COMMUTER TRIP REDUCTION (RIDESHARING) PLAN

All vanpool participants are also required to complete an OCTA commuter
agreement; thus insuring Transportation Authority Subsidy.

B. Car pools - Employee Owned Vehicles

1)

District Agreement

The District will pay a cash incentive to employees who organize and
operate car pools using their own vehicles, as well as to employees who
ride in such a car pool. The travel route must be between work and home.
Agreements are available and kept in the District Safety & Security Office.

2)

3)

agreement:

C. Additional Commuter Pools

y

Cycle Commuters

Employees who use a bicycle to commute to and from work will be paid
an initial cash incentive plus a per mile cash incentive. Participants in this
program will be required to enter into a Cyclist Agreement (available and
kept from-thein the Safety & Security Office). The travel route must be
between work and home.

Walking Commuters

Employees who walk to and from work will be paid a per mile cash
incentive. Participants in this program will be required to enter into a
Commuter Agreement (available frem-and kept in the Safety & Security
Office).

Public Transportation/Outside Transportation Pools

Employees using public transportation or who participate in an outside car
or van pool to commute to and from work will be paid a cash incentive.
Participants in this program will be required to enter into a Commuter
Agreement (available and kept fremathein the Safety & Security Office).

With the approval of the General Manager, employvees who ride the
Metrolink may park a District vehicle at the Metrolink Train Station
provided there is twenty-four hour security.

A-23



POLICY NO. 37 - COMMUTER TRIP REDUCTION (RIDESHARING) PLAN

3.

Emergency and Non-Emergency Transportation

Employees participating in the trip Reduction program are encouraged to plan ahead for
non-emergency transportation needs that may arise in the course of a regular scheduled
workday in accordance with Personnel Policy No. 50 — Vehicle and Equipment UsageHR
Poliey-50. Contract commuter vans and District-owned pool vehicles will not be available
to employees to attend medical appointments, to purchase and/or attend lunch, to run
personal appointments, etc.

In the event of a family or other emergency arising during the course of a regular
scheduled workday, the District will provide emergency transportation to any employee
participating in the Trip Reduction program.

Payment of Incentives

Monetary incentives will be paid on a monthlyguarterty basis to employees who
participate in the Trip Reduction program. Drivers, passengers, and riders are responsible
for accurate and timely reporting-of-ear-pooland-vanpoeol-participation-each-pay-period.
No incentive payment will be made for any day in which driver and passenger reporting
does not agree. No retroactive adjustments will be made to incentive payments.

Employees receiving incentive payments under this plan are ineligible for incentive
payments for the same activity under any other District program.

Incentives, including monetary incentives, will be reviewed from time to time and may be
changed upon approval by the General Manager and the Board of Directors. The current
incentive schedule is distributed by the Safety & Security Office and may be changed
from time to time by action of the Board of Directors,

Additional incentives, such as prize drawings may al.o be included in this program.
Tax Implications for Commuter Incentives Received

Monetary incentives received by employees of the District will be taxed at the time the
incentive payment is received.

Additionally, federal and state governments may also consider the use of District owned
vehicles for transportation to and from work as a taxable benefit to the driver. The
Payroll Section of the District's Finance Department will be responsible for calculating
this benefit and notifying employees of potential tax implications.

Liability Responsibility

All participants in the Rideshare Program must sign an agreement releasing the District,
its directors, officers, employees and agents, from any and all claims, suits, actions,
investigations, and proceedings, and related costs and expenses (including attorney’s
fees), arising out of or in connection with their participation in the Rideshare Program.

Exclusive Authority

The General Manager and the Board of Directors reserve the right to change or
discontinue the Commuter Trip Reduction Plan at any time.

A-24



POLICY NO. 37 - COMMUTER TRIP REDUCTION (RIDESHARING) PLAN

8. Administrative Responsibility

The Safety & Security Office under the direction of the Director of Human Resources
will be responsible for administering the Commuter Trip Reduction Program upon
direction and approval from the General Manager and Board of Directors.

I Wireless Vehicle Management

Vehicles owned by the district, leased by the district, or otherwise controlled by the
district are subject to remote monitoring. Remote monitoring is intended to provide the
district with the ability to account for the vehicles at all times. Remote monitoring
includes, but is not limited to, the ability to monitor vehicle location, vehicle starts and
stops, and vehicle speed.

10.  Employee Driving Standards

Participants in The Commuter Trip Reduction (Ridesharing) Plan adhere (o Irvine Ranch
Water District Personnel Policy No. 43- Employee Driving Standards and agree to the
teams of employee responsibilities as outlined.

APPROVED:

’ Janvary—H—204H0September 10, 2012
Director of Human Resources Date

I Jangary 11-2010September 10, 2012
General Manager Date

A-25



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

POLICY NO. 38 - SAFETY SHOE AND PRESCRIPTION SAFETY
EYEWEAR POLICY

Purpose of Policy

The purpose of the Safety Shoe and Prescription Safety Eyewear policy is to ensure that
District employees are equipped with proper foot and eye protection for personal safety
while performing their assigned job duties.

Safety Shoe Specifics

A. Eligible Employees

The following employece classifications are required to wear approved foot
protection:

1) Department 10P, 20P & 70P20 employees in the following positions:
Customer Service Field Technicians, Material Control Clerks, Mail
Clerks, Conservation field personnel and all Purchasing Department
employees when working in the warehouse and when conducting job
walks.

2) Department_30P-38 employees in the following sections:
Construction/Inspection and Engineering personnel assigned to the field.

3) Department 40P & 50P49 employees in the following sections: Fleet
Services, Preventive Maintenance, Construction and Repair, Systems
Operations, -and-Facilities Services, Mechanical Services, Electrical
Services. Collections, Plant Operations, and Los Alisos Water Recycling

Plant (LAWRP).

45)  Department 466P employees in the following sections: Environmental
Compliance and Laboratory Services.

B. Special Circumstances
Other employee groups may be required to wear foot protection in some instances.

This requirement and any ensuing reimbursement will be made at the discretion of
the District’s Safety-OfficeSafety & Security Office.

A-26



Supervisor's Responsibility

Supervisors and managers are responsible for ensuring that employees in their
departments wear appropriate safety footwear and eyewear. Supervisors will not allow an
employee to work if he/she is not wearing the appropriate safety footwear and/or eyewear.
Laboratory personnel will wear shoes with non-slip soles. Shoes for this area will be
evaluated for this purpose.

The laboratory environment is more at risk for spills and slipping hazards. All others
shall have a safety toe as required by the American Society for Testing and Materials
(ASTM) F2412-05, and F2413-05x. Supervisors should encourage employees to use

rubber boots when working in extremely wet situations to lengthen the useful life of

safety shoes and boots.

Employee's Responsibility

Employees are responsible for purchasing safety shoes that meet the ASTM F2412-05
and F2413-05 standard. Periodically, a mobile safety shoe unit will be at the District to
sell safety shoes for the employees’ convenience. Only shoes meeting the ASTM F2412-
05 and F2413-05 standards will be sold on the mobile safety shoe units that come to the
District for the sale of safety shoes. Shoes purchased from retail stores must mect the
same requirements. Employees are responsible for wearing safety shoes on the job when
required, and will not be allowed to work without the appropriate footwear.

Safety Shoe Reimbursement
A. Reimbursement Amount

Employees are divided into four categories in terms of determining their eligibility
for safety shoe reimbursement. The categories are as follows:

Category 1 — Employees with the majority of the workday spent in the field
performing construction, maintenance, or operations functions including
mechanical work, shop work, and other functions which are predominantly
performed outdoors.

Category 2 — Laboratory and seme-purchasing some purchasing functions.

Category 3 — Employees who spend 50% of the workday indoors, such as support
personnel or other administrative personnel.

Category 4 — Employees responsible for leak detection services.

Employees classified as Category 1 will be reimbursed up to enetwo hundred;
£ty dollars ($456200.00) per calendar year for safety footwear. Employees
classified as Category 2 will be reimbursed up to one hundred twenty-five dollars
($12500.00) per calendar year. Employees classified as Category 3 will receive
one hundred_twenty-five dollars ($12500.00) every third calendar year or as
required when a need is demonstrated. Employees classified as Category 4 will
receive up to one hundred twenty-five dollars ($12566.00) annually for the

A-27



purchase of up to one pair of walking shoes per year in addition to any eligibility
for Category 1 reimbursements. Any amounts not utilized may not be carried
forward or accumulated.

Reimbursement Procedure

Employees must submit safety shoe purchase receipts to the District Safety &
Security Office for reimbursement. A petty cash reimbursement form will be
completed and approved by the Safety-OffieeSafety & Security Office and
returned to the employee for processing by the Purchasing department. Petty cash
reimbursements are limited to $99.00. Shoe receipts exceeding this amount will
be processed on a District Expense Report and submitted to Finance by the Safety
& Security Office.

Other Considerations

Special shoes, such as orthopedic safety shoes, will be reimbursed. The annual
allowance for these-physicianthese physicians prescribed shoes will be eae-two
hundred fifty-dollars ($35200.00) per year. Safety shoes that are worn out or
unserviceable due to working conditions before the employee’s next annual shoe
allowance may be replaced on an exception basis. In such cases, the employee
shall provide the worn shoes to the District Safety & Security Office for
inspection. If the shoes are determined to be unserviceable, the employee will be
authorized to replace the shoes with one additional pair of shoes up to the
allowance described in section 5 A.

The cost of shoe sprays for waterproofing and the cost of insoles, when requested,

will be reimbursed at the discretion of the Sefety-OfficeSafety & Security Office
and will not be deducted from an employee’s shoe allowance.

Leak Detection employees are entitled to one pair of walking shoes per year, not
to exceed $125.00 annually.

Prescription Safety Eyewear Reimbursement

The Prescription Safety Eyewear Reimbursement Policy applies to District employees
who need prescription glasses and who are required to wear safety glasses as part of their
normal job duties. Non-prescription safety glasses are provided by the District for all job
tasks that require safety glasses. To be cligible for District-provided prescription safety
glasses, an employee must have a current prescription, obtained within the last 12
months. All safety eyewear must meet ANSI Z87 standards._Prescription safety eyewear
will have permanently attached side shields. The eligible classes of employees are

detailed in Paragraph 2.A. of this policy.

Reimbursement Amount

The maximum allowance for single vision, bifocal and trifocal glasses will be as
determined through the annual agreement with the provider. Contact the Safety &
Security Office for these allowances for the current year, not to exceed $225.00

per employee.-preseription-safety-eyewear-shall-be-ninety-five-doHars-($95.00)-for

A-28



ATAREE 22

>

—Employees may elect to pay

aoale-and-o
~ ¥

for options in excess of the approved allowance.

B. Reimbursement Procedure

To be eligible for reimbursement under this policy, employees are required to
follow this procedure:

1) Complete a Prescription Safety Eyewear Application Form (available from
the Safety & Security Office). The Safety & Security Office will approve
the application and supply the employee with a referral form with the
name and address of the approved optometrist.

2) The employee mustay use a current prescription (obtained within the last
12 months), or may obtain a new prescription by having his/her eyes
checked and covered under the District’s group vision coverage.

3) The Application Form and prescription are then taken to the District’s
designated optometrist for the employee to select his/her eyewear and for

initial measurement.

4) After receipt of the safety eyewear from the optometrist, the eyewear is
fitted and adjusted to the employee’s satisfaction.

5) Any amount exceeding the allowance stated-in-Paragraph-6-A—abeve-is the

responsibility of the employee.
C. Special Restrictions and Clarifications
The prescription safety glass allowance is available to eligible employees once in
a calendar year. Any money not utilized may not be carried forward or
accumulated.

7. Administrative Responsibility

The District Safety & Security Office is responsible for the administration of this policy.

APPROVED:
| — SeptemberLt2; September 10, 2012
Director of Human Resources Date
September122011September 10,
2012
General Manager Date

A-29



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

POLICY NQ. 41 - FLEXIBLE ADVANTAGE PLAN POLICY

Purpose of Policy

The District realizes that benefits are a very important part of an employee's
compensation. Effective July 1, 1989, The Flexible Advantage Plan (herein referred to as
Flex Spending) was implemented at the District. The flex spending program is a tax-
favared "Cafeteria” type plan that is allowed under Section 125 of the Internal Revenue
code. Section 125 allows you the opportunity to pay for certain expenses with Before-tax
dollars instead of After-tax dollars,

Eligibility

All regular, full-time employees, including members of the Board of Directors, are
eligible to participate in the flex spending plan. The Plan will be offered each year during
open enrollment insurance meetings for enrollment in the plan for the following calendar
year.

How the Flex Spending Program Works

Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code allows an employer to set up a plan for
employees whereby they can use pre-tax earnings to reimburse themselvespay for certain
everyday expenses related to miscellaneous medical expenses and dependent care
expenses.

Eligible employees may allocate part of their gross earnings cach pay period to fund
certain defined accounts by eempleting-a-Salary-Reduetion-Agreement-Eleetion
Farmindicating their annual election amount during the annual open enrollment period.
The amounts are then deposited into the appropriate account(s) in the name of each
participating employee. The benefit to the employes is that withholding taxes are applied
only to the remaining gross salary.

When an employee incurs an expense covered by one of the accounts he/she has elccted
to fund, the employee can submit-a-"Requestfor-Reimbursementform-{available-in-the
Human-Reseurces-Department-or-on-the-sdrive)use their Flex Advantage debit or
submit a claim form along with the appropriate documentation for the expense_to the
District’s third party administrator. The plan administrator will then authorize a
reimburscment check or direct deposit to the employee. This check is received entirely
tax-free. It never has to be reported as income.

Description of Accounts

The Flex Advantage Plan has six-five accounts (threefeur premium accounts and
two reimbursement accounts). Premium accounts eligible for pre-tax funding

41-1

A-30



POLICY NO. 41 - FLEXIBLE ADVANTAGE PLAN POLICY

' volunt nefits m ilable under Hartford, Aflac, a
Colonial insurance. Reimbursement aceounts inclu Miseell s Medi

Jgrk '[Formatted:lndent: Hanging: 0.5" _]

B. Miscellaneous Medical Expense Account

Miscellaneous medical expenses are expenses incurred by the employee, which
are not covered by the employee's health insurance plan. Under the Flex
Advantage Plan, eligible employees can reimburse themselvespay for these types
of expenses with "before-tax" dollars, which will result in a tax savings to them, It
does, however, require considerable thought and planning on the employee's part
to ensure that they do not over-fund this account.

it-is-impertant-for-eligible-employees-to-be aware that-enly-expenses

a)——Amounts paid-for-the diagnosis;-eure-mitigations-treatient-or
nrevention-of-disvase-and-amouts-paid-ior MM”
funeti ;
be-strietly-cenfined-te-these-ameunts-that-are-ineurred-primarily-for
the-prevention-or-alleviation-of a-physical-or-mental defeet-or
il P ture-that Iv-benefisial Fwell
being-or-health;-such-as-a vacation-or-a-non-presoribed-weight
reduction-program-is-not-censidered-an-expenditure-for
miseellaneous medioal-earereimbursement:

b)——Preseribed-or-over-the-counter-drugs-and-insulin:

o}—%m%lhﬂﬁmﬁw&mmﬂmmmm
C——Qualified-Miseellaneous-Medicnl-Expenses

412

A-31



POLICY NO. 41 - FLEXIBLE ADVANTAGE PLAN POLICY

estimating-this-amount-—To-determin

expmmmhglblumpleyeﬂs-nkdmimnﬁfaﬂhamngﬂmm&w

should-consider-any-expenses-they-know-they-will-experience-as-well-as-these
mmd—basod i

munbemenl?mkl«mﬂmlﬁeh«iﬂ-nﬂ-b&!ﬂmbumwimum

s Dependent Care Reimbursement Account (DCRA)

- - - <[ Formatted: Indent; Left: 1"

ausa&&gmmmm_mmmmmmm
expenses incurred for dependent care services which allow them to be gainfully

employed.

This-account-is-designed-to-help-employees-pay-for-eligible- expenses
mum&r«mdmmmlmmmm
W ount-to- pay-for-the-care of:

————a)—Children through-Age 12-who are-claimed-as-a-dependent
for-ingome tax-purpeses;-and/or

41-3

A-32



POLICY NO. 41 - FLEXIBLE ADVANTAGE PLAN POLICY

toadetannd ) tont-fors .
purposes-whe-is-not-able-to care-for-himself/herself beoause
Lo ol iht) i
eligible employee's home each-day:
3)——Whe-CanProvide Care

Services covered-by-the-Dependent Care-Reimbursement-Account-may-be
provided-inside-or-outside-an-employee's-home-by-anyene;-except:

————a)——Adremployee's-spouse:
b)——Semeone-claimed-by-the-employee-as-a-dependent-for
meeme—tﬁw 5+

o) —An-employee's-child-under the-age-of-19:

a)——IiFan-employee-is- marded-and-files a-separate income-tax-return;

b) IEanetlovent sod-and-files-o-joiri-a _——
the Distriot- empleyee puts-into-this-aecount cannot-exceed-the
lesser-of the employee's-or the employee's-spouse’s-ineome:

) IFan-employee's-spouse-is-also-eligible-for-a dependent-care
reimbursement-plan;-and the employee files-a-joint-return;-the total
414

A-33



POLICY NO. 41 - FLEXIBLE ADVANTAGE PLAN POLICY

limit that-moy-be-used-by-both-the employes-and-the spouse-is
$5;000:

m 4 al % . caturmeAasordineto-the-te .
mmtpmmrnel-eiahn-
have-been-reimbursed-thraugh-the DCRA- Before-an-employee decides to

use-the DCRA; they-sheuld-compare their-DCRA-tax-savings-with-their
tax-savings-using-the- dependent-eare-tax-eredit:

5 ImportentFaets-te-Remember

.:-. >::;.'- p-getHeve-te " - HiHe-resuts

‘E;'““;_g biai I"g’“;’ ;'“"""’“““]“"" H""";'"'.':E“I'.'i; d:“' “ﬁ' g'l"'“d’"l "
MWMWWMM@W
mww»mmmﬁ»m;mﬁmmmhmmm

A——Annual- Enrollment Periods

Ragu!aueas-auomu-teehmge WWWIW

ewod-le—ohawa&lam
status-changes-allowed-by- the- IRS-are:

aign#ﬁeaﬁahangﬂn—ﬂmesbmoevmgwh-hmm
Mpl—aﬁnﬂ&ﬂ”«dﬂdﬂﬂl«hdﬂu@m&-ﬂdﬂ{w -other-judgment

Amnuaummmww&mmwmmmm&mwm
decision.

41-5

A-34



POLICY NO. 41 - FLEXIBLE ADVANTAGE PLAN POLICY

B UseltoerLoselt

Please-remember-that-any-atlocation-in-a-reimbursement-aceount-thal-has-not-been
used-for-expenses-ineurred-in-the-plan-year-will-be-forfeited-Partieipanis-in the
Flex-Advantage Plan-will-have three- months-after the elose-oF eacl-plan-year-to
submit-allowable expenses-inourred-during the-previeus-plan-year—The-Disteiet-is
prohibited-from-retuming-any remaining-funds-direotly-back-te-participants;
therefore partioipants-should-identify-their- known-fixed-expenses-and-plan
carefully-for-theirvariable-expenses.

6. Other Employee Concerns

Flex Spending allows the participant to receive immediate tax savings on Federal, State,
and Social Security taxes. If employees decide to takc advantage of the immediate tax
savings, they must remember that they are not permitted to count anything that was
reimbursed to them through the pre-tax plan in their calculation to determine any tax
deduction they might be due for "excess medical expenses" or dependent care expenses.

Employees are encouraged to seek the advice of a tax adviser to avoid any
misunderstandings regarding the tax ramifications due to the elections made under the
Flexible Advantage Plan.

7. Benefits Cafeteria Plan

A,

Effective January, 2000, the Irvine Ranch Water District implemented a

benefits cafeteria plan. This Plan will consist of discretionary allocations that may
be applied toward District sponsored programs. An amount equal to the PERS-
required minimum employer contribution constitutes the District payment toward
employee medical insurance. Employees may allocate the remaining amount
among the following District sponsored benefit programs:

1) Medical Insurance
2) Dental Insurance
3) Vision Insurance

District benefit contributions are based on medical plan and level of coverage.
The District will contribute an amount equal to the total cost of the employees
selected PERS medical, dental and vision coverage for all full-time regular
employees, less the required employee contribution established by the Board of
Directors for each plan year.

Employees are required to pay any premium amounts in excess of the
District contribution for the benefits selected. Such amounts will be deducted
from the employee’s payroll check each payday.

Employees who waive health insurance or who select coverage with total
premiums less than the District contribution cannot cash out any portion of the
District contribution. The District shall retain the entire employer contribution
designated for health insurance for such employees.

41-6

A-35



POLICY NO. 41 - FLEXIBLE ADVANTAGE PLAN POLICY

CalPERS requires that all agencies choosing to participate in its health

program provide coverage for retirees. The District shall provide a medical
contribution of the PERS-required minimum employer contribution per month for
each retiree that elects to participate in the CalPERS Health Benefits plan.

CalPERS also requires that all agencies choosing to participate in its health
program provide coverage for PERS-eligible part-time and temporary employees.
In accordance with the CalPERS requirement, effective January 1, 2000, the
District shall provide a medical contribution of the PERS-required minimum
employer contribution per month for all such employees. PERS-eligible pari-time
and temporary employees who choose to enroll in a health insurance program
shall pay the difference between the PERS-required minimum employer
contribution and the cost of the selected plan.

The District’s willingness to participate in the CalPERS health program
has been based, in part, on:

1. The availability of the “Unequal Contribution Method” for retirees,

2, The initial one dollar ($1.00) per month minimum employer
contribution for retirees; and

3 The minimum employer contribution for PERS-eligible part-time and
temporary employees.

In the event of a change in State law or CalPERS rules, regulations or policies
which may increase the employer contribution for retirees or part-time and
temporary employees, or alter or eliminate the Unequal Contribution Method, the
District reserves the right to withdraw from the CalPERS health program and
provide alternative insurance coverage to District employees.

8. Administrative Responsibility

The Director of Human Resources of the District will be responsible for administration of
the Flexible Advantage Plan,

APPROVED:

March 9.-2089September 10, 2012

Director of Human Resources Date

Mareh0-2009September 10, 2012

A-36



POLICY NO. 41 - FLEXIBLE ADVANTAGE PLAN POLICY

General Manager Date

A-37



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL

POLICY NO. 45 - CONFLICT OF INTEREST

1. Purpose of Policy

The purpose of this Conflict of Interest Policy is to ensure that all District personnel
comply with all applicable statutory and administrative requirements pertaining to their
actions, duties and responsibilities on behalf of or in relation to the District. These
matters are not limited to, but inctude, “conflicts of interests,” “potential conflicts of
interest,” “incompatible offices” and other activities which might reflect adversely on the
District or District personnel.

District personnel shall conduct themselves in a manner so as not to give rise to
improprieties or situations inconsistent with this Policy. Procedures, policies and records
shall be established and maintained to verify that the Policy has been adhered to by all
District personnel. District personnel shall recognize that this Policy and applicable laws
are concerned with not only actual conflict or wrongdoing but the potential or appearance
of conflict. District employees shall not use the prestige or influence of their positions for
personal gain or advantage.

Unless otherwise expressly defined, the terms used in this Policy shall have the same
meanings as in the Political Reform Act (Title 9 of the California Govemnment Code) and
the regulations issued by the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) pursuant to the
Political Reform Act.

2. Employee Responsibility
A. Compliance with Applicable Laws and Regulations

All District personnel shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Political
Reform Act, the FPPC Regulations issued under the Political Reform Act, Section
1090 et seq. of the California Government Code (prohibitions on self-interest in
contracts), and all other laws and regulations pertaining to conflicts of interest and
incompatible public offices. These include, but are not limited, to the following
requirements:

0D Reporting of economic interests required annually, and upon assuming
office and leaving office, by employees who are “Designated Persons” (as
defined in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code, Appendix A-1) on
FPPC Form 700];

2) Compliance with prohibitions on acceptance of gifts and honoraria
above the dollar limit per source set pursnant to state law;

(3)  Disqualification from participation in District decisions in which the
employee knows or has reason to know the employee has a financial

interest.

45-1

A-38



NOTE: The following requirements established by the District in this Policy are in addition
to the requirements of state laws and regulations:

B.

Gifts to the District

Unless a gift qualifies as a gift to the District under this section, it will be treated
as a gift to the employee. A gift of passes or tickets (not including travel or
lodging) may be considered a gift to the District and not to an individual cmployee
only under the following circumstances: (1) the General Manager receives and
distributes the tickets or passes to employees, spouses and immediate families,
and the donor does not earmark them for any specific employee(s), and the
General Manager retains a record of the terms under which the tickets or passes
were accepted by the District and the terms under which they were distributed and
to whom they were distributed; (2) the tickets or passes are distributed in
accordance with the written policy adopted by the District setting forth the District
purpose in distributing passes and tickets and prohibiting the subsequent transfer
except to the official’s immediate family for their personal use (see Appendix “B-
1”)..

A payment (a gift other than passes or tickets, including a monetary payment,
loan, gift, and a payment for or provision of goods or services, as long as it is not
in excess of an applicable District reimbursement rate for travel, meals, lodging or
other expenses) may be considered a gift to the District and not to an individual
employee only under the circumstances allowed in the FPPC regulations. These
include the following: the General Manager or his/her designee receives and
controls the payment, the payment is used only for official District business, the
General Manager determincs which employee(s) shall use the payment, the donor
does not earmark them for any specific employee(s), and a record of all of the
foregoing is filed and maintained with the District Secretary within 30 days of
receipt of the payment and is posted by the District Secretary on the District’s
website. A payment to the District cannot include travel expenses for an elected
official or any official who manages public investments (these officials are
designated by the District in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code), or any travel
that the General Manager or his/her designee has not preapproved in writing
before the date of the trip.

All gifts to the District must be submitted with either the “Gift of Tickets or
Passes to Irvine Ranch Water District” or “Gift to Irvine Ranch Water District
(Other Than Tickets or Passes)” form to the General Manager’s Office for
approval and distribution. These forms can be obtained from the District Secretary
and must be approved by the General Manager or his/her designee.

Entertaining

District personnel who, for District business purposes, must dine and/or entertain
vendors, contractors or consultants, shall do so at their own expense.
Reimbursement of such expenses shall be subject to approval and shall be limited

by the District’s policy with respect to allowance of expenses. [Resolution No.
1993-35, as amended from time to time.]

45-2

A-39



Outside Consulting, Business Activity or Employment

All outside business, enterprise, consulting work or employment must be pre-
approved by the General Manager or, in the case of the General Manager, by the
President of the Board of Directors.

District personnel are prohibited from performing consulting work for or
providing any other services or goods to any persons or firms doing business with
the District.

District personnel shall not engage in any employment, activity, or enterprise
which is inconsistent, incompatible or in conflict with their duties as District
employees or with the duties, functions, or responsibilities of the District, District
personnel shall not perform any business, enterprise, work, service, or counsel
outside of their District employment where any part of their efforts will be subject
to approval by any other officer, employee or board of the District, unless
otherwise approved in the manner prescribed by this Policy.

An employee’s outside employment, activity, business or enterprise may be
prohibited if it: (1) involves the use for private gain or advantage of his or her
District time, facilities, equipment and supplies; or the badge, uniform, prestige,
or influence of his or her District office or employment or, (2) involves receipt or
acceptance by the employee of any money or other consideration from anyone
other than the District for the performance of an act which the employee, if not
performing such act, would be required or expected to render in the regular course
or hours of his or her District employment or as a part of his or her duties as a
District employee or, (3) involves the performance of an act in other than his or
her capacity as a District employee which act may later be subject directly or
indirectly to the control, inspection, review, audit, or enforcement of any other
District employee or the District, or (4) involves efforts or time demands as would
render performance of his or her duties as a District employee less efficient. The
General Manager (or the President, in the case of the General Manager) will notify
the employee whether any outside employment, consulting work, activity,
business or enterprise is approved or disapproved. Appeal from such
determination may be made to the Board of Directors.

Nothing in this Section shall relieve employees from the requirement to report and

other requirements applicable to outside employment, consulting work, activity,
business or enterprise under Sections 2A of this Policy.

A-40



3, Disciplinary Actions for Non-Compliance

Non-compliance with this Policy-shall-sibject the emiployee to disciplinery actions
commensurate with the.viélation, up to and including tetmination.

4. Administration

The District Seoretary shall be responsible for administration of this Policy; under the
direction of thie Board of Directors, the General Manager and, if neceéssary; the Diréstos of

Human Resolirces.

APPROVED:

Director of Human Resources

 General Manager

Mareh-14.-2011September 10, 2012
Date

Mareh-14-20HSeptember 10, 2012
Date

NOTE: APPENDIX “A-1" set forth below Is contained in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code, as amended
from time to time. Any amendment to APPENDIX “A-1" will automatically be included In this Policy No. 45.

A-41



Irvine Ranch Water District
APPENDIX “A-1"

DESIGNATED PERSONS FOR DISCLOSURE PURPOSLS
PURSUANT TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE '

The persons occupying the following positions are designated persons and must disclose the economic interests
defined in the disclosure categories of Appendix “A-2,” using the Form 700 schedules listed in the table below:

Designated Disclosure Schedules
Persons Categories Assoclated
Group [ 1,2and 3 All

Assistant Secretary of the District
Director of Wastewater Operations

r of Engineering and ConstruetionP lanning

General Legal Counsel

Group II 2 and 3 A-1,A-2,C,
Dand E
Assistant Dircctor of Water Operations

Customer Service Manager

Director of Administrative Services

Director of Human Resources

Director of Public Affairs

Director of Water Resources

Electrical Maintenance Manager
Havirermontal-Qualib-bdapager

Facilities & Flect Manager

Manager of Contracts Administration and Risk
M. 1 AN ainit M.

Pl

iviana) ger

Proeoss-butomationbdanager
Principal Enginecr
inei ources Manager

Purchasing Manager

Water Quality Manager
Formatted: Space After: 0 pt

Desipnated Disclosure Schedules
Persons Categories Associated
Group 111 6 D,E

Accounting Manager
Administrative Assistant
Analyst

Application & Support Manager

! The persons holding the following positions are “public officials who manage public investments”

within the meaning of that term as used in Government Code Section 87200 and are required to make full disclosure
of all economig interests as required in Form 700: members of the Board of Directors, General Manager, Assistant
General Manager, Executive Director of Finance,/ Controller, Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer and

anager.

A-42



Assistant Controller
Assistant Enginccl'f-l’lm

Assaciate Engineer~Planser

Automation Programmer

Business Analyst (Oracle)

Buyer

Chief Plant Opcrator

Collection Systems Manager
jon-Analyst

Construction & Repair Manager

Construction [nspection Manager

Construction Inspector [, I1, I[I

Cross Connection Supervisor

Customer Service Supervisor

District Safety & Security Manager

Eleotrical-and Controls-Project-Manager

Llectricnl/Instrumentation Designer

Llectrical Supervisor

Lnergy & Water Resource Planner

Engincer/Planier

Engineering Technician [f, 111

bnmmnmsﬂhtl-(-omplhm—&pwmlhl
Projeet-€ ator

Facﬂmes Services Supervisor

Fleet Supervisor

GIS Supervisor

Government Relations Manager

Human Resources Manager

Instrumentation Supervisor

Laboratory-Manager

Laboratory Supervisor

fandseape Contrigts Adminisirator
Material Control Clerk V11

Mechanical Maintgnance |

Operations Coordinator

Operations Manager

Operations Supervisor

Principal Analyst

Public Affairs Manager

Purchasing Coordinator

Recycled Water Development Manager
Recycled Water Project Specialist
Recycled Water Supervisor

Recycled Water Systems Specialist
Regulatory Compliance Manager
Right-oFWay Agentand Real Property Manager
Safety & Security Manager

Semnior Analyst

Senior Buyer

Senior Conservition Water Use Efficiency Specialist
SeniorDebt/nvestment-Analyst

Senior Government-AlTairs Spevialist
Senjor Network Administrtor

Senior Programmer/Analyst

Senior Purchising Coondinator

Senior Recycled Water Systems Specialist

Senior Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance Mechanic
S ising WetlandsrWildlife Biologist

Water Maintenance Supervisor
Waler Maintenance Manager

Water Resources Manager
Water Use Efficiencv Analyst

A-43



fater Use Ptticiency Snecialis

Disclosure Schedules
Categories Associated
Group IV, 1,4and 5 All
Engineering Consultanqts2
Special Legal Counsel”
Group V 4 and 5 A-1,A-2,C,
Financial Consultants” Dand E
set of Interest
from time to time. Any amendment to APPENDIX “A-2” will automatically be included in this No. 45.

Irvine Ranch Water District
APPENDIX “A-2"

ECONOMIC INTERESTS THAT MUST BE REPORTED
PURSUANT TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

Category I:

Interests in real property

Category 2:

Investments in business entities which
manufacture, distribute, foreseeably could be, utilized or
procured by [RWD, inc

1.

2.

3. hic equipment and supplies

4, Periodicals, books, newspapers

5. Chemicals

6. Petroleum products

7. Motor vehicles and specialty vehicles, parts and supplies

8. Construction and maintenance equipment and supplies

9. Safety equipment and supplies

10.

11. and supplics

12, pment and supplies

13. nd supplics

14. Medical supplies and informational  terials

15. Landscape supplies

16. Pipes, valves, fittings, purnps, meters and similar items
Category 3:

Investments in or m business entities which contract
or subcontract for, or cons r which have been or foreseeably
could be, utilized or procu t limited to, any of the following:

1. Public utilities

2. Financial audit and accounting services

2

Consultants shall be included In the list of DESIGNATED PERSONS and shall disclose pursuant to

A-44



3. Insurance services
4, Construction and maintenance services
5. Transportation and lodging services
6. Security services
7. Banking, savings and loan services
8. Food services
9. Communication services
10. Waler quality testing
1L Cathodic protection services
12. Engineering, architectural and construction inspection services
13. Employment and temporary help services
14. Educational and medical services
15. Landscape and topographical services
16.
17.
18. processing,
vie production,
19.
Category 4:

Investments in or income (including loans, gifts an
manufacture, distribute, lease, retail, or sell items which are
consultant to IRWD, including, but not limited to, the items

Catepory 5:
or sub
your ¢
Category 6:

Gifts and travel payments from

iness entities which
by you in your capacity as a

from business entities which contract
e recommended or suggested by you in
listed under Category 3.

(A) business entities which manufacture, distribute, lease, retail, or sell items which are, or which have been
or foresceably could be, utilized or procured by IRWD, including, but not limited to, the items listed under

Category 2, and

(B) business entities which contract or subcontract for, or consult in, the perfonmance of work or services
which are, or which have been or foreseeably could be, utilized or procured by IRWD, including, but not

limitcd to, the items listed under Category 3.

A-45



APPENDIX “B-1”

Policy for Distribution of Tickets or Passes in accordance with
Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC)
Regulation 18944.1 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations

1. Purpose of Policy

To ensure that tickets provided to and distributed by the [rvine Ranch Water District (IRWD)
are in furtherance of a governmental and/or public purpose as required under Regulation
18944.1 and this policy.

To ensure that tickets distributed by IRWD under Regulation 18944.1 and this policy are
disclosed on FPPC Form 802 (see Appendix “B-2") and posted to IRWD's website within 30
days of distribution as required by Regulation 18944.1.

2. Application of Policy
A. Types of Tickets

This policy applies to tickets that provide admission to a facility, event, show, or
performance for an entertainment, amusement, recreational, or similar purpose and are
either:

(1) gratuitously provided to [IRWD by an outside source:

(2) acquired by IRWD by purchase;

(3) acquired by IRWD as consideration pursuant to the terms of a contract for the use of
an IRWD venue; or

(4) acquired and distributed by IRWD in any other manner.

B. Policy Applicable to Tickets Only

This policy shall only apply to IRWD’s distribution of tickets to, or at the behest of, a
District Official. This policy does not apply to other items of value provided to the
District or any District Official, regardless of whether received gratuitously or for which
consideration is provided. This includes food, beverage, or a gift provided to a District
Official at an event that is not included in the fair market value of the ticket.

3. Definitions

Unless otherwise expressly provided herein, words and terms used in this policy shall have
the same meaning as that ascribed to such words and terms in the California Political Reform
Act of 1974 (Government Code Section 81000 et seq., as the same may from time to time be
amended) and the FPPC Regulations (Title 2, Division 6 of the California Code of
Regulation, Section 18110 et seq., as the same may from time to time be amended).

A. “IRWD?” or “District” shall mean and include the Irvine Ranch Water District and any
other affiliated agency created or activated by the District, and any departments, boards,
and commissions thereof,

B. “District Official” shall mean and refer to every member, officer, employee, or consultant
of the Irvine Ranch Water District, as defined by Government Code Section 82048 and
IFPPC Regulation 18701. Such terms shall include, without limitation, any District
boardor committee member or other appointed official or employee required to file an
annual Statement of Economic Interest (FPPC Form 700).

A-46



C. “Immediate family” shall mean and refer to spouse and dependent children,
D. “Policy” shall mean and refer to this Policy for Distribution of Tickets and/or Passes.

E. “Ticket” shall mean and refer to a “ticket or pass” for admission privilege to a facility,
event, show, or performance for an entertainment, amusement, recreational, or similar

purpose.
4. General Provisions
A.No Right to Tickets

The use of tickets is a privilege extended by the District and not the right of any person to
which the privilege may from time to time be extended.

B. Limitation on Transfer of Tickets
Tickets distributed to a District Official pursuant to this policy shall not be transferred to
any other person except to members of such District Official’s immediate family solely
for their personal use.

C. Prohibition Against Sale of or Receiving Reimbursement for Tickets

No person who receives a ticket pursuant to this policy shall sell or receive
reimbursement for the value of the ticket.

D.No Earmarking of Ticket Given to District

No ticket gratuitously provided source and distributed by the
District to, or at the behest of, a this policy shall be
earmarked by the original sourc r District Official.

5. Ticket Administrator

A. The General Manager or his/her designee shall be the ticket administrator for purposes of
implementing the provisions of this policy.

B. his or her discretion,
in accordance with
olicy shall be made
er or his/her

designee.

C. The General Manager or his/her designee shall determine the face value of tickets
distributed by the District for the purposes of sections 6.A., 6.B., and 8.D.(1) of this
policy.

D. The General Manager or his/her designe, in his or her discretion, may revoke or suspend
the ticket privileges of any person who violates any provision of this policy.

6. Conditions Under Which Tickets May be Purchased and/or Distributed

Subject to the provisions of this policy, complimentary tickets may be distributed to District
Officials under the following conditions:

A-47



A. The District Official reimburses the District for the face value of the ticket(s).

1. Reimbursement shall be made at the time the ticket(s) is/are distributed to the District
Official.

2. The General Manager or his/her designee shall, in his or her discretion, determine
which event tickets, if any, shall be available under this section.

B. The District Official treats the ticket(s) as income consistent with applicable federal and
state income tax laws.

C. The District Official uses, or behests, such ticket(s) for one or more of the following
governmental and/or public purposes:

1
@

©)
4
)
©®

(7)
(®)

)
(10)

(11)
(12)

(13)

(14)

Facilitating the attendance of a District Official at an event where the job duties of
the District Official require his or her attendance at the event.

Promotion of intergovernmental relations and/or cooperation and coordination of
resources with other governmental agencies, including, but not limited to,
attendance at an event with or by elected or appointed public officials from other
jurisdictions, their staff members and their guests.

Promotion of District resources and/or facilities available to the public.

Promotion of District-run, sponsored, or supported community programs or events.
Promoting, supporting, and/or showing appreciation for programs or services
rendered by charitable and non-profit organization benefiting District customers.
Promotion of business or economic activity, development, and/or redevelopment
within the District’s service area.

Exchange programs with foreign officials and dignitaries.

Promotion of District recognition, visibility, and/or profile on a local, state,
national, or international level.

Promotion of open govemment by District Official appearances, participation,
and/or availability at business and/or community events.

Increasing public exposure to, and awareness of, the various educational venues and
facilities available to the public through the District.

Attracting or rewarding volunteer service.

Encouraging or rewarding significent academic, athletic, or public service
achievements by students, residents, or businesses within the District service area.
Attracting and retaining highly qualified employees in District service; recognizing
or rewarding meritous service by a District employee; and/or promoting enhanced
District employee performance or morale.

Recognizing contributions made to the District by former District Board Members,
District Employees, or other District Officials.

. Tickets Distributed at the Behest of a District Officials

A. Only the following District Officials shall have the authority to behest tickets: Elected or
Appointed Board of Directors Members, the General Manager, and his/her designee.

B. Tickets shall be distributed at the behest of a District Official only for one or more public
purposes set forth in section 6.C.

. Disclosure Requirements

A. This policy shall be posted on the District website in a prominent manner.

B. Tickets provided to District Officials as part of their official duties, or tickets provided so
that the District Official may perform a ceremonial role or function on behalf of the

A-48



District are not to be subject to this policy and are exempt from any disclosure
requirements under section 8. A ceremonial role or function includes, but is not limited
to, making a speech, participating in a panel or seminar, presenting an award or
proclamation, or cutting a ribbon.

. Tickets distributed by the District for which the District receives reimbursement from the
District Official as provided under Section 6.A. shall not be subject to the disclosure
provisions of Section 8.

. Tickets distributed by the District to any District Official either 1) which the District
Official treats as income pursuant to Section 6.B. or 2) for one or more public purposes
described in section 6.C., shall be disclosed on Form 802 provided by the FPPCina
prominent fashion on the District’s website within 30 days after distribution. Such
posting shall include the following information:

(1) The name of the recipient, except that if the recipient is an organization, the District
may post the name, address, description of the organization, and number of tickets
provided to the organization in lieu of posting the names of each recipient;

(2) adescription of the event;

(3) the date of the event;

(4) the face value of the ticket;

(5) the number oftickets provided to each person;

(6) if the ticket is distributed at the behest of a District Official, the name of the District
Official who made such behest; and

(7) a description of the public purpose(s) under which the distribution was made, or,
alternatively, the District Official is treating the ticket as income.

A-49



Appendix “B-2”

Tickets Provided by
Agency Report

A Public Dacument

' itnusaly. o

This porm la for usa by all siais ahd (oW nt
23sndiea to diackoen the disribulion of fickels or paseas

p
a
na

k
prominent fuahlon on \ve apuy's wekaibe,
Gifts of Tickars or Fasczes to Public Officiele

wder w
not teault
In the offidlal s evmilsbis
Even though
thae diatribition of tskete or

a
he official, the npancy
m 5 The atfical

pasicy realved or
diskted under tha on hik ot har Stetarmant
of Econefmc lnistests but fickes of pagond
racalved ot Shat da nal Galf under
tha be
Fonn ity
Poating Form 502

Tha Fermn A0Z must be poeted G the sgency’s wabalia
wilhin 39 days after the dist@ullan. IFthe agency doea
ok rrisintaia a weaile, tha form must be malrtsined by
t1e agahey ae & public 7ecord, be avakibla far public
Innpefion and cepying, and b forwarded io the FREG It
poatkig or. ke webalts,

aany
dave
ot briginal filng.

. Pwﬁmbc;acnn‘lud.

ickets
oftolel
wanemaal the
he name(o) who recsived the
oF pakad3 $0d tha nambes
U fickels o1
ntins,
provived
09 hame of amh

the pubilio purposs &
ORRMESION.

Fart 5. Vertlcation
The ageney kead or hda of her dellinge mustsign the
form,

‘nspactian and Rprodicion.

If you haive any queatons mgirding thie Privecy Act
Notica, piéass tontwt the FRRC.

Qanerdl Counal

Feit Folinal Practiea Cammivsion
426 ) Sest, QuimA20
Bacramenia, GA 05814

(212 322-6060

e mgmcy:
FRRC Formi SR {Pe09

PR Toll Pie Helitlino: ASQASK-FYPT [BEMETRSITY

A-50



Tickets Provided
54 A Pablic Dooument

Culn '

Bl 1 Auvimant ffin lespltin o Pt a7
Uomol QMK o o
utels) of Event: bl . Mbicripttan of Evar:
et Paca \Vblia of Tickel: §

Agensy Evert  OVes ) Ny @eendify anurea of Heldts balow)
Mame of Qutzlde Source of Tickabje) Pravided ;o Agenoy:

Mumbsar 1A Ticdels Renehved: Tackele} Ivovicad lo Agengy:  [lGrarwitausly 0O Purscent o GOt
3, Aganoy Officinl(s) Rezelving T (o} {un for sdd omal nanwa)
imiper yEm
Frretn
Nama of Bahewing Ageaey ONiclal,
Namg o hdMdual or Grgantzasion; Numbee of Tikels:
Dancriplion &l CHanzaton:
Addrees af Ceaasization: Ty : o e T

Purpeme ft Digieouhon:  (Deacas the pucll purpym faf i dliir bution ko the orgrnizydan)

§. Venhcation
) NavD Gulerrivasd diead 1 UREADRCY] 7 AOKNER 36T Rl absuo J& 1 doTLYE e vl $hp prawgizns of FPRC Reginctar {8944.3

T e e e o SR T o 2]
Gorrmant: (Lise R: #ace o Aoy - moVion Serashig ainpen)

FPPG Form & (194103}
FPPG Toll:Frod HAlinst ISHASK-FRAC (M8A75172)

A-51



Exhibit “B”

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT, RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2011-28
AND ESTABLISHING REVISED PERSONNEL POLICIES
(FOR POLICY NOS. 2, 8, 18, 33, 34, 36, 37, 38, 41, and 45)

WHEREAS, the Irvine Ranch Water District IRWD) is a California Water
District formed pursuant to Division 13 of the Water Code of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, Section 34900 of said Code provides that the Board of Directors
shall employ and appoint such agents, officers and employees as may be required and prescribe
their duties and fix their salaries; and

WHEREAS, by adoption of Resolution No. 2011-28 dated September 12, 2011,
the Board established revised Personnel Policies; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District deem it
advisable and in the best interest of said District to revise Personnel Policies as follows:

Policy No. 2 — General Policies: Policy has been revised to reflect current pay
schedules of the District and current safety practices.

Policy No. 8 — Salary: Policy has been revised to reflect current responsibility for
establishing hours of operation for the treatment plant.

Policy No. 18 — Vacation: Policy has been revised to reflect changes in procedure
for requesting vacation leave.

Policy No. 33 — Injury and Illness Prevention Program: Policy has been revised
to reflect current District practices for safety training.

Policy No. 34 — Employee Personal Computer Purchase Plan: Policy has been
revised to reflect current District practices and limitations on computer loans.

Policy No. 36 — Performance Recognition Program: Policy has been revised to
reflect current District practices.

Policy No. 37 — Commuter Trip Reduction (Ridesharing) Plan: Policy has been
revised to reflect current District practices for the vanpool and carpool programs.

Policy No. 38 — Safety Shoe and Prescription Safety Eyewear: Policy has been
revised to increase allowances for safety shoe and eyewear purchases to reflect current costs.

Policy No. 41 — Flexible Advantage Plan: Policy has been revised to reflect
current practices, including use of a third party administrator and debit card for payment of flex
expenses. Policy has also been revised to remove redundant information that is updated annually
and kept current in the Flex Spending Information Guide.

B-1



Policy No. 45 — Conflict of Interest: Policy has been revised to reflect recent
position title changes and additions to Appendix A-1.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District
hereby resolve, determine and order as follows:

Section 1. That Resolution No. 2011-28 be and hereby is rescinded in its entirety.

Section 2. That the Finance and Personnel Committee be authorized to approve
exceptions to the District’s Personnel Policies and procedures as long as those exceptions do not
violate the general intent of the policy and/or procedure and are made in the best interest of the
overall operations of the District. Any changes made by Committee are to be reported to the
Board of Directors.

Section 3. That the Personnel Policies for Irvine Ranch Water District be, and
_hereby are, approved and adopted as more specifically set forth in Exhibit “A” of this
Resolution, attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 11th day of September, 2012.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM;
Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone
Legal Counsel - IRWD

By

B-2



September 10, 2012
Prepared by: Christopher Smithson
Submitted by: Rob Jacobson

Approved by: Paul Coo lrt.

ACTION CALENDAR
ESTABLISHING C FEES IN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS 184/284
SUMMARY:

The District will need to establish and adopt a connection fee for redevelopment in Improvement
Districts (IDs) 184/284 for a commercial development that will be converting to residential.
These IDs were for commercial development of the Foothill Ranch area (Project) which included
residential IDs 182/284. Staff recommends that the Board adopt residential connection fees for
redevelopment in this area for inclusion in the District’s Rates and Charges.

BACKGROUND:

A property owner within IDs 184/284 is converting the property from a commercial to a
residential development and has requested a connection fee for this redevelopment, which
represents a credit for the initial connection fee paid and addresses the increased demands
identified in the development.

Hictarv within the Fnant 11 Ranch Nevelanmeant:

The Foothill Ranch development is unique in that an agreement was executed in 1988 with the
District that provided for the developer to pay 50% of the “Project” cost as identified in the Plan
of Works. The agreement also called for 50% of any remaining funds to be returned to the
developer 30 days after acceptance by IRWD of all components of the Project.

In February 2002, an agreement was reached with the Foothill Ranch Company (attached as
Exhibit “A”) that reimbursed the developer $800,000 and entitled the District to utilize the
collection of connection fees, user rates, standby or acreage assessments and any other fees or
charges permitted by law to provide funding for future capital costs. The reimbursement utilized
the cash runs to identify fund balances at ultimate development to identify a sharing of the
remaining balance.

The District has previously had redevelopment conversions from commercial to residential in
other IDs. When proof of the initial connection fee was available, credit for the demands already
funded was taken into consideration. Because these IDs are unique, staff recommends
establishing a connection fee for the commercial IDs of the Foothill Ranch development.

Factors Influencing Rate Setting:

The following factors that play a significant role in the generation of the proposed residential
redevelopment rate in IDs 184/284 as identified in Exhibit “B” are:

Establishing Connection Fees in 184-284.docx



Action Calendar: Establishing Connection Fees in Improvement Districts 184/284
September 10, 2012
Page 2

e An equal allocation of the developer’s connection fee contribution to the parcels based on
the demands identified by the type of development;

e A change in demand as identified in the 1988 Sub-Area Master Plan and the 2007 Water
Resources Master Plan; and

e The increase in system demands from a conversion from commercial to residential.

Because the connection fee was for the Project, the contribution will be allocated to all parcels
based on their demand requirements.

Total demand requirements increased 33% from the 1988 Sub-Area Master Plan to the 2007
Water Resources Master Plan.

Demand

Plan in AF/Yr Change
FHR-1 - Master Plan 2025 3,783
1988 Sub-Area Master Plan (2,845)

Water Resources Master Plan Change 938 33%

This change in overall demand would be shared by all new development occurring within the
Project.

The third factor compares the demands on the system by a commercial development and a
residential development. In order to make this comparison, the commercial development was
converted to estimated dwelling units (EDU) for comparison. The residential demand per EDU
is 0.269 per unit while the same for the commercial development is 0.233 per unit. The
conversion will result in an increase in demand of 13%.

Establishing Rates for IDs 184/284:

The change in demands from the 1988 Sub-Area Master Plan to the 2007 Master Plan result in
an increase in demand of 33%, and converting development from commercial to residential
would add an additional 13%, for a combined total addition of 46%.

Currently, all IDs not identified specifically in the rates and charges pay the connection fees for
IDs 101/210. Factoring these rates by 46% provides the property credit for fees paid and
recognizes changes to demands that have not been met.

The resulting residential water/sewer connection fee for 184/284 will fall between $2,535 and
$4,246 per dwelling unit based on density.



Action Calendar: Establishing Connection Fees in Improvement Districts 184/284
September 10, 2012
Page 3

The current connection fee for 101/210 and the proposed connection fees for IDS 184/284 are
identified below by density:

Residential Connection Fee:

All Others ID 0-5.8 5.9-10.8 10.9-25.8 25.9-40.0

DU's/Acre DU's/Acre DU's/Acre DU's/Acre
Water 101 $3,338 $2,945 $2,494 $2,106
Sewer 210 $5,926 $5,274 $4,341 $3,425
Total $9,264 $8.219 $6,835 $5,531
Water 184 $1,530 $1,350 $1,143 $965
Sewer 284 $2,716 $2,417 $1,990 $1,570
Total $4,246 $3,767 $3,133 $2,535

Staff recommends establishing connection fees in IDs 184/284 as identified above for residential
development.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The fiscal impacts of changes will be determined by the connection fees established by the
Board.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was presented to the Finance and Personnel Committee on September 4, 2012.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE ESTABLISHING RESIDENTIAL CONNECTION FEES IN
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS 184/284 AND ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY
TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO 2012-___

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTING CHANGES TO CONNECTION FEES AS SET FORTH IN
THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES IN EXHIBIT “B” TO THE
RULES AND REGULATIONS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FOR WATER, SEWER, RECYCLED WATER AND NATURAL
TREATMENT SYSTEM SERVICE



LIST OF EXHIBITS:



RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND

Exhibit “A”

Recorded in Official Records, County of Orange

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: Gary Granville, Clerk-Recorder

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 0 00 0 00O !IIIIIIIII NO FEE
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue 115 33 T022g020220507 10:09am 03/18/02
P.0. Box 57000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Irvine, California 92619-7000
Attention: Leslie A. Bonkowski, Secretary

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO ADDRESS ABOVE

0
d

("FRC").

A.

. (Space Above For Recorder’s Use)

DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX $_ None - Tax Exempt
Computed on full value of property conveyed:
Computed on full value less the value of liens or
encumbrances thereon remaining at time of sale

«\
e

'y —\\

" :._,:

L

FREE RECORDING REQUESTED -- Essential to acquisition by Irvine Ranch
Water District (Government Code §6103)

2\

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT TO TERMINATE
WHITING RANCH SEWER PLAN AGREEMENT

+h
RANDUM OF AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this¢9 _ day
by and between IRVINE RA1 CH WATER DISTRICT, a California water
FOOTHILL RANCH COMPANY, a California general partnership

RECITALS

IRWD and FRC’s predecessor in interest, JC/RG Corporation, have entered into

an agreement entitled "WHITING RANCH SEWER PLAN AGREEMENT," dated February 10,

1986, as amended by the First Amendment dated June 2, 1986 (the "Sewer Plan Agreement"). A

memorandum of the Sewer Plan Agreement was recorded in the Official Records of Orange

County on January 6, 1987, as Instrument No. 87-005952. An Agreement Regarding Correction

EXHIBIT B to Master Agreement

A-1



to said memorandum was recorded in the Official Records of Orange County on October 11,
1991, as Instrument No. 91-554287 (excluding a parcel that was included in the recorded

memorandum in error).

B. The parties have agreed to terminate the Sewer Plan Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein, the parties

hereto agree as follows:

Section 1. The parties hereto agree that IRWD shall record a copy hereof in the

Official Records of Orange County.

Section 2. By recording this Agreement, the parties acknowledge and agree that the
Memorandum of Sewer Plan Agreement, recorded in the Official Records of Orange County on
January 6, 1987, as Instrument No. 87-005952, as corrected by Agreement Regarding Correction
to Memorandum of Whiting Ranch Sewer Plan Agreement, recorded in the Official Records of
Orange County on October 11, 1991, as Instrument No. 91-554287, is hereby terminated and
released with respect to all property described in Exhibit A hereto. The parties further
acknowledge and agree that the Sewer Plan Agreement has been terminated with respect to all
property described in Exhibit A hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Memorandum of Agreement has been executed in the
names of the respective parties by their duly authorized officers, effective as of the day and year

2

A-2



first above written.

APPROVED AS TO FORM.:
COUNSEL

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BOWIE, ARNESON,
WILES & GIANNONE

FOOTHILL RANCH COMPANY,
a California general partnership

By: HON PROPFERTY T TMENTS. TN(C..
C at

Its: CFO Chris

Its: r ry J
IR CH WATER DISTRICT
By

[

By

A-3

ry



"
S
e
’ia’c» ';
P 3
%
o,
Ty
Jpper
oeo
)
~
ffa_f.‘_
Ve ”
b Y
A-4
DRAWN P2 IRV NE RANCH WATER DSTRCT

x:ovm % Sz"; i ANNEYATION No. 2! (WHITING RANCH) TO LRHD 54

ORINGE COUNTY REORGANIZATION No. 56




August 4, 1981

JN 20451
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
REQUESTING APPROVAL BY THE ORANGE COUNTY
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMIESION OF
PROPCOSED REORGANIZATION NO. 36
PARCEL !
That portion of Lots 8,9 and 10 of Los Alisos
as shown on a map filed in Book 3, scellaneous
Records, Records of Los Angeles C in the unin-
corparated territory of the County of ., described

as follows:

Beginning at a point in the boundary line of the Santa Ana Mountains County
Water District (S.A.M.C.W.D.) as adopted by the Board of Directors
thereof per Resoludon No. 62-95, said point being the southerly corner
of Block 177 aof Irvine's Subdivision as shown on a map filed in Book 1,
of said Orange County

Pag

and 's Subdivision as estab-
lish 218 of Deeds, Records
of s A.M.C.W.D. boundary
line East, 7895.79 feet to
the southerly line of the land includec jeska Home, Sheet "D"

as shown on 3 map recorded in Book 9, Pages 41 through 43 of Miscel-
lanecus Maps, Records of said Orange County: thencs along said
S.A.M.C.W.D. boundary line and southerly line South 84°17'53" East
2109.36 feet and South 6§3°48'25" East, 1873.73 feet to the southwesterly
line of Santiago Canyon Road as described in a deed to the County of
Orange recorded in Book 8241, Page 61 of Official Records of said Orange
County; thence leaving said S.A.M.C.W.D. boundary line along said
southwesterly line through the following courses: South 4°38142" West,
271.96 feet;° thence South 27°36'22" East, 241.24 feet; thence
South 15°06'31" West, 210.13 feet; thence South 1°413'38" East, 105.53
feet: thence South 39-14'09" East, 107.54 {feet; thence
Seuth 64°40'27" East 235.64 feet; thence South 17°28124" East 243,46 feet;
thence South 62°15'29" East, 117.16 feet; thence‘South 66°52'41" East,
§9.12 feet; thence South 0°07:20" West, 149.58 feet; thence
South 45°15'42" East, 73.86 feet; thence South 58°29+24" East 98.335 feet;:
thencs South §4°52'48" East, 318,38 feer; thencs South 48°50!'46" East,
102.52 feer; thence South £§2°19'08" ZEast, . 104,37 feet; thence
South 53°15125" FEast, 214.97 feet; thence South 86°14148" East, 2185.87

feet; thence South 74°47121" East, 160.84 {eery  thence
South 57°01'11" East, 148.99 feet; and thence South 77°45+00" East, 28.236
feer to the westerly line of Parcel 2 a deed to Southera
California Edison Company reccrdad age 373 of Cfficial
Records of said Orange County; th: .scuthwesterly line
of Santiago Canyon cad along ine of Parcei 2

South 16 °47123" West, 2070.04 fee: and South 18§°50'S4" Wess, 317€,20
fest 1o the southeasterly line of sai . Lot @ of the Rancho Carada De Laos
Alisos; thence along said scutheasterly line South 40°31117" Wesz, 2582,.98
feet to the northerly corner of Lot 5 of said Rancho Canada De Los Alisos
and a point in said S.A.M.C.W.D. boundary line; thence along said
S.A.M.C.W.D. boundary line Norzth 60°35:24' West, 8S37.88 feet 1o the
POINT OF BEGINNING. .

CONTALINING: 1484, 42 Acres, mare or less.

SUBJECT TO all Covenants, Rights, Rights-of-Way and Easements of
Record.

EXHIBIT "D" attached and by this reference made a part hereof.

A-5

veyor

' Y5



August 4, 1981
JN 20451

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

- oy g g o g

OF IR T
REQUESTING COUNTY
LOCAL AG ON OF

PROPCSED REORGANIZATION NO. 55

PARCEL 2

e Rancho Canada De Los Allsos as
290 and 291 of Miscellaneous
California; together with that

own on 2 map filed in Book 2§,
ds of Orange County, Califorumia, all
ry of the County of Orange, State of

California, described as [ollows:

Beginning at a point in the existing boundary line of the Irvine Ranch Water
District (I.R.W.D.) as adooted by the Board of Directors thereof per
being the northerly corner of Parcel
n a map filed in Book 143, Pages 11
s of said Orange County, said cormer
line of said Rancho Canada De Los
1 210, Page 218 of

Deeds , Records of said Los Ang along said north-

westerly line and said I.R.W.D. 35'54'42" East,
2083.27 feet and North 42°52'10" E t, 2195.19 feet to the most southerly
corner of Block 177 of Irvine's Subdivision as shown on a map flled in
Book 1, Page B8 of Miscellaneous Record Maps, Records of said Orange
County, being also a point in the existing boundary line of the Santa Ana
Mountains County Water District (S.A. M. C. W.D.) as adopted by the Board
of Directors thereof per Resolution No. 62-95; thence leaving said
I.R.W.D. boundary line, along said S.A.M.C.W.D. boundary line
South 60°35'24" East, 8937.66 feet to the northerly corner of Lot 5 of
said Rancho Canada De Los Alisas and a point in the northeasterly line
of said Lot 5 as established by agreement recorded in Book 1411, Page
53§ of Official Records of said Orange County; thence along said north-
easterly line and sald S.A. M. C.W.D. boundary line South 22°12'21" East,
1656.44 faet to the northerly corner of Parcel 1 ag described in a deed
to Southern Califermia Edison Co 10, Page 373
of Ofilcial Records of said leaving said
S.A.M.C.W.D. boundary line al aid Parcel 1
South 16°50726" West, 144,74 fee 2221,99 fe=t;
thence leaving sald boundary line North 83°53'04" West, 146, §0 feet;
thencs South 56724'31" West, 599,08 feet; thence South 71°33'54" West,
27.85 feet; themece South 75°07'28"" West, 651.32 feeti; thence

South 26%23'32" West, 245,80 feet to the easterly cormer of Farcel 3 of
said Parcel Map 79-132, said point being in the boundary line eof the Los
Aliscg Water Distrizt (L.A.W.D.) per the Formation thereof; thence
and the northeasterly line of said

of Parcels 2 and 1 of said Parcel

10458.43 feet to an angle point !a said

ce continuing along said L.A.W.D.

ne of Parcel 1 Nortk 40°-22'21" 'West,

1266.54 [eet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING: 1132.34 Acres, more or less.

SUBJECT TO all Covenants, Rights, Rights-of-Way and Easements of
Record.

EXHIBIT "D" attached and by this reference made a part hereof.

A-6 veyor



August 4, 1981
JN 20451

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
REQUESTINGAPPROVAL BY THE ORANGE COUNTY
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF
PROPOSED REORGANIZATION NQ. 56

PARCEL 3

That porton of Lot 5 of the Rancho Canada De Los Alisos as shown on
a map filed in Book 3, Pages 280 and 291 of Miscellaneous Records,
Records of Las Angeles County, Califaornia, situated in the unincorporated
territory of the County of Orange, State of California, described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the boundary line of the Las Aliso Water
District (L.A.W.D.) as created by the Formation thereof, said point being
the easterly corner of Parcel 3 of Parcel Map 79~132 as shown on a map
filed in Book 143, Pages 11 through 16 of Parcel Maps, Records of said
Orange County; thence along said L.A.W. D. boundary line and the south-
easterly prolongation of the northeasterly line of said Parcel 3
South 6§3°35'01" East 2856.79 feet to the southwesterly line of Parcel 1
as described in a deed to Southern California Edison Company recorded
in Bock 7310, Page 373 of Official Records of said Orange County; thence
leaving said L.A.W.D. boundary line along said southwesterly line
North 20°01'51" West 6§71.09 feet and North 22°33'46'" West 1575.33 feet;
thence leaving said southwesterly line North 83°53'04" West 146.60 feet;
thence South 56°34'31" West 599.08 feet; thence South 71°33'54" West
347.85 feet; thence South 75°07'28'" West 661.32 feet; thence
South 26°23'32" West 245. 80 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 52.00 Acres, more or less.

SUBJECT TO all Covenants, Rights, Rights-of-Way and Easements of
Record.

EXHIBIT "D" attached and by this reference made a part hereof, ,

surveyor

XHIZIT "A"

]

A-7



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

On March 5, 2002, before me, Beverly Krogh, Notary Public, personally appeared Evelyn J.
Flanary and Chris A. Downey, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence) to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that they executed the same in their authorized capacities, and that by their
signatures on the instrument the persons, or the entity upon behalf of which the persons acted,
executed the instrument.

BEVERL)
WITNESS my hand and official seal cgmm&ﬂ'n?%

Notary Public - California
Orange County
My Comm. Bxpires Oct 3, 2003

A-8



g

ot

State of &L/

County of OF A7
On C;L/ /.5

Date

personally appeared

before me,

CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

v, M /7%/7//5%/—/—@

Name and Title of Officer (e.g., "Jane Notary Pubtic")

of

known to me — OR — [ proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s)
whose name(sy#s/are subscribed to the within instrument
and acknowledged to me that-tessive/they executed the
same in hisfaer/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by
Ietret/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s),

SYLVIA M. MUMENTHALER
Conmission # 1252525
Notary Public - Califomia
Orange County
My Comm. Expires Mar 3, 2004

or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document and could prevent
fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form to another document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document:

Document Date:

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:
Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)
Signer's Name

0 Individual
[ Corporate Officer
Title(s)
[0 Partner — [ Limited [ General
(J Attorney-in-Fact
(2 Trustee
(0 Guardian or Conservator
] Other: Top of thumb here

Signer Is Representing

Number of Pages:

Signer's Name:

(O Individual
(0 Corporate Officer
Title(s):
[J Partner — [ Limited L1 General
(0 Attorney-in-Fact
O Trustee
[0 Guardian or Conservator
[J Other: Top of thumb here

Signer Is Representing

© 1995 National Notary Association * 8236 Remmet Ave., P.O. Box 7184 ¢ Capnna Park (14 13n8-71R4 Prod. No. 5907 Reorder: Call Toll-Free 1-800-876-6627

A-9



Exhibit “B”

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Connection Fee formula for Foothill Ranch Redevelopment

Demands
Peak /
Land Use Net Acres Gross Acres  Total CFS Max Day Hour Year
I*Gin
1988 Sub-Area Master Plan Toa?)  (Total"d N 120)
Residential 421.20 520.70 1.81 3.62 5.43 1,044
Commuind. 602.20 676.80 2.05 4.10 6.15 1,183
Parks 16.00 16.00 0.09 0.18 0.27 52
Schools 10.00 10.00 0.02 0.04 0.06 12
Open Space 138.00 138.00 0.96 1.92 2.88 554
Total 1,187.40 1,361.50 4.93 9.86 14.79 2,845
2007 Water Resources Master Plan AcrieI:eret !
Total FHR-1 - Master Plan 2025 3,783
1988 Sub-Area Master Plan
Water Resources Master Plan Change 938
EDU Demands
Customer Type Net Acres Gross Acres Total CFS Units Factor EDU's EDU
Residential 421.20 520.70 1.81 3,900 7.49 3,900 0.268
CommAInd. 602.20 676.80 2.05 5,069 0.233
Change in Customer Type 0.03
Residential Connection Fee:
All Others 0-5.8 5.9-10.8 10.9-25.8 25.9-40.0
ID DU's/Acre DU's/Acre DU's/Acre DU's/Acre
Water 101 338 $2,945 $2,494 ,106
Sewer 210 926 4 $4 A
Total $9,264 $8,219 ,835 $5,531
Adjusted Current fee increased for Water Resources Master Plan
Growth Projection + Current fee increased for Customer
Type Change
Water 184 $1,530 $1,350 $1,143 $965
Sewer 284 716 417 $1 990 $1 570
Total 246 767 133 535



Exhibit “C”

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTING CHANGES TO CONNECTION FEES AS SET FORTH IN
THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES
IN EXHIBIT “B” TO THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
FOR WATER, SEWER, RECYCLED WATER, AND NATURAL
TREATMENT SYSTEM SERVICE

WHEREAS, the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) is a California Water
District organized and existing under the California Water District Law, and all of the lands
within the boundaries of said District are located in the County of Orange, State of California;
and

WHEREAS, Section 35423, 35470, and Section 35501 of the California Water
Code empower the District to establish, print and distribute equitable rules and regulations and
prescribe and collect rates or other charges for water and sewer service, and such authority to
prescribe and collect rates or other charges for water and sewer service includes connection fees
for connection and service capacity; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of IRWD, by adoption of Resolution No.
2009-4 approved and adopted amended “Rules and Regulations of Irvine Ranch Water District
for Water, Sewer, Recycled Water, and Natural Treatment System Service effective February 9,
2009’; and

WHEREAS, Exhibit “B” of said Rules and Regulations sets forth Rates and
Charges, which Exhibit “B” may be changed from time to time by adoption of changes to any of
the rates and charges or any new rates and charges as may be established and set forth therein;
and

WHEREAS, Section 21080(b) (8) of the Public Resources Code
provides that the establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring or approval of rates, tolls,
fares, or other charges by public agencies are exempt from the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provided that certain findings are made specifying the basis
for the claim of exemption; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, limiting
local agencies’ appropriations of proceeds of taxes, excludes user charges or fees or regulatory
fees from the definition of proceeds of taxes, as long as such fees and charges do not produce
revenue exceeding the costs reasonably borne in providing the regulation, product or service, and
further excludes appropriations for debt service and appropriations for qualified capital outlay
projects from appropriations subject to limitation; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of IRWD deems it advisable and finds that it

would be in the best interest of the District to amend or establish connection fees, consistent with
applicable constitutional and statutory requirements; and

C-1



WHEREAS, the proposed revisions to the connection fees, as set forth in Exhibit
“A” to this resolution, do not modify or establish any property-related fees or charges subject to
the notice and hearing procedures of Article XIIID of the Constitution of the State of California;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of IRWD as
follows:

Section 1. It is hereby found and determined that the proposed changes to the
Schedule of Rates and Charges are within the purposes set forth in Section 21080(b) of the
Public Resources Code including but not by way of limitation, the purposes of (1) meeting
operating expenses, (2) purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment or materials, (3) meeting
financial reserve needs and requirements, and (4) obtaining funds for capital projects necessary
to maintain service within existing areas, and therefore, that such changes are exempt from
CEQA.

Section 2. It is hereby found and determined that relative to Article XIII B of the
Constitution of the State of California, the charges or fees or regulatory fees established or
increased hereby do not produce revenues exceeding the costs reasonably borne in providing the
regulation, product or service and/or are used for debt service or qualified capital outlay projects
and accordingly do not constitute proceeds of taxes, the appropriation of which is limited under
Article XIII B, and that the documentation used in making such determinations has been on file
in the office of IRWD for not less than 15 days prior to the date hereof, pursuant to Section 7910
of the Government Code of the State of California. It is hereby further found and determined
that relative to the requirements of Sections 66013 and 66016 of the Government Code of the
State of California, the availability of such documentation also satisfies the requirement to make
publicly available the data indicating the estimated cost and revenue sources to provide the
service for which the fee is imposed at least 10 days prior to the meeting at which this resolution
is adopted, and that the connection fees established or increased hereby do not exceed the
estimated reasonable cost of providing the service for which they are imposed.

Section 3. The new and/or revised connection fees as set forth in Exhibit “A”
attached to this resolution and by this reference incorporated herein are hereby adopted, and the
corresponding rate(s), fee(s) or charge(s), if any, as set forth in Rules and Regulations Exhibit
“B” currently in effect, are hereby superseded. Staff is directed to incorporate the hereby
adopted new and/or revised connection fee(s) into Exhibit “B” to the Rules and Regulations.

Section 4. That the provisions of this Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.

"
1"

Section 5. That the Secretary is hereby ordered and directed to post a certified
copy of this Resolution in a public place within the Irvine Ranch Water District.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this ___ day of , 2012.

C-2






Residential

Connection Fees Per Dwelling
Unit

Total acreage for any given
development shall be gross
acres excluding private parks.

Exhibit “D”

Commercial, Industrial and Public Authority — Office Building

Connection Fees Per Gross Acre

Parks, Churches and Commercial Recreational Facilities

Connection Fees Per Fixture Unit

(1) As calculated per UPC as revised.

IMPROVEMENT 0-58 5.9-108
DISTRICT DUs/acre DUs/acre
101" $3,338 $2,945
113 $2,415 $2,415
102 (120), 121 $1,154 $1,154
103 (130) $1,741 $1,741
140 $2,072 $2,072
105 (150) $1,741 $1,741
106 (160), 161 $1,741 $1,741
184 $1,530 $1.350
186 $9,5655 $9,555
LC/LCS PA $2,164 $2,164
Lambert Ranch $2,826 $2,826
Los Alisos 135 $3,270 $3,270
All others*
IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT Commercial
101* $18.,520
113 $17.644
102 (120), 121 $5.774
103 (130) $3,528
140 $10,645
105 (150) $9,149
106 (160), 161 $9,149
186 $19,476
188 $30.390
Los Alisos 135 $10.,984
All others*
IMPROVEMENT Indoor
DISTRICT Water Use
101* $58.00
102 (120), 121 9.57
103 (130) 6.96
140 40.16
105 (150) 29.31
106 (160), 161 30.43
186 63.18
188 151.89
All others*

10.9-25.8
DUs/acre
$2,494
$2,415
$1,154
$1,741
$2,072
$1,741
$1,741
$1,143
$9,555
$2,164
$2,826
$3,270

Industrial

$28,207
$0
$5.865
$3.528
$0
$12,986
$12,986
$19.476
$30.390
$10.984

Outdoort"
Water Use
$204.11
33.81
20.90
141.30
102.71
106.65
221.92
534.39

*Connection fees will be set by the Board of Directors upon request for initial service for each such improvement district.

26

25.9-40.0
DUs/acre
$2,106
$2,415
$1,154
$1,741
$2,072
$1,741
$1,741
$965
$9,555
$2,164
$2,826
$3,270

Public Authority
$18520
$8.822
$5.774
$3.528
$10.645
$9.149
$9,149
$19.476
$30,390
$10,984

Effective 07/26/11



Sewer Connection Fees

Residential

Connection Fees  Per

Dwelling Unit

Total acreage for any given

development shall be gross

acres excluding private
Parks.

IMPROVEMENT 058
DISTRICT DUs/acre
1(201)* $5,926
213 4,226
2 (220), 221 816
2 (230) 1,966
240 3,270
205 (250) 1,966
206 (260), 261 1,966
256 24,500
284 $2.716
286 2,642
LC/LCS PA 2,493
Lambert Ranch 3,320
Los Alisos 235 2,302
OPAT1 (Ridgeline) 4,200

All others*

Commerecial, Industrial and Public Authority — Office Building

Connection Fees Per Gross Acre

Parks, Churches and Commercial Recreational Facilities

Connection Fees Per Fixture Unit

*Connection fees will be set by the Board of Directors upon request for initial service for each such improvement district.

IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT Commercial
1(201)* $33.214
213 25,180
2 (220), 221 6.722
2(230) 746
240 14,931
205 (250} 8.962
206 (260), 261 8,962
286 5,494
288 5.494
Los Alisos 235 8411
All others*

IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

1(201)*

2 (220), 221

2 (230)

240

205 (250)
206 (260), 261
286

288

All others*

D-2

30

5.9-10.8 10.9-25.8
DUs/acre DUs/acre
$5,274 $4,341
4,226 4,226
816 816
1,966 1,966
3,270 3,270
1,966 1,966
1,966 1,966
24,500 24,500
$2.417 $1,990
2,642 2,642
2,493 2,493
3,320 3,320
2,302 2,302
4,200 4,200
Industrial
$57,947
10,151
746
14,871
14,871
5494
5494
8411
Fee
$367.47
106.00
25.50
222.14
140.46
135.61
59.87
59.87

25.9-40.0
DUs/acre
$3,425
4,226
816
1,966
3,270
1,966
1,966
24,500
$1,570
2,642
2,493
3,320
2,302
4,200

Public Authority
$33.214
12498
6,722
746
14,931
8.962
8,962
5,494
5494
8.411

Effective 07/26/11



September 10, 2012

Prepared by: J. Dayer
Submitted by: D. Pedersenﬂ//

Approved by: PaulCoo o T,

ACTION CALENDAR

OPERATIONS CENTER CHILLER REPLACEMENT
TIONS AND

SUMMARY:

The Operations Center Chiller Replacement Project will replace the existing deteriorated 150-ton
air-cooled water chiller for Building 60 of the Operations Center. The water chiller is an integral
component of the building’s heating, ventilation and air conditioning system. Staff reccommends

that the Board:

e Approve Expenditure Authorizations in the amounts of $114,600 for Project 11588
(1316), $109,600 for Project 21588 (1499) and $25,000 for Project 31588 (1319), and

e Authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Air Control
Systems, Inc. in the amount of $205,800.

BACKGROUND:

The 18-year old chiller unit for the Operations Center is near the end of its service life. It has
suffered numerous refrigerant leaks on three of the four integrated compressors, and multiple
repairs have been required on the two copper inlet supply lines and the heat exchanger tubing
The leaks in the supply line and tubing result in spills of ethylene glycol coolant, which is a
hazardous material.

The proposed replacement chiller increases the building’s cooling capacity to 170 tons,
substitutes two modern energy efficient screw compressors for the existing four reciprocating
compressors and will result in an energy savings of 633 kilowatt-hours per year. The
replacement chiller will qualify for a one-time rebate of $2,700 from the Southern California
Edison Business Solutions Program.

Staff invited four contractors with suitable heating, ventilation and air conditioning experience to
submit bids for the project. Three contractors submitted bids: Ram Air Engineering, Inc., Mesa
Energy Systems, Inc. and Air Control Systems, Inc.

The apparent low bidder is Air Control Systems, Inc. with a bid of $205,800. Air Control

Systems, Inc. has 34 years of experience handling heat, ventilation and air conditioning projects
and is well qualified for the project. The bid summary is attached as Exhibit “A”.

wo Operations Center Chiller Replacement

10



Action Calendar: Operations Center Chiller Replacement Expenditure Authorizations and

Construction Award
September 10, 2012
Page 2

FISCAL IMPACTS:
Projects 11588, 21588, and 31588 were included in the approved Fiscal Year 2011-12 Capital

Budget. Expenditure Authorizations, as shown in the table below, are attached as Exhibit “B”.
The project will be funded from the replacement fund.

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget <Reduction> EA Reauest Reauest
11588 (1316)  $144,500 $0 $144.500 $9.200 $114,600  $123,800
21588 (1499)  $138,200 $0 $138.200 $8.800 $109,600  $118,400
31588 (1319) $31,400 $0 $31.400 $2.000 $25,000 $27,000

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This activity is categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act as
authorized under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Sections 15301 and
15302, replacement or reconstruction of existing structures.

COMMITTEE STATUS

Construction awards and the associated Expenditure Authorizations are not routinely taken to
Committee prior to submittal to the Board.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS IN THE AMOUNTS
OF $114,600 FOR PROJECT 11588 (1316), $109,600 FOR PROJECT 21588 (1499) AND
$25,000 FOR PROJECT 31588 (1319) AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH AIR CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC. IN
THE AMOUNT OF $205,800 FOR THE OPERATIONS CENTER CHILLER REPLACEMENT
PROJECTS 11588 (1316), 21588 (1499) AND 31588 (1319).

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Bid Summary
Exhibit “B” — Expenditure Authorizations



Exhibit "A"

Operations Center Chiller Replacement-Bid Summary

Bidder Bid

Ram Air Engineering $289,269

Mesa Engineering Systems Inc. $238,000

Air Control Systems $205,800




EXHIBIT “B”
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT

EPMS Project No: 11588 EA No: 2 ID Split:  Miscellaneous
Oracle Project No: 1316 Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: DAYER, JOHN
Request Date: September 4, 2012 Total 100
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests: $9,200

This Request: $114,600

Total EA Requests: $123,800

Previously Approved Budget: $144,500

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: 50

Updated Budget: $144,500

Budget Remaining After This EA $20, 700
Comments:

This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated

Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 7111 6/13
ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE 0 5,400 5,400 0 5,400 5,400 7111 6/13
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 7/11 6/13
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 0 3,000 3,000 0 4,000 4,000 7/11  6/13
CONSTRUCTION 104,200 0 104,200 0 122,000 122,000 7/11  6/13
LEGAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 7/11  6/13

Contingency - ' W% Suhinta 400 $800 $11,200 $0 $13,100 $13,100
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $114,600 $9,200 $123,800 $0 $144,500 $144,500

Estimated G/A - 180.00% of direct labor* $0 $5,400 $5,400 50 $7,200 $7,200
Total $114.600 $14.600 $125.200 $0 $151,700 $151.700

$0 $3,000 $3,000 $0 $4,000 $4,000
*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A will be based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs

EA Originator: q / s / 12

Department Director:
Finance:

Board/General Manager:

++ IRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $155 0 The ahavasanticnnad ==~iof 5 further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporat f official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150- B - 1



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT

EPMS Project No: 21588  EA No: 2 ID Split:  Miscellaneous
Oracle Project No: 1499 Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: DAYER, JOHN 100.0
Request Date: September 4, 2012
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations
Previously Approved EA Requests: $8,800
This Request: $109,600
Total EA Requests: $118,400
Previously Approved Budget: $138,200
Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: 50
Updated Budget: $138,200
Budget Remaining After This EA $19,800
Comments:
This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 7/11  6/13
ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE 0 4,500 4,500 0 4,500 4,500 7/11  6/13
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 7/11  6/13
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 0 2,800 2,800 0 2,800 2,800 7/11  6/13
CONSTRUCTION 99,700 600 100,300 0 118,300 118,300 7111 6/13
0.00% Subtotal $9 $900 $10,800 $0 $12,600 $12,600
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $109,600 $8,800 $118,400 $0 $138,200 $138,200
Estimated G/A - 180.00% of direct labor* $0 $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Total $109,600 $13,800 $123,400 $0 $143,200 $143,200
Labor 50 $2,800 $2,800 $0 $2,800 $2,800

*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual G&A be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs,
EA Originator: ‘i/ 5'/,/ Z-
Department Director:
Finance:
Board/General Manager:
#% [RWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $147,000. The above-captioned project is further described in the attached staff report and

additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated | ficial intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2. B -2



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Expenditure Authorization
Project Name: OPS CENTER HVAC CHILLER REPLACEMENT

EPMS Project No: 31588 EANo: 2 ID Split: ~ Miscellaneous
Oracle Project No: 1319 Improvement District (ID) Allocations
Project Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID ID No. Allocation % Source of Funds
Project Engineer: DAYER, JOHN 210 100.0
Request Date: September 4, 2012 Total
Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations
Previously Approved EA Requests: $2,000
This Request: $25,000
Total EA Requests: $27,000
Previously Approved Budget: $31,400
Budget Adjustment Requested this EA: $0
Updated Budget: $31,400
Budget Remaining After This EA $4,400
Comments:
This
This EA Previous EA EA Requests Budget Previous Updated
Phase Request Requests to Date Request Budget Budget Start Finish
ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 7111 6/13
ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE 0 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 7/111  6/13
ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD 0 0 0 0 0 0 7/11  6/13
CONSTRUCTION FIELD SUPPORT 0 800 800 0 1,000 1,000 7/11  6/13
CONSTRUCTION 22,700 0 22,700 0 26,500 26,500 7/11  6/13
Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal $200 $2,500 50 $2,900 $2,900
Subtotal (Direct Costs) $25,000 $2,000 $27.000 $0 $31,400 $31.400
Estimated G/A - 180.00% of direct labor* $0 $1,400 $1,400 $0 $1,800 $1,800
Total $25.000 $3.400 $28.400 $0 $33.200 $33.200
Direct Labor $0 $800 5800 $0 $1,000 $1,000
*EA includes estimated G&A. Actual will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administrative costs,
EA Originator: ‘7 / s / ] Z—
Department Director: 2
Finance:

Board/General Manager:

++ [IRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be
incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amount of $34 Ath T~ ~bo-- -o—et 8 * *is further described in the attached staff report and
additional documents, if any, which are hereby incorporat B - 3 f official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is made under Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-



	Agenda

	#3: Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

	#4: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events

	#5: El Toro Groundwater Remediation Project Execution of Third Settlement Agreement Amendment

	#6: IT Services Assessment Findings, Recommendations, and Proposed Budgeted Position Additions and Changes

	#7: Enterprise Resources Planning System Implementation Update, Consultant Variance and EA Approvals

	#8: Revised Personnel Policies and Procedures

	#9: Establishing Connection Fees in IDs 184/284

	#10: Operations Center Chiller Replacement EAs and Construction Award




